APPROVED TRAINING CATALOG Q2 2022







Table of Contents

About: Ready to Work	<u>3</u>
Introduction to the Catalog	<u>3</u>
Who Can List a Course or Program in the Catalog?	<u>3</u>
Approved Training Providers in Alpha Order	<u>4</u>
Target Occupations Aligned to Standard Occupational Classification (SOC)	<u>5</u>
Target Occupations Snap Shot Standard Occupational Classification (SOC)	<u>13</u>
Specialized Training Courses	<u>15</u>
Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades	<u>16</u>
Education/Professional Services/Other	<u>24</u>
Finance/Insurance	<u>30</u>
Healthcare	<u>36</u>
Information Technology/Cyber Security	<u>38</u>
Transportation and Warehousing	<u>50</u>
Certification Courses	
Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades	
Education/Professional Services/Other	
Finance/Insurance	
Healthcare	<u>84</u>
Information Technology/Cyber Security	<u>111</u>
Transportation and Warehousing	<u>138</u>
Associate Degree Courses	<u>143</u>
Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades	<u>144</u>
Finance/Insurance	<u>152</u>
Healthcare	<u>154</u>
Information Technology/Cyber Security	<u>161</u>
Bachelor's Degree Courses	
Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades	
Education/Professional Services/Other	
Finance/Insurance	<u>188</u>
Healthcare	
Information Technology/Cyber Security	<u>205</u>
Transportation and Warehousing	



About: Ready to Work

Ready to Work is a San Antonio workforce development program funded by a 1/8-cent sales and use tax collected through December 2025. The \$200M program offers unemployed, underemployed, and under-represented residents the following benefits:

- Tuition for industry-recognized certifications, associate and bachelor's degrees aligned with targeted occupations in high-demand, well-paid careers;
- Wraparound support services and emergency assistance to ensure training completion; and
- Job placement and retention services.

Ready to Work is open to thousands of San Antonio residents who are at least 18 years old; permitted to work in the US; willing to take assessments; committed to completing the program; not currently enrolled in college; and whose household annual income is less than 250% of the federal poverty guidelines (i.e., \$33,957 for an individual, or \$69,375 for a household of four as of January 2022).

Introduction to the Catalog

This Ready to Work Approved Training Catalog is organized by industry to allow for alignment with high-demand, well-paid jobs. Program information lists training and education courses that are approved for tuition assistance through the Ready to Work program. These approved courses are aligned with targeted occupations as determined by the Workforce Solutions Alamo 2021-2024 Local Plan and by the Ready to Work Advisory Board. We encourage residents, training providers, workforce and community organizations, and employers to review and to provide continuous feedback. Not all courses will be open and available to all participants. Funding caps per participant for training include:

- Industry-Recognized Credentials Program: One-time cap of \$5,000 per participant
- Associate Degree Program: Annual cap of \$2,200 per participant/individual participant cap of \$6,600/Not available to AlamoPROMISE scholars
- Bachelor's Degree Program: Annual cap of \$4,100 per participant/individual participant cap of \$12,300/Available for participants that have earned at least 60 college credits/Not available to AlamoPROMISE scholars

Who Can List a Course or Program in the Catalog?

Public and private universities, colleges, community colleges, proprietary schools, non-profits, USDOL-registered apprenticeships, corporate training centers, adult education programs, school districts, and education service centers that are operating legally in the San Antonio Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) may apply to have courses and programs listed in the Catalog. An approved training provider must have all applicable licenses, be willing to complete the annual Ready to Work Training Application, and able to update the Program/Course spreadsheet quarterly. Please contact rtw.trainer@sanatonio.gov for more information.



Approved Training Providers in Alpha Order

- 1. 100 Black Men of San Antonio, Inc.
- 2. ACD Continuing Education
- 3. ACD Northeast Lakeview College
- 4. ACD Northwest Vista College
- 5. ACD Palo Alto College
- 6. ACD San Antonio College
- 7. ACD St. Philips College
- 8. ACI Learning
- 9. Alamo Truck Driver Training
- 10. Beldon Roofing
- 11. Cavalry Training
- 12. Codeup, LLC
- 13. College of Biomedical Equipment Technology
- 14. Concorde Career College
- 15. Cybur Inc.
- 16. Dental Assisting School of San Antonio North
- 17. Dynamic Advancement, LLC
- 18. edOpp Solutions, LLC
- 19. Education Service Center, Region 20
- 20. Family Service Association of San Antonio Inc.
- 21. Galen College of Nursing
- 22. Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/ Good Careers Academy
- 23. Hallmark University
- 24. I.C.C.S Academy
- 25. Lamson Institute
- 26. Lone Star Construction Trades Training
- 27. MedCerts
- 28. My All Things Educational, LLC
- 29. National Education Foundation
- 30. New Apprenticeship Inc.
- 31. OHP Living Heritage Trades Academy

- 32. Operation Total Leadership
- 33. Partners In Progress
- 34. Plumbing-Heating-Cooling Contractors/ PHHC
- 35. Quest College
- 36. QuickStart Learning, Inc./QS Academy, Inc
- 37. Restore Education
- 38. Roadmaster Drivers School of San Antonio, Inc/Roadmaster
- 39. SAGE Truck Driving School LLC
- 40. San Antonio Food Bank
- 41. South Texas Vocational Institute SA
- 42. Southern Careers Institute/SCI
- 43. St. Mary's University-San Antonio
- 44. Suit Up! The World LLC/SUIT UP!
- 45. Texas A&M University-San Antonio
- 46. Texas State University
- 47. Texas Tech University
- 48. The College of Health Care Professions
- 49. The Institute of Allied Healthcare
- 50. The University of Texas at San Antonio/UTSA
- 51. United Training Academy
- 52. University of the Incarnate Word
- 53. University of Texas Health San Antonio/ UTHSC
- 54. Weston Distance Learning, Inc./U.S. Career Institute (USCI)

Note: Only courses and programs offered by these providers and that are aligned to the Ready to Work Target Industries and Occupations are eligible for tuition assistance. New Training Providers and program offerings will be added quarterly.



Target Occupations Aligned to Standard Occupational Classification (SOC)

Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades

49-3011 Aircraft Mechanics and Service Technicians

Aircraft Maintenance Technician (Aircraft Maintenance Tech), Aircraft Mechanic, Aircraft Restorer, Aircraft Technician, Airframe and Powerplant Mechanic (A and P Mechanic), Aviation Maintenance Technician (AMT), Aviation Mechanic, Helicopter Mechanic

49-3023 Automotive Service Technicians and Mechanics

Automobile Mechanic (Auto Mechanic), Automotive Drivability Technician (Auto Drivability Tech), Automotive Mechanic (Auto Mechanic), Automotive Service Technician (Auto Service Tech), Heavy Line Technician, Lube Technician, Master Automotive Technician (Master Auto Tech), Mechanic, Quick Service Technician (Quick Service Tech), Service Technician (Service Tech)

49-3031 Bus and Truck Mechanics and Diesel Engine Specialists

Bus Mechanic, Diesel Mechanic, Diesel Technician, Fleet Mechanic, General Repair Mechanic, Mechanic, Service Technician, Trailer Mechanic, Transit Mechanic, Truck Mechanic

47-2031 Carpenters

Assembler, Bridge Carpenter, Bridge Repair Crew Person, Cabinet Maker, Carpenter, Concrete Carpenter, Construction Worker, Form Carpenter, Framer, Rough Carpenter

47-2111 Electricians

Control Electrician, Electrician, Industrial Electrician, Inside Wireman, Maintenance Electrician, Mechanical Trades Specialist, Wireman

47-1011 First-Line Supervisors of Construction Trades and Extraction Workers

Coal Mine Production Foreman, Construction Foreman, Construction Supervisor, Electrical Supervisor, Field Operations Supervisor, Field Supervisor, Insulation Foreman, Roustabout Field Supervisor, Sheet Metal Foreman, Site Superintendent

51-1011 First-Line Supervisors of Production and Operating Workers

Assembly Supervisor, Line Supervisor, Manufacturing Supervisor, Molding Supervisor, Plant Supervisor, Production Manager, Production Supervisor, Quality Assurance Supervisor (QA Supervisor)

49-9021 Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Mechanics and Installers

A/C Tech (Air Conditioning Technician); HVAC Installer (Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning Installer); HVAC Mechanic (Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning Mechanic); HVAC Specialist (Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Specialist); Refrigeration Mechanic; Refrigeration Operator; Refrigeration Technician (Refrigeration Tech); Service Technician (Service Tech); Systems Mechanic; Transportation Refrigeration Technician (Transportation Refrigeration Tech)



17-2112 Industrial Engineers

Continuous Improvement Engineer, Engineer, Facilities Engineer, Industrial Engineer, Operations Engineer, Plant Engineer, Process Engineer, Project Engineer, Quality Engineer, Research and Development Engineer (R and D Engineer)

17-3026 Industrial Engineering Technologists and Technicians

Business Process Analyst, Engineering Technician, Industrial Engineering Analyst, Industrial Engineering Technician, Manufacturing Coordinator, Manufacturing Technology Analyst, Quality Control Engineering Technician (QC Engineering Technician), Quality Management Coordinator, Quality Technician, Service Technician

49-9041 Industrial Machinery Mechanics

Industrial Machinery Mechanic, Industrial Mechanic, Loom Fixer, Loom Technician, Machine Adjuster, Machine Mechanic, Maintenance Technician, Mechanic, Overhauler, Sewing Machine Mechanic

51-4041 Machinists

CNC Machinist (Computer Numeric Controlled Machinist), CNC Machinist (Computer Numerically Controlled Machinist), Gear Machinist, Machine Repair Person, Machinist, Maintenance Machinist, Manual Lathe Machinist, Production Machinist, Tool Room Machinist

47-2073 Operating Engineers and Other Construction Equipment Operators

Back Hoe Operator, Engineering Equipment Operator, Equipment Operator (EO), Forklift Operator, Heavy Equipment Operator, Hot Mix Asphalt Operator, Machine Operator, Motor Grader Operator, Operating Engineer, Track Hoe Operator

47-2152 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters

Drain Technician, Fire Sprinkler Service Technician, Pipe Fitter, Pipe Welder, Pipefitter, Plumber, Residential Plumber, Service Plumber, Sprinkler Fitter, Steamfitter

43-5061 Production, Planning, and Expediting Clerks

Materials Coordinator, Materials Planner, Planner, Production Assistant, Production Clerk, Production Controller, Production Planner, Production Scheduler, Scheduler

47-2181 Roofers Commercial Roofer, Industrial Roofer, Metal Roofing Mechanic, Residential Roofer, Roof Mechanic, Roof Service Technician, Roofer, Roofing Technician, Sheet Metal Roofer

41-4011 Sales Representatives, Wholesale and Manufacturing, Technical and Scientific Products

Inside Sales Representative, Marketing Representative, Sales Representative

47-2211 Sheet Metal Workers

Field Installer; HVAC Sheet Metal Installer (Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Sheet Metal Installer); Sheet Metal Fabricator; Sheet Metal Installer; Sheet Metal Layout Mechanic; Sheet Metal Mechanic; Sheet Metal Worker



51-4121 Welders, Cutters, Solderers, and Brazers

Aluminum Welder, Assembly Line Brazer, Brazer, Fabrication Welder, Fabricator, Maintenance Welder, Solderer, Sub Arc Operator, Welder, Wirer

Education/Professional Services/Other

15-2051 Data Scientists and Business Intelligence Analyst

Business Intelligence Analyst, Business Intelligence Analyst, Competitive Intelligence Analyst, Data Analyst, Intelligence Analyst, Market Intelligence Analyst, Market Intelligence Consultant, Strategic Business and Technology Intelligence Consultant, Strategist, Clinical Data Managers, Clinical Informatics Manager, Data Deliverables Manager, Data Management Manager

25-2021 Elementary School Teachers, Except Special Education

Art Teacher, Classroom Teacher, Educator, Elementary Education Teacher, Elementary School Teacher, Elementary Teacher, Teacher

13-1071 Human Resources Specialists

Corporate Recruiter, Employment Representative, HR Analyst (Human Resources Analyst), HR Coordinator (Human Resources Coordinator), HR Generalist (Human Resources Generalist), Human Resources Representative (HR Rep), Human Resources Specialist (HR Specialist), Personnel Analyst, Personnel Officer, Recruiter

13-1111 Management Analysts

Administrative Analyst, Business Analyst, Employment Programs Analyst, Management Analyst, Management Consultant, Organizational Development Consultant, Program Management Analyst, Quality Control Analyst

13-1161 Market Research Analysts and Marketing Specialists

Business Development Specialist, Communications Specialist, Demographic Analyst, Market Analyst, Market Research Analyst, Market Research Consultant, Market Research Specialist, Market Researcher

25-2022 Middle School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical Education

English Teacher, Language Arts Teacher, Mathematics Teacher (Math Teacher), Middle School Teacher, Music Teacher, Physical Education Teacher (PE Teacher), Reading Teacher, Science Teacher, Social Studies Teacher, Teacher

33-3051 Police and Sheriff's Patrol Officers

Deputy, Deputy Sheriff, Deputy Sheriff (Generalist)-Bailiff, Law Enforcement Officer, Patrol Officer, Peace Officer, Police Officer, Police Patrol Officer, Public Safety Officer, State Trooper

13-1151 Training and Development Specialists

Computer Training Specialist, Corporate Trainer, E-Learning Developer, Job Training Specialist, Management Development Specialist, Technical Trainer, Trainer, Training Specialist



Finance/Insurance

13-2011 Accountants and Auditors

Accountant, Accounting Officer, Audit Partner, Auditor, Certified Public Accountant (CPA), Cost Accountant, Financial Auditor, General Accountant, Internal Auditor, Revenue Tax Specialist

43-3031 Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks Account Clerk, Accounting Assistant, Accounting Associate, Accounting Clerk, Accounting Specialist, Accounting Technician, Accounts Payable Clerk, Accounts Payable Specialist, Accounts Payables Clerk, Accounts Receivable Clerk

13-1031 Claims Adjusters, Examiners, and Investigators Claim Representative, Claims Adjuster, Claims Analyst, Claims Examiner, Claims Representative, Claims Specialist, Corporate Claims Examiner, General Adjuster, Home Office Claim Specialist, Litigation Claim Representative

43-4051 Customer Service Representatives

Account Representative, Call Center Representative, Client Services Representative, Customer Care Representative (CCR), Customer Service Agent, Customer Service Representative (Customer Service Rep), Customer Service Specialist, Member Services Representative, Sales Facilitator

11-3031 Financial Managers

Banking Center Manager (BCM), Branch Manager, Credit Administration Manager, Financial Center Manager, Regional Manager, Service Center Manager

13-2052 Personal Finance Advisors

Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Advisor, Financial Consultant, Financial Counselor, Financial Planner, Investment Advisor, Portfolio Manager, Wealth Advisor

41-3031 Securities, Commodities, and Financial Services Sales Agents

Broker, Corporate Bond Trader, Financial Consultant, Financial Services Representative, Investment Advisor, Investment Representative, Investment Specialist, Investment Trader, Personal Banker, Stockbroker

Healthcare

29-2031 Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians

Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory Technologist, Cardiac Catheterization Technician, Cardiac Technician, Cardiology Technician, Cardiopulmonary Technician, Cardiovascular Technician, Cardiovascular Technologist (CVT), Electrocardiogram Technician (EKG Tech), Registered Cardiovascular Invasive Specialist (RCIS)

35-1011 Chefs and Head Cooks

Banquet Chef, Certified Executive Chef (CEC), Chef, Cook, Executive Chef (Ex Chef), Executive Sous Chef, Head Cook, Kitchen Manager, Pastry Chef, Sous Chef



31-9091 Dental Assistants

Certified Dental Assistant (CDA), Certified Registered Dental Assistant, Dental Assistant (DA), Expanded Dental Assistant, Expanded Duty Dental Assistant (EDDA), Expanded Functions Dental Assistant (EFDA), Oral Surgery Assistant, Orthodontic Assistant (Ortho Assistant), Registered Dental Assistant (RDA), Surgical Dental Assistant

29-2032 Diagnostic Medical Sonographers

Cardiac Sonographer, Diagnostic Medical Sonographer, Medical Sonographer, Registered Diagnostic Medical Sonographer (RDMS), Sonographer, Staff Sonographer, Ultrasonographer, Ultrasound Technician (Ultrasound Tech), Ultrasound Technologist (Ultrasound Tech)

29-1031 Dietitians and Nutritionists

Clinical Dietician, Clinical Dietitian, Clinical Nutritionist, Dietitian, Nutritionist, Oncology Dietitian, Outpatient Dietitian, Registered Dietician, Registered Dietitian, Renal Dietitian

29-9021 Health Information Technologists and Medical Registrars

Medical Records Analyst, Medical Records Director

29-2061 Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses

Charge Nurse, Clinic Licensed Practical Nurse (Clinic LPN), Clinic Nurse, Home Health Licensed Practical Nurse (Home Health LPN), Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN), Office Nurse, Pediatric LPN (Pediatric Licensed Practical Nurse), Private Duty Nurse, Radiation Oncology Nurse, Triage LPN (Triage Licensed Practical Nurse)

29-2035 Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologists

Magnetic Resonance Imaging Coordinator (MRI Coordinator), Magnetic Resonance Imaging Quality Assurance Coordinator (MRI Quality Assurance Coordinator), MRI Specialist (Magnetic Resonance Imaging Specialist), MRI Technologist (Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist)

31-9092 Medical Assistants

Certified Medical Assistant (CMA), Chiropractor Assistant, Clinical Medical Assistant, Doctor's Assistant, Health Assistant, Ophthalmic Assistant, Ophthalmological Assistant, Optometric Assistant, Outpatient Surgery Assistant, Registered Medical Assistant (RMA)

29-2036 Medical Dosimetrists

This title represents an occupation for which data collection is currently underway.

29-2072 Medical Records Specialist

Coder, Health Information Clerk, Health Information Specialist, Health Information Technician (Health Information Tech), Medical Records Clerk, Medical Records Coordinator, Medical Records Technician (Medical Records Tech), Registered Health Information Technician (RHIT)



43-6013 Medical Secretaries and Administrative Assistants

Clinic Office Assistant, Front Desk Receptionist, Medical Office Specialist, Medical Receptionist, Medical Secretary, Physician Office Specialist, Secretary, Unit Clerk, Unit Support Representative, Ward Clerk

31-2011 Occupational Therapy Assistants

Acute Care Occupational Therapy Assistant, Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant (COTA), Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant/Licensed (COTA/L), Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant (COTA), Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant-Licensed (COTA-L), Licensed Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant (COTA/L), Licensed Occupational Therapy Assistant, Occupational Therapist Assistant (OTA), Occupational Therapy Assistant (OTA), School Based Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant

29-2052 Pharmacy Technicians

Accredited Pharmacy Technician, Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT), Chemotherapy Pharmacy Technician (Chemo Pharmacy Technician), Compounding Technician, OR Pharmacy Tech (Operating Room Pharmacy Tech), RPhT (Registered Pharmacy Technician)

31-9097 Phlebotomists

Lab Liaison Technician, Mobile Examiner, Patient Service Technician (PST), Phlebotomist, Phlebotomy Technician, Registered Phlebotomist

31-2021 Physical Therapy Assistants

Certified Physical Therapist Assistant (CPTA), Home Care Physical Therapy Assistant, Home Health Physical Therapist Assistant, Licensed Physical Therapist Assistant (LPTA), Licensed Physical Therapy Assistant, Outpatient Physical Therapist Assistant, Per Diem Physical Therapist Assistant (Per Diem PTA), Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA), Physical Therapy Assistant (PTA)

29-2034 Radiologic Technologists and Technicians

Computed Tomography Technologist (CT Technologist), Mammographer, Radiographer, Radiological Technologist, Radiology Technician (Radiology Tech), Radiology Technologist, Registered Radiographer, X-Ray Technician (X-Ray Tech), X-Ray Technologist (X-Ray Tech)

29-1126 Respiratory Therapists

Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation Respiratory Therapist, Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT), Registered Respiratory Therapist (RRT), Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP), Respiratory Therapist (RT), Staff Respiratory Therapist, Staff Therapist

29-1141 Registered Nurses

Certified Operating Room Nurse (CNOR), Charge Nurse, Emergency Department RN (Emergency Department Registered Nurse), Oncology RN (Oncology Registered Nurse), Operating Room Registered Nurse (OR RN), Psychiatric RN (Psychiatric Registered Nurse), Relief Charge Nurse, School Nurse, Staff Nurse, Staff RN (Staff Registered Nurse)



29-2055 Surgical Technologists

Certified Surgical Technician, Certified Surgical Technologist (CST), Operating Room Surgical Technician (OR St), Operating Room Technician (OR Tech), Operating Room Technologist (OR Tech), Surgical Scrub Technician, Surgical Scrub Technologist (Surgical Scrub Tech), Surgical Technician, Surgical Technologist (Surgical Tech)

Information Technology/ Cyber Security

17-2061 Computer Hardware Engineers

Design Engineer, Engineer, Field Service Engineer, Hardware Design Engineer, Hardware Engineer, Physical Design Engineer, Project Engineer, Staff Engineer, Systems Integration Engineer

11-3021 Computer and Information Systems Managers

Application Development Director, Computing Services Director, Data Processing Manager, Information Systems Director (IS Director), Information Systems Manager (IS Manager), Information Systems Supervisor (IS Supervisor), Information Technology Director (IT Director), Information Technology Manager (IT Manager), MIS Director (Management Information Systems Director), Technical Services Manager

15-1241 Computer Network Architects

Design Engineer, Network Analyst, Network and Security Engineer, Network Consultant, Network Systems Consultant, Networking Systems and Distributed Systems Engineer, Solutions Architect, Telecommunications Analyst

15-1231 Computer Network Support Specialists

Computer Network Specialist, IT Consultant (Information Technology Consultant), Network Specialist, Network Support Specialist, Network Technical Analyst, Network Technician, Personal Computer Network Analyst, Systems Specialist

15-1211 Computer Systems Analysts

Applications Analyst, Business Systems Analyst, Computer Analyst, Computer Systems Analyst, Computer Systems Consultant, Information Systems Analyst (ISA), Information Technology Analyst (IT Analyst), System Analyst, Systems Analyst

15-1232 Computer User Support Specialists

Computer Specialist, Computer Support Specialist, Computer Technician, Desktop Support Technician, Help Desk Analyst, Help Desk Technician, Information Technology Specialist (IT Specialist), Support Specialist, Technical Support Specialist

15-1212 Information Security Analysts

Information Security Officer, Information Security Specialist, Information Systems Security Analyst, Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO), Information Technology Security Analyst (IT Security Analyst), Network Security Analyst, Security Analyst, Systems Analyst



15-1244 Network and Computer Systems Administrators

Information Analyst, Information Systems Manager (IS Manager), Information Technology Specialist (IT Specialist), LAN Specialist (Local Area Network Specialist), Local Area Network Administrator (LAN Administrator), Network Administrator, Network Coordinator, Network Manager, Systems Administrator

15-2031 Operations Research Analysts

Advanced Analytics Associate, Analytical Strategist, Decision Analyst, Operations Research Analyst, Optimization Analyst

15-1252 Software Developers

Application Developer, Application Integration Engineer, Developer, Infrastructure Engineer, Network Engineer, Software Architect, Software Developer, Software Development Engineer, Software Engineer, Systems Engineer

15-1253 Software Quality Assurance Analyst and Testers

Application Integration Engineer, Computer Consultant, Information Technology Analyst (IT Analyst), Product Assurance Engineer, Quality Assurance Analyst (QA Analyst), Software Quality Assurance Engineer (SQA Engineer), Software Quality Engineer, Software Test Engineer, Systems Engineer, Test Engineer

15-1255 Web Developers and Digital Interface Designers

Technology Applications Engineer, Web Architect, Web Design Specialist, Web Designer, Web Developer, Webmaster

Transportation and Warehousing

13-1041 Compliance Officers

Driver Examiner, Driver License Agent, Driver License Examiner, Examiner, License Examiner, License Registration Examiner, Licensing Analyst, Motor Vehicle Clerk, Public Service Representative (PSR), Transportation Services Representative (TSR)

11-1021 General and Operations Managers

Business Manager, General Manager (GM), Operations Director, Operations Manager, Plant Superintendent, Store Manager

53-3032 Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers Driver, Line Haul Driver, Log Truck Driver, Over the Road Driver (OTR Driver), Production Truck Driver, Road Driver, Semi Truck Driver, Tractor Trailer Operator, Truck Driver

13-1081 Logisticians

Client Services Administrator, Logistician, Production Planner, Supply Management Specialist



Target Occupations Snap Shot Standard Occupational Classification (SOC)

Aerospace/Architecture/Construction/Manufacturing/Oil and Gas/Energy/Utilities/Trades

- **49-3011** Aircraft Mechanics and Service Technicians
- 49-3023 Automotive Service Technicians and Mechanics
- 49-3031 Bus and Truck Mechanics and Diesel Engine Specialists
- 47-2031 Carpenters
- 47-2111 Electricians
- 47-1011 First-Line Supervisors of Construction Trades and Extraction Workers
- 51-1011 First-Line Supervisors of Production and Operating Workers
- **49-9021** Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Mechanics and Installers
- 17-2112 Industrial Engineers
- 17-3026 Industrial Engineering Technologists and Technicians
- 49-9041 Industrial Machinery Mechanics
- 51-4041 Machinists
- 47-2073 Operating Engineers and Other Construction Equipment Operators
- 47-2152 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters
- 43-5061 Production, Planning, and Expediting Clerks
- 47-2181 Roofers
- **41-4011** Sales Representatives, Wholesale and Manufacturing, Technical and Scientific Products
- 47-2211 Sheet Metal Workers
- 51-4121 Welders, Cutters, Solderers, and Brazers

Education/Professional Services/Other

- 15-2051 Data Scientists and Business Intelligence Analyst
- 25-2021 Elementary School Teachers, Except Special Education
- 13-1071 Human Resources Specialists
- 13-1111 Management Analysts
- 13-1161 Market Research Analysts and Marketing Specialists
- 25-2022 Middle School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical Education
- 33-3051 Police and Sheriff's Patrol Officers
- **13-1151** Training and Development Specialists

Finance/Insurance

- **13-2011** Accountants and Auditors
- 43-3031 Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks
- 13-1031 Claims Adjusters, Examiners, and Investigators
- 43-4051 Customer Service Representatives
- 11-3031 Financial Managers
- 13-2052 Personal Finance Advisors
- 41-3031 Securities, Commodities, and Financial Services Sales Agents



Healthcare

- 29-2031 Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians
- 35-1011 Chefs and Head Cooks
- 31-9091 Dental Assistants
- 29-2032 Diagnostic Medical Sonographers
- 29-1031 Dietitians and Nutritionists
- 29-9021 Health Information Technologists and Medical Registrars
- 29-2061 Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses
- **29-2035** Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologists
- 31-9092 Medical Assistants
- 29-2036 Medical Dosimetrists
- 29-2072 Medical Records Specialist
- 43-6013 Medical Secretaries and Administrative Assistants
- 31-2011 Occupational Therapy Assistants
- 29-2052 Pharmacy Technicians
- 31-9097 Phlebotomists
- 31-2021 Physical Therapy Assistants
- 29-2034 Radiologic Technologists and Technicians
- 29-1126 Respiratory Therapists
- 29-1141 Registered Nurses
- 29-2055 Surgical Technologists

Information Technology/ Cyber Security

- 17-2061 Computer Hardware Engineers
- 11-3021 Computer and Information Systems Managers
- **15-1241** Computer Network Architects
- 15-1231 Computer Network Support Specialists
- 15-1211 Computer Systems Analysts
- 15-1232 Computer User Support Specialists
- 15-1212 Information Security Analysts
- 15-1244 Network and Computer Systems Administrators
- 15-2031 Operations Research Analysts
- 15-1252 Software Developers
- 15-1253 Software Quality Assurance Analyst and Testers
- 15-1255 Web Developers and Digital Interface Designers

Transportation and Warehousing

- 13-1041 Compliance Officers
- 11-1021 General and Operations Managers
- 53-3032 Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers
- 13-1081 Logisticians



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



Aerospace/Architecture/ Construction/Manufacturing/ Oil and Gas/Energy/ Utilities/Trades



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



Program Name Description	Advanced ARC Welding Students will explore theories to the shielded metal arc welding (SMAW) processes and learn advanced topics based on accepted welding codes. By the end of this course, you will be trained with various electrodes in shielded metal arc welding processes with open V-groove joints in all positions.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	4
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,315.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
Program Name Description	Advanced MIG Welding Students will learn advanced concepts of flux cored arc welding of structural and fabricated steel products. Develop your skills in multi-pass fillet and v-groove welding. By the end of the course, you will know how to select and properly use the GMAW equipment and identify and describe shielding gases, types of metals and metal transfer and perform electrode wire selection while using the correct GMAW welding procedures
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	4
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,315.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	<u>www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/</u>
Program Name Description	Advanced Pipe Welding Students will learn the principles and practices of the shielded metal arc welding process used in the pipe welding industry today. Practice and get hands-on experience welding steel pipes and steel plates to American Welding Society acceptable standards. You will also gain workplace skills such as math, communications, and business ethics.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	4
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,315.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Program Name	Advanced Structural Welding
Description	Take the next step in your field by developing your skills with this continuation course of Intermediate Layout and Fabrication. You will cover the production and fabrication of layout tools and processes involving welding codes, rod selection, reading basic blueprints, calculating dimensions and completing layouts.

APPROVED TRAINING CATALOG Q2 2022 | 17



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	80 4 In-Person Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,315.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
Program Name Description	Advanced TIG Aluminum Welding Develop your welding skills to a new level. Advance your aluminum welding skills in this GTAW for an aluminum welding course. Progress your skills by learning safe welding exercises to include T and lap joints. This class provides hands-on exercises using Gas Tungsten Arc Welding techniques.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks Format	4 In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,315.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
Program Name Description	Advanced TIG Stainless Welding Students will learn Advanced GTAW and explore welding various positions on
Description	both ferrous and non ferrous metals. Focusing on stainless repair on pipes and other stainless materials.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks Format	4 In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,315.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
0	

Program Name Description	Cnc Machining Cnc Machining is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 43.2 hours to complete.
Contact Hours	44
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	https://jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CNC-180SKILLS-21
5	

Customer Service Rep. Training First-Line Supervisors Training of Construction Trades & Extraction Workers **Program Name** Description



15.5 **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** 6 Format Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost \$3,100.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider **Operation Total Leadership Training Provider Website** www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Customer Service Rep. Training

Customer Service Rep. Training

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website First-Line Supervisors Training of Construction Trades & Extraction Workers 15.5 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,100.00 No Operation Total Leadership www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

First-Line Supervisors Training of Production and Operating Workers Description **Contact Hours** 15.5 **Contact Weeks** 6 Format Hybrid Outcome Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$3,100.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider **Operation Total Leadership Training Provider Website** www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Customer Service Rep. Training

First-Line Supervisors Training of Production and Operating Workers 15.5 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,100.00 No Operation Total Leadership www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Customer Service Rep. Training

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost First-Line Supervisors Training of Production and Operating Workers 15.5 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,100.00



Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website No Operation Total Leadership www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name Description	Electrical Electrical is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 58.7 hours to complete.
Contact Hours	59
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ELE-180SKILLS-24
Program Name	First-Line Supervisors: Construction Trades
Description	Students will learn the construction industry and management skills on the job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making.
Contact Hours	
	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12
Contact Hours	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,114.00
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,114.00 Yes
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,114.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,114.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	job site. Topics include written and oral communications, leadership and motivation, problem solving, and decision making. 136 12 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,114.00 Yes

Program Name

Description

Health & Safety Health & Safety is a collection of courses focused on Health & Safety Skills.

These courses are expected to take 33.8 hours to complete. 34 **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** 5 Format Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion Outcome \$1,000.00 **Estimated Tuition Cost** Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider National Education Foundation Training Provider Website jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SAF-180SKILLS-15

Program Name Description	Intro to Carpentry Program An introduction to the carpentry trade including safety, tools, equipment, terminology, and methods.
Contact Hours	208
Contact Weeks	12
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion



Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,294.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	<u>www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/</u>

Program Name Description Contact Hours	Intro to Construction Trades Program Construction trades programs are for students interested in a career in building trades (construction or maintenance). These programs provide entry- level, hands-on instruction from construction trade instructors that will prepare the student to enter and be successful in the field. 208
Contact Weeks	12
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,827.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
Program Name	Introduction to Welding
Description	With a hands-on approach, this AWS Welding Fundamentals course provides
	you with a comprehensive overview of the basic principles of welding. You will learn the basic science and practical application of the most commonly utilized welding processes along with other essential topics. At the end of the course, you will understand the fundamentals of equipment used in oxy-fuel, MIG welding, TIG welding, and arc welding, including welding and cutting safety, basic oxyfuel welding and cutting, basic arc welding processes and basic metallurgy.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	80 4
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,198.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/
Program Name Description	MachiningMachining is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These coursesare expected to take 3.1 hours to complete. Courses include:- Introduction to Machining- Introduction to Milling and Drilling- Introduction to Turning and Boring- Introduction to Grinding
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	www.jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MAC-180SKILLS-40



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Manufacturing Manufacturing is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 11 hours to complete. Courses include: - What is Advanced Manufacturing? - Manufacturing History and Technology - From Ideas to Products - From Design to Manufacturing - Safety, Quality and the Environment in Manufacturing - Measuring Success in Manufacturing - Careers in Manufacturing - Careers in Manufacturing - The Engineering Process - Information Sharing - Airplane Regulations - The Production Order - The Installation Plan 11 2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MFG-180SKILLS-30

Program Name Description	Metalforming Metalforming is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 11.6 hours to complete.
Contact Hours	12
Contact Weeks	2
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MTF-180SKILLS-42
-	

Program Name Description	 Programmable Logic Controllers Programmable Logic Controllers is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 10.5 hours to complete. Courses include: Introduction to Programmable Controllers Introduction to Digital Electronics Types and Functions of Programmable Controllers General Structure of PLC Physical Integration of the PLC Internal Structure of the CPU Basic Concepts of PLC Programming Common PLC Applications
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00



Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL StatusNoTraining ProviderNational Education FoundationTraining Provider Websitejobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-PLC-180SKILLS-34

Program Name Description	Quality Quality is a collection of courses focused on Continuous Improvement Skills.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	These courses are expected to take 17.8 hours to complete. 18 3 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-QUA-180SKILLS-17
Program Name	Welding
Description	Welding is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. These courses are expected to take 10.7 hours to complete.
Contact Hours	11
Contact Weeks	2
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	
Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No

jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-WEL-180SKILLS-39

National Education Foundation

Education/ Professional Services/ Other



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



Program Name Description	Administrative Assistant Journey It can go by many names, such as office administrator, office assistant, personal assistant, or administrative assistant, but to achieve professional success and enhance the value of your role, you need to optimize your knowledge of administrator essentials. Mastering skills that every administrative professional needs to perform will prepare you for handling wide-ranging and ever-changing tasks, including managing files, routing phone calls and emails, working with schedules, and more. Administrative assistants can help a company succeed by keeping things on track. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Administrative Assistant within organizations. 14
Contact Weeks	2
Format	2 Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-36
	Jobreddy diffildte.com/surtw:sedicif purdiff=3kb bosikL35_3kiL3 30
Program Name Description	Content Marketing Manager Journey Successful marketing is about optimizing relationships with your customers.
	That not only includes the value you offer them, but the value you get from them in return. Businesses apply best practices in marketing to find and better understand their customers, to inform how they can most effectively advertise, and to stand out from their competition. Content Marketing Managers can help organizations be successful in their goals by helping create and manage content to engage their customers. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Content Marketing Manager within organizations.
Contact Hours	30
Contact Weeks	
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00
	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-29
Program Name	Corporate Trainer Journey
Description	A corporate trainer is responsible for the transfer of knowledge to employees, and who ensures that employees have the knowledge and skills they need to excel in their roles. Learning and development can help employees achieve their goals and increase productivity. Learn more about the skills and competencies required by corporate trainers. This Journey is based on real- time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Corporate Trainer within organizations.
Contact Hours	8
Contact Weeks	1
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion



Estimated Tuition Cost \$1,000.00 **Texas ETPL Status** No Training Provider National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-37 **Training Provider Website**

Program Name

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website** Customer Service Rep. Training

General & Operations Management & Leadership Training 15.5 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,750.00 No **Operation Total Leadership** www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Customer Service Rep. Training

Description	General & Operations Management & Leadership Training
Contact Hours	15.5
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,100.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Operation Total Leadership
Training Provider Website	www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Customer Service Rep. Training

Customer Service Rep. Training

General & Operations Management & Leadership Training 15.5 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,100.00 No **Operation Total Leadership** www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Description First-Line Supervisors Training of Construction Trades & Extraction Workers 15.5 **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** 6 Format Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$3,100.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider **Operation Total Leadership** Training Provider Website www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#



WORK!	
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Leadership Institute - Essential Foundations Business Administration and Management, General 39 24 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,500.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA business.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions
Program Name Description	Marketing Automation Analyst Journey The Marketing Automation Analyst is responsible for the online marketing and advertising needs of a company. They can use social media and other web applications for their promotional campaigns and other promotions, as well as marketing apps with dashboards to help oversee multiple social media platforms simultaneously. Learn more about the skills and competencies required by Marketing Automation Analysts. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	of the Marketing Automation Analyst within organizations. 14 2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-23
Program Name Description	Marketing Manager Journey Marketing managers are responsible for their company's marketing and branding, as well as researching and being aware of their competition. They must use many skills to best position their company in the market, including creativity, storytelling, and communication. Learn more about the skills required by a marketing manager.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	13 2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-44
Program Name Description	Office Manager Journey Office Managers can help the office run smoothly, by using their expertise to maintain office equipment and supplies, directing and supervising staff, and more. Learn more about the competencies and skills required by the Office Manager. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning

This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Office Manager within organizations.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	13 2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-21
Program Name	Office Support Assistant
Description Contact Hours	Set yourself apart from the competition! Are you interested in becoming employable in an office environment? If the answer is yes, then this preparatory program is ideal for you. Most people might ask, Where can I work as an Office Support Assistant? People with acquired skills in Microsoft Office software, customer service, time management, and job readiness can work in any office environment. 120
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,464.00 Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation
Program Name	Operations Research Analyst Journey
Description	Operations research analysts are expert problem solvers, who use their reasoning and problem-solving skills to determine the best solutions. Within an Organization, this means they can help with decision making for complex problems or increase efficiency. Learn more about the skills required by an operations research analyst.
Contact Hours	21
Contact Weeks	3

	operations research analyst.
Contact Hours	21
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-34

Program Name

Program Name	SUIT UP!
Description	Work Readiness Skills
Contact Hours	108
Contact Weeks	52
Format	All
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,832.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Suit Up! The World LLC
Training Provider Website	www.suituptheworld.com



Program Name Description	Training and Development Director Journey Smart companies have learned that supporting continuous learning and self-development among employees reaps dividends in productivity and employee retention rates. Learn more about the skills and competencies required by the Training and Development Director. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Learning, Training & Development Director within organizations.
Contact Hours	20
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-52

Finance/Insurance



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Accountant Journey Accounting is an internal function that involves identifying, recording, summarizing, and reporting business transactions and financial events in an organization. If your organizational role is related to accounting or finance, you'll most likely need solid financial acumen and a strong grasp of the accounting basics. Learn more about the skills and competencies required by Accountants. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Accountant within organizations.
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-24
	jobreday anniate.com/sartw?search_param=skb_bosiness_skills-24
Program Name Description	Accounting Services Professional The Accounting Services program provides theoretical and practical instruction that prepares students to obtain an entry-level accounting services position. Students begin by learning the importance of accounting terms and concepts. They continue with step-by-step instruction through the entire accounting cycle. The course also provides instruction in specialized procedures used in accounts receivable and payable, merchandising accounts and tax preparation. Students learn payroll recordkeeping, as well as payroll processing procedures. Additionally, students study computerized accounting and the accounting elements of sole proprietorships, partnerships, corporations and non-profit organizations. The course culminates with practical instruction on obtaining an accounting services job. Upon completion of this course, graduates will be trained to: -Post entries in the journal, ledger and subsidiary ledgers. -Record bank transactions and reconcile bank accounts. -Prepare payroll records for processing. -Compile and organize financial information into reports, including the income statement, balance sheet, and statement of owner's equity. -Implement GAAP procedures and policies. -Complete Form 1040 and its supplemental forms, including Schedules A through E. -Complete payroll-related employee tax forms, including Form W-2 and Form
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	W-3. 406 26 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-accounting-school



Program Name Description	Bookkeeping & Accounting Assistant Bookkeepers keep records of the financial affairs of a business such as purchases, sales, receipts, and payments. They are an important part of the accounting process and require a love for numbers, basic accounting functions, and fundamentals in Quickbooks. This program prepares students for relevant computing skills using Intuit [®] QuickBooks, the industry leader in managerial accounting software, while enhancing skills in bookkeeping application.	
Contact Hours	72	
Contact Weeks	12 Online	
Format Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion	
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,300.00	
Texas ETPL Status	Yes	
Training Provider	edOpp Solutions,LLC	
Training Provider Website	www.edopplearning.com/certify	
Program Name	Customer Experience Manager Journey	
Description	Today in the Age of the Customer, competitive advantage has been redefined. Customers are in control. They have more choices than ever before resulting in sky-high expectations. The ability to support a customer is keenly enhanced by a greater understanding of the customer's mood, communication style, and knowledge of the product or service in question. Customer experience managers can help track customer interactions for better customer experiences. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Customer Experience Manager within organizations.	
Contact Hours	35	
Contact Weeks	5 Online	
Format Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion	
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00	
Texas ETPL Status	No	
Training Provider	National Education Foundation	
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-45	
Program Name	Customer Service	
Description	Customer Service is a collection of courses focused on Employability Skills.	
	These courses are expected to take 11.2 hours to complete. Courses include:	
	- Focusing on Your Customers - Providing Friendly, Courteous, and Efficient Service	
	- Communicating Effectively with Customers	

- Communicating Effectively with Customers
- Identifying and Meeting Customer Needs
- Building Customer Relationships
- Respecting Diversity in Your Customers
- Better Serving Customers with Disabilities
- Dealing with Difficult Customers

12

2

- Responding to Customer Complaints
- Managing Conflict with Internal Customers

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome

Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion



Estimated Tuition Cost\$1,000.00Texas ETPL StatusNoTraining ProviderNational Education FoundationTraining Provider Websitejobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-39

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Customer Service Rep. Training

Customer Service Representative Training 13 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$4,000.00 No Operation Total Leadership www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Customer Service Rep. Training

Description	Customer Service Representative Training
Contact Hours	13
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,750.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Operation Total Leadership
Training Provider Website	www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Customer Service Rep. Training

Customer Service Representative Training 13 6 Hybrid Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$2,750.00 No Operation Total Leadership www.operationtotalleadership.com/SARTW#

Program Name

Description

Customer Service Representative Journey

Success is both an outcome and a mindset. Customer service professionals who wish to provide a truly exceptional level of customer service approach each interaction with the right mindset and attitude. Since customer needs lie at the heart of every service interaction, CSRs must be able to identify both their stated and unstated needs whether by phone, e-mail, live chat, in person, or by other methods. Customer support professionals use a combination of skills to analyze beyond the stated requirements to uncover the full spectrum of customer needs. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Customer Service Representative (CSR) within organizations.



Contact Hours	23
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-39
Program Name Description	Customer Success Manager Journey Companies want their customers to succeed, and Customer Success Managers can help customers achieve their goals. Learn more about the skills required by Customer Success Managers. This Journey is based on real-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the role of the Customer Success Manager within organizations.
Contact Hours	28
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-32
Program Name Description	Data Analyst to Data Scientist This Skillsoft Aspire journey will first provide a foundation of data architecture, statistics, and data analysis programming skills using Python and R which will be the first step in acquiring the knowledge to transition away from using disparate and legacy data sources. You will then learn to wrangle the data using Python and R and integrate that data with Spark and Hadoop. Next you will learn how to operationalize and scale data while considering compliance and governance. To complete the journey, you will then learn how take that data and visualize it, to inform smart business decisions.
Contact Hours	185
Contact Weeks	26
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DATAMLAI-89

Program Name

Description

Data for Leaders and Decision-makers

The Data for Leaders and Decision-makers journey is designed to raise the awareness of managers, leaders, and decision-makers on data and modern data technologies. It gives a comprehensive view of modern data sources, modern data infrastructures and groundbreaking technologies, that are emerging for addressing a wide range of business needs. This course focuses on widely adopted data technologies, tools, frameworks, and platforms at a high level for enabling the managers and leaders to comfortably get engaged



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	in data projects. Learners will also understand everything about data, various data compliance issues, data governance, and various data strategies to be adopted for making better data-driven decisions that are critical for the business. 54 8 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DATAMLAI-87
Program Name Description	Finance for Non-Financial Professionals Journey Even if you don't work directly with budgets or financial statements, it can be very helpful to understand some basic finance concepts. Learn more about
This Journey is based on rea	finance, accounting, and other skills to increase your effectiveness. al-time market information from Burning Glass Technologies and focuses on the
role of finance for non-finar	ncial professionals within organizations.
Contact Hours	11
Contact Weeks	2
Format	Online
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-47
Program Name Description Contact Hours	Leadership Institute - Data Analytics Business Administration and Management, General 39
Contact Weeks	24
E a wea art	L bala vi al

1	0
Contact Hours	39
Contact Weeks	24
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,500.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	business.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions
-	

Healthcare



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES


Description

Contact Hours 358 **Contact Weeks** 15 Format Hybrid Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$6,488.00 Texas ETPL Status Yes Training Provider Training Provider Website www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Medical Front Office

Medical Front Office workers are a vital part of today's medical offices as they influence the first impression of the medical office. They perform a variety of duties, including greeting and scheduling patients and visitors, bookkeeping, calling patients to remind them of appointments, handling billing, answering and routing calls, making transactions, and keeping paperwork organized.

Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion ACD Continuing Education

Information Technology/ Cyber Security



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Agile for Software Development In this Agile for Software Development Proficiency Journey, you will start at the grassroots by acquiring a general awareness of Agile and Scrum concepts to transition from traditional ways of software development. In the second track, you will dive deep into the Agile best practices and principles to improve software requirements and design work processes. You will continue your journey in the third track by exploring how Agile methodologies are implemented in the development and testing phases of software development. Finally, in the fourth track, you will learn to adopt best practices to build an Agile mindset and to scale Agile to suit larger organizational goals In a nutshell, the journey provides a strong foundation to help key performers and leaders in software development make well-informed decisions when it comes to embracing Agile practices or improving existing processes. 55 8 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SOFTWARE_ CRAFTSMANSHIP-76	
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Application Developer to Blockchain Solutions Architect Blockchain allows you to differentiate your organization from the competition with secure distribution for supply chain management, medical records, manufacturing, retail, and more. As such, Blockchain Solutions Architects are vital to companies that transact with the outside world. Explore the different stages required to become a Blockchain Solutions Architect. 91 13 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SOFTWARE_ CRAFTSMANSHIP-79	
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Apprentice Developer to Journeyman Developer Grow your programming skills by exploring Java and also learning about Git, Github and mobile app development as you aim to become a journeyman developer. 127 18 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SOFTWARE_ CRAFTSMANSHIP-77	



Program Name Description	Best Practices of Virtual Instructor-led Training (vILT) Bootcamp Welcome to the Best Practices of Virtual Instructor-led Training (vILT) Bootcamp channel! This Bootcamp is about the key elements of virtual instructor-led training, including technology considerations, effective classroom management, and participant engagement.Target audience: trainers who are making the transition from a traditional in-person classroom to a virtual training environment.
Contact Hours	4
Contact Weeks	1
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-VIRTUAL_TRAINING-705

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider	Cybersecurity Analyst Training Cyber/Computer Forensics and Counterterrorism 24 3 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$3,000.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA business.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions
Program Name Description	Data Analysis with R R programming language is widely used for statistical analysis and modelling and data mining. In this Skillsoft Aspire journey, you will start by exploring the basics of R language, followed by applying the programming structures. You will then learn data analysis in R by exploring and working with Datasets in R and learn very important statistical concepts and how to apply them while analyzing and modelling your data in R
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	analyzing and modelling your data in R. 74 11 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00

Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Program Name Description No

Delighting Customers with Design Thinking

jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DATA_

National Education Foundation

Design thinking is a customer-centric approach to determining how best to meet customer needs, and advocates early stakeholder engagement in the co-creation and development of solutions. Design thinking enables organizations to create value by more effectively ideating to uncover a broader set of possible products and services to better meet customer needs,

ML

AI-93



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	deepen customer and supplier relationships, and improve the design of digital experiences. 14 2 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-53
Program Name	Developer to Software Architect
Description	Explore developer programming languages, frameworks, and database

Description	developer tools, such as Java, Spring Web MVC, JDBC, and Redis as you prepare to become a Software Architect.
Contact Hours	99
Contact Weeks	14
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	<u>jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SOFTWARE_</u>
	CRAFTSMANSHIP-82

Program Name Description	Enriched Web Development with Angular 11 Angular is an extremely powerful, versatile, and robust application framework from Google. Angular allows developers to build modern, stylish, and efficient applications. Angular 11, the dynamic JavaScript-based development framework is used to create Single Page Applications (SPA).Enriched Web Development with Angular 11 journey is the right place for you to start with an introduction to Angular that includes all common features from versions 2 to 11. The journey then gradually transitions to make you proficient in building scalable SPAs with Angular 11.			
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	23			
Format	3 Online			
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion			
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No			
Training Provider	National Education Foundation			
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-PROGRAMMING-67			
Program Name Description	Enterprise Developer to DevOps Engineer The primary goal of DevOps is to overcome the limitations of traditional enterprise development by bridging the gap between programmers, testers and QA, and IT operations. in this Skillsoft Aspire journey, you will explore the different stages required to go from an Enterprise Developer to a DevOps			
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Engineer. 93 13			



Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00	
Texas ETPL Status	No National Education Foundation	
Training Provider Training Provider Website	National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVOPS-86	
	jobreday annate.com/sartw:search param-skb bevors oo	
Program Name	Enterprise Developer to Full Stack Developer	
Description	Full Stack Development is essentially the convergence of a variety of tools and technologies, coupled with an Agile approach, to develop complete end to end applications. Explore how to go from an Enterprise Developer to a Full Stack Developer.	
Contact Hours	113	
Contact Weeks	16	
Format		
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion	
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00	
Texas ETPL Status	No National False ation Fasse alation	
Training Provider	National Education Foundation	
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVOPS-80	

Graphic Design with Photoshop Software Included

Description	Graphic Design
Contact Hours	130
Contact Weeks	39
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,295.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/graphic-design-
-	photoshop-software-included

Program Name	Information Technology Fundamentals
Description	This course establishes the core knowledge required of any cybersecurity role and provides a foundation for securing cybersecurity positions. The course provides the practical and hands-on ability to identify and address security threats, attacks and vulnerabilities. Students will be trained and assessed on their ability to perform core security functions and pursue an IT security career.
Contact Hours	30
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,995.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/it-fundamentals.html



Program Name Description

Program Name

This course is designed to introduce you to the machine learning basics using python and help you build industry level use case for financial banks - predicting fraud in credit card transaction. This course will help you learn most popular python libraries like scikit learn, pandas, numpy and many more along with theoretical concepts like supervised learning, model building and optimisation, feature engineering and pre-processing. The course will also cover basic machine learning algorithms like Linear Regression, Logistic Regression, Decision Trees and Random Forest. This course will benefit you if you are new to machine learning and python, or if you are coming from any IT vertical or other cross functional areas like marketing, finance, human resource, sales etc and looking forward to enhance your skills (make sure to take pre-requisite courses before attending; Machine Learning Introduction, Data Science Overview, and Python - Introduction to Pandas and DataFrames). The course will be 4 hours per day for 4 days and will include combination of theory lectures, virtual games, digital whiteboard, live quizzes, industry information, python hand-on demos, assignments, future reference and notes. The course includes building live end to end machine learning use case from financial domain where you will experience everything from data processing, feature engineering, model building, model optimisation and deployment using various python libraries and core machine learning concepts to help banks predict transactional fraud model that can save them million of dollars. 18

Contact Hours	18
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DATA_BOOTCAMPS-201
5	

Machine	Learning	in Python	Bootcamp
---------	----------	-----------	----------

Description	Welcome to the Machine Learning in Python Bootcamp channel! Learn how to mine data and uncover patterns within it during this course. Clustering is a foundational unsupervised machine learning technique that is key to discovering latent patterns and trends. By the end of this course, attendees will learn to identify use cases where clustering is relevant, use Python to perform clustering on real-world and evaluate the results. Attendees must be comfortable using Python to manipulate data and must know how to create basic visualizations and import data. Prior to attending the live sessions, please install Anaconda.
Contact Hours	14
Contact Weeks	2
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DATA_BOOTCAMPS-591



Training Provider Training Provider Website	National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CLOUD-55
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Format	Online
Contact Weeks	20
Contact Hours	Architect. 138
Description	proper security measures in place. This Skillsoft Aspire journey explores the steps required to go from a Network Security Specialist to CloudOps Security
Program Name	Network Security Specialist to CloudOps Security Architect With more businesses implementing cloud technology, it's important to have
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-IT_OPS-73
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Format	
Contact Weeks	15
Contact Hours	Engineer. 104
	Admin, a DevOps Engineer, a Chaos Engineer, and finally a Site Reliability
	Skillsoft Aspire journey, you will explore the skills required to go from a Networ
Description	IT Operations to help create scalable and reliable software systems. In this
Program Name	Network Admin to Site Reliability Engineer Site Reliability Engineering is a combination of software engineering and
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-30
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Texas ETPL Status	No
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Format	Online
Contact Weeks	2
Contact Hours	15
	the consumer's behaviors and expectations in today's digital marketplace. Learn strategies to help optimize digital marketing in your organization.
	fundamentals in digital marketing touchpoints and transformation including
	get the most out of Digital Marketing, it's important to understand the vital
	The growth of mobile devices and social media have dramatically changed how consumers interact online, and it's up to organizations to adapt. To
Description	

Description

Networking Fundamentals

This course establishes the core knowledge required of any networking role and provides a core foundation needed to work with both wired and wireless networks. The course will also include instruction on emerging technologies such as unified communications, mobile, cloud and virtualization technologies. At the conclusion of the course, students will have the tools to develop a



	career in IT infrastructure covering troubleshooting, configuring and managing networks.
Contact Hours	30
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,995.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/network-fundamentals.html
Program Name Description	Office 365 - OneDrive, OneNote, Teams & SharePoint Computer Technology/Computer Systems Technology

Computer Technology/Computer Systems Technology
40
5
Hybrid
Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
\$750.00
Yes
University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
business.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions

Office	Technology
--------	------------

Program Name Description Technology is changing how we operate, communicate, and interact in the workplace. This program will highlight the different computer applications and how each supports business productivity, efficiency, and effectiveness. Students will develop knowledge of office technology and the ability to command the full features and functionality of Microsoft Office. **Contact Hours** 108 **Contact Weeks** 12 Format Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$3,300.00 Texas ETPL Status Yes Training Provider edOpp Solutions,LLC www.edopplearning.com/certify Training Provider Website

Program Name Description	Performance Engineering Journey Performance Engineers build and deliver optimized solutions. They adopt best practices to resolve performance issues in software architecture and
	development, as well as build a culture of performance engineering across the organization. The Performance Engineering Aspire Journey will help you gain a competitive advantage by adopting best practices to optimize the performance of customer-centric solutions.
Contact Hours	42
Contact Weeks	6
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVOPS-81



m a software programmer to an API developer.
tificato/specificskilleTraining/Cortificate of Completion
tificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Education Foundation /-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-PROGRAMMING-63
Management
Management is a collection of courses focused on Technical Skills. Durses are expected to take 6.5 hours to complete. Courses include: as Project Management
onents of Project Management ng the Project ng the Project
ing the Project ring and Controlling the Project
g the Project
tificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Education Foundation
r-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-PRO-180SKILLS-43
anager Journey anagers must get products to customers, but they are also responsible
ing realistic goals and quotas and managing their sales team. They ssess a wide variety of skills to be successful such as selling skills, ilding, and customer service. Learn more about the skills required by a anager.
tificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
)
Education Foundation /-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-BUSINESS_SKILLS-41

processes and tools to gather and analyze information.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	31 4 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SECURITY-61
Program Name	Serverless Deployments for Developers
Description	In a nutshell, serverless computing is cloud computing directed primarily at software developers. During this Journey, participants explore Serverless computing's fundamentals and how to migrate their legacy applications and services to many of the new cloud platforms. We will explore the most common development languages for Serverless computing and explore each of the major cloud providers and how they are leveraging Serverless technologies.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	58 8
Format Outcome	Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVOPS-78
Program Name	Six Sigma
Description	Six Sigma is a collection of courses focused on Continuous Improvement Skills. These courses are expected to take 32.5 hours to complete.

Description	six signing is a conjection of courses focused on continuous improvement
	These courses are expected to take 32.5 hours to complete.
Contact Hours	33
Contact Weeks	5
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SIX-180SKILLS-18
-	

Program Name	Social Media Specialist (OSA)
Description	Social Media Specialists will work closely with marketing to increase brand awareness on key social sites such as Twitter, Facebook, Linkedin, YouTube and blogs.
Contact Hours	12
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=43635&returnto=15860



Program Name Description	Software Tester to DevOps Automated Tester Before new software can be released, it must go through testing to find and fix any possible bugs. Testing used to all be done manually and was time consuming and not always accurate. With the evolution of DevOps, testing is automated using different tools, frameworks, and scripts, and it's more reliable and much faster. In this Skillsoft Aspire journey, you will explore the different strategies, tools and techniques to help you update your skills to become an automated tester.
Contact Hours	94
Contact Weeks	13
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	<u>jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVOPS-83</u>

Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

Web Applications Developer

Web Design Professional

Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design 404
52
Online
Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
\$2,395.00
Yes
University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/web-applications-
developer-course-online

Program Name

i i ogranni i danno	The beergin hereesteria
Description	Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design
Contact Hours	384
Contact Weeks	52
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,995.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	<u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/web-design-professional</u>

Program Name Description

Web Designer Apprentice I (OSA) Successful candidates will gain an understanding of designing web sites for

Decemption	companies and other industrial corporations.
Contact Hours	9
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.php
	<u>?catoid=220&poid=43633&returnto=15860</u>



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Web Designer Apprentice II (OSA)

Successful candidates will gain an understanding of designing web sites with multimedia for companies and other industrial corporations.

12 N/A Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=43634&returnto=15860</u>

Transportation and Warehousing



SPECIALIZED TRAINING COURSES



DescriptionTransportation/TransportContact Hours180Contact Weeks26FormatOnlineOutcomeNon-Certificate/SpecificEstimated Tuition Cost\$1,895.00Texas ETPL StatusYesTraining ProviderUniversity of Texas SanTraining Provider Websitecareertraining.ed2go.cd

Freight Broker/Agent Training

Transportation/Transportation Management 180 26 Online Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion \$1,895.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/freight-broker-training

Program NamePurchasing and Supply Chain Management + Freight Broker/Agent TrainingDescriptionLogistics Materials and Supply Chain Management

Description	Logistics materials and supply chain management
Contact Hours	480
Contact Weeks	52
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,695.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/freight-supply-chain-
-	management-training

Program Name	Supply Chain Technician
Description	A warehouse manager is responsible for overseeing the smooth running of the storage procedure, from the complicated storage logistics to keeping an eye on the warehouse workers – scheduling shifts and ensuring staff is adequately trained. If you want to take a peek at a 1.4 trillion dollar industry and career field, take a look at logistics. It is a career field that has taken individuals from industry floor to the executive level of the company. Logistics is the engine that runs the economy and all business. More than 250,000 logistics-related jobs will be created this year in the U.S. Here are some things you need to know about a career in logistics.
Contact Hours	144
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome	Non-Certificate/SpecificSkillsTraining/Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,126.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics/





CERTIFICATION COURSES

Aerospace/Architecture/ Construction/Manufacturing/ Oil and Gas/Energy/ Utilities/Trades



CERTIFICATION COURSES



Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Description

Format

Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=43674&returnto=15860</u>
Program Name	Advanced Diesel Heavy Equipment Level 1 Certificate
Description	The program is designed to provide the individuals a skill set to pursue a career in today's highly technical and competitive field of advanced diesel technology. Classroom instruction is followed by lab projects, practical work experience is accomplished thru a Practicum with heavy equipment dealers, and other construction businesses collaborated.
Contact Hours	33
Contact Weeks	N/A In Person
Format Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43657&returnto=15860
Program Name	Aircraft Mechanic Airframe Level 2 Certificate
Description	This certificate is used with the Aerospace Academy program. The program offers traditional college courses for students seeking the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Airframe license. Program is accredited by the FAA. The program is also the only provider of customized instruction for the aerospace industry.
Contact Hours	45
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43697&returnto=15860

Aircraft Turbine Mechanic Level 1 Certificate

29 N/A

In Person

This certificate is a head start into the exciting and challenging field of aviation

powerplant to both include turbine and reciprocating engines.

Program Name

Description

Aircraft Mechanic Powerplant Level 2 Certificate

This certificate provides all required training for someone who wishes to pursue a license in the exciting world of aviation. This person well be trained in all aspects of both reciprocating and turbine engines. Upon completion the student will prepared to take both their general and powerplant test with a Federal Aviation evaluator and be awarded the powerplant portion of the



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website coveted A & P certificate. This program is accredited by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). 45 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39877&returnto=15860

Program Name

Aircraft Structures Mechanic Level 1 Certificate

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website This certificate is a head start into the exciting and challenging field aviation. 28 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43671&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Automated Industrial Process Associate Level 1 Certificate

Execute plant preventive maintenance programs for mechanical and electrical equipment. As an industrial maintenance team member you will be able to troubleshoot and repair equipment, perform the basic maintenance and PMs. 20 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College

myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43700&returnto=15860

Program Name

Automated Industrial Process Instrumentation/Mechatronics Mechanic Level 2 Certificate The AIP mechanic performs duties as as an industrial maintenance

team member. Troubleshooting, repairing equipment, performing basic maintenance and performing both scheduled and unscheduled preventive

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Maintenanne on industrial equipment. 37 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No



Training Provider Training Provider Website

ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=39943&returnto=15860</u>

Program Name Description	Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning Specialist Level 1 Certificate The Automotive Heating & Air Conditioning Specialist certificate trains student to work as automotive HVAC Technicians. Students will be prepared to service
	diagnose, and repair modern climate control systems using EPA guidelines for
	refrigerant handling.
Contact Hours	17
Contact Weeks	N/A In Person
Format Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,083.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=43701&returnto=15860
Program Name	Automotive Performance Specialist Level 1 Certificate
Description	The Automotive Performance Specialist certificate trains the student as an entry-level automotive drivability technician. Students will be prepared to
	service, diagnose, and repair modern automotive ignition and fuel systems. A
	courses will transfer to the Automotive AAS degree.
Contact Hours	21
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,679.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
0	php?catoid=220&poid=43702&returnto=15860
Program Name	Automotive Technology Level 1 Certificate
Description	The automotive technology one year certificate prepares the individual for
	an entry level position in the automotive field. All courses taken will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. Those individuals who wish to
	continue and pursue the AAS degree must follow the Automotive Technology
	degree plan and meet all other college requirements.
Contact Hours	29
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,671.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
5	$\frac{1}{1}$

php?catoid=220&poid=43703&returnto=15860



Description

	Air Conditio
	refrigeratio
Contact Hours	12
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate (
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by p
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Phili
Training Provider Website	<u>myspccata</u>
-	php?catoid

Basic HVAC Helper (OSA)

The Basic HVAC Helper (OSA) will prepare the student at helper level to service oning and Heating Systems. Topics covered includes: basic controls, on principles and residential air conditioning.

of Completion rogram lip's College alog.alamo.edu/preview_program. d=220&poid=43647&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Basic HVAC Installer (OSA)

The Basic HVAC Installer (OSA) will prepare the student at helper level to install Air Conditioning and Heating Systems in existing homes or new construction. Topics covered includes: basic control principles, basic refrigeration principles, and duct fabrication.

12 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43648&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Format

Outcome

Basic Welding

Students will learn the theory and introduction to the shielded metal arc welding (SMAW) processes. Skill in the welding process and the selection of materials and equipment will be stressed. 40 **Contact Hours** 2 **Contact Weeks** In-Person Certificate of Completion **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$838.00 Texas ETPL Status Yes Training Provider ACD Continuing Education **Training Provider Website** www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturing--logistics

Proaram Name

Building Maintenance Technician

Students will explore basic principles of residential and commercial maintenance and repair. Emphasis on safety, materials, and tools, basic electrical, plumbing, and carpentry skills required to identify and correct minor
problems in building maintenance.
200
12
In-Person
IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification



Estimated Tuition Cost \$4,136.00	
Texas ETPL Status Yes	
Training Provider ACD Continuing Education	
Training Provider Website <u>www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufa</u>	cturinglogistics

Program Name Description	Certified HVACR Technician HVACR Technician Program Students get an introduction to the field of HVACR including theories, regulations, systems, procedures, safety and equipment. The program trains students to: -Apply mathematical processes and use of formulas necessary for design, evaluation and installation of HVACR systems. -Explain usage of HVACR materials, equipment and tools needed for
	 installation and diagnostic tasks. -Describe safety procedures and established regulations related to workplace and job requirements. -Understand the refrigeration cycle, gas laws and properties of refrigerants required for diagnostic and systems design. -Discuss how to use drawings, technical diagrams and specification charts required for installation and repair of HVACR systems. -Understand theories and processes for evaluating and installing electrical
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	systems and controls. -Describe procedures for installing, inspecting, testing, repairing and maintaining HVACR systems. -Explain procedures for following government regulations regarding the conservation, recovery and recycling of refrigerants 288 18
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI <u>www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-hvac-school</u>
Program Name	CNC Operator Level 1 Certificate

Program Name	CNC Operator Level 1 Certificate
Description	The Manufacturing Program provides students with post entry level skills in the
	Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Machine Manufacturing profession. The
	CNC Operator Certificate of Completion provides instruction in the operation
	of CNC Turning Centers and CNC Machining Centers.
Contact Hours	33
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	<u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u>
	php?catoid=220&poid=43692&returnto=15860



Program Name Description	Construction CAPM Project Professional A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), construction training, Project Ready or CAPM project management certification training, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by construction employers (Tier 3).		
Contact Hours	300		
Contact Weeks Format	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks Hybrid		
Outcome	Apprenticeship		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00		
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No Cavalry Training		
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm		
Program Name	Construction PMP Project Professional		
Description	A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), construction training, PMP project management certification training and/or Project Management Micro credentialing, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by construction employers (Tier 3).		
Contact Hours	300		
Contact Weeks Format	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks Hybrid		
Outcome	Apprenticeship		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No		
Training Provider	Cavalry Training		
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm		
Program Name	Construction Technology Level 1 Certificate		
Description	The Home Building Program has a one year Certificate in Construction		

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

The Home Building Program has a one year Certificate in Construction Technology. The courses present the details of residential construction cast in a context which emphasizes the supervisory use of such knowledge by the foreman, superintendent, and general contractor. 35 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College Training Provider Website myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43689&returnto=15860



Name	Construction
Name	Constructior

Program No Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Construction Training Program

National Center for Construction, Education and Research (NCCER) Core Curriculum + OSHA 10-Hour, Pre-Apprenticeship program leading to: Electricians 66 3 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Varies by program No Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy www.goodwillsa.org

Program Name Description	Construction Training Program National Center for Construction, Education and Research (NCCER) Core Curriculum + OSHA 10-Hour, Pre-Apprenticeship program leading to: Plumbers
Contact Hours	66
Contact Weeks	3
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy
Training Provider Website	www.goodwillsa.org

Program Name Description	Construction Training Program National Center for Construction, Education and Research (NCCER) Core Curriculum + OSHA 10-Hour,
Pre-Apprenticeship progran	n leading to: Sheet metal workers
Contact Hours	66
Contact Weeks	3
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy <u>www.goodwillsa.org</u>

Program Name Description	Construction Training Program National Center for Construction, Education and Research (NCCER) Core Curriculum + OSHA 10-Hour, Pre-Apprenticeship program leading to: Welding
Contact Hours	66
Contact Weeks	3
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy www.goodwillsa.org



Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43686&returnto=15860
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Yes ACD St. Philip's College
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person
Contact Hours	25
	truck brake and front end area of the diesel technology field.
Description	The Diesel/Light to Heavy Duty Truck Brake and Front-End Specialist Certificate prepares the individual for an entry level position in the light to heavy duty
1 Certificate	
Program Name	Diesel/Light to Heavy Truck Technology Brake and Front-End Specialist Leve
	php?catoid=220&poid=43687&returnto=15860
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Yes ACD St. Philip's College
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Format	In Person
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	16 N/A
A A A A	level job position with local companies
	Students who pursue this certificate will obtain the required skills for an entry
Description	This program is designed to provide the individuals a skill set to pursue a career in today's highly technical and competitive field of diesel technology.
Program Name	Diesel Heavy Equipment Level 1 Certificate
Training Provider Website	www.goodwillsa.org
Training Provider	Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy
Texas ETPL Status	No
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Format Outcome	In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Contact Weeks	3
Contact Hours	66
	carpentry
boonption	Curriculum + OSHA 10-Hour, Pre-Apprenticeship program leading to:
Program Name Description	Construction Training Program National Center for Construction, Education and Research (NCCER) Core

Construction Training Program

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome

entry level position in the light to heavy duty truck of the diesel technology

N/A In Person Certificate of Completion

field. 38



Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=43685&returnto=15860</u>

Diesel/Light to Heavy Truck Technology Mechanic Helper I (OSA)

This program is designed to provide students with the basic knowledge and skills in diesel engines, heavy duty brake systems, and basic electrical systems. 12

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43642&returnto=15860

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Program Name Description

Description

Format

Outcome

Diesel/Light to Heavy Truck Technology Mechanic Helper II (OSA) This program is designed to provide students with the basic knowledge and

skills needed in heavy equipment maintenance and repair. II N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43641&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Electrical Trades Helper Level 1 Certificate

Electrical Trade courses necessay for entry into the electrical industry. Certificate will prepare the student with knowledge and skills for an entry level position in the electrical industry. 16 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43684&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Electrical Trades Level 1 Certificate

The Electrical Trades Level I Certificate provides students with the basic skills required to pursue a career in the electrical trades industry. The curriculum



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website provides a foundation in basic electrical theory, residential and commercial wiring, transformers, electrical motors and electrical motor control. Students will learn how to install and maintain electrical systems in both new and existing construction. The program also provides in-depth instruction in the operation, troubleshooting and repair of AC and DC motors and their controls. 24

N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43683&returnto=15860

_		
Pro	aram	n Name
	gran	

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status

Fundamentals of Construction

Introductory course into the construction industry; highlighting general trades employability expertise & careers, construction safety and construction basic skills. OSHA 10, NCCER Site Safety Certificate, CPR & First-Aid Certification 56

Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,895.00 Yes I.C.C.S Academy www.iccsacademy.org

Program Name

Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Description

GM Light Maintenance Repair Level 1 Certificate

The General Motors Light Maintance Repair Level 1 (GM LMR) Certificate is a one year certificate that prepares the individual for an entry level position in the automotive field at a GM Dealership or ACDelco Professional Service Center (PSC). All courses taken will transfer to the GM ASEP A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. The GM-approved curriculum for GM LMR includes classroom studies and laboratory experience on current GM vehicles. This is followed by practical paid work experience at a supporting GM Dealership or ACDelco PSC through a cooperative work program.

Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

ACDelco PSC through a cooperative work progra 24 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion \$2,776.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43682&returnto=15860

Program Name Description

HVAC Installer Level 1 Certificate

HVAC Installer Level 1 Certificate will prepare the student for an entry level job in the HVAC installation industry. The program provides students with the basic skills needed to install air conditioning and heating systems in existing or new



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	construction. The program also includes an introduction to basic refrigeration principles, basic electrical controls, duct fabrication, and prepares students for Environmental Protection Agency Certification. 24 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43679&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	HVAC Service Level 1 Certificate The HVAC Service Level 1 Certificate prepares the student for an entry level job in the HVAC service industry. The program provides students with the basic skills needed to service air conditioning and heating systems. The program includes an introduction to basic refrigeration principles, basic electrical controls, gas and electric heating systems upon entering the HVAC industry. It also prepares students for Environmental Protection Agency Certification and ESCO Institute Electrical Employment Ready Certification
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	24 N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Varies by program Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43678&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	HVAC Service Level 2 Certificate This Level 2 Certificate will enable the students to obtain credentials that will place them above their peers in the workforce. Faculty will proctor EPA
	certification, ESCO's Electrical Employment Ready Certification as well System
Contact Hours	Diagnostics & Troubleshooting Certification. 32
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format Outcome	In Person Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39926&returnto=15860
Program Name	Industrial Maintenance Assistant Level 1 Certificate
Description	This certificate will prepare manufacturing academy students for their summer internship.
Contact Hours	15
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person



Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43676&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Inert Gas GTAW/GMAW Welder (MSGW) Level 1 Certificate

The certificate prepares students to work in the welding industry environment that offers opportunities in manufacturing, welding and maintenance shops. 27 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43675&returnto=15860

Program Name

Lean Six Sigma Black Belt

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Project Management 72 20 In-Person Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA www.utsa.edu/pace/Iss/lean-six-sigma-black-belt.html

Program Name

Lean Six Sigma Green Belt Project Management

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

40 14 In-Person Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,000.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA www.utsa.edu/pace/Iss/Iean-six-sigma-green-belt.html

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status

Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt

Project Management

14 1 In-Person Industry recognized certificate or certification \$750.00 Yes



Training Provider Training Provider Website

.	
Program Name	Living Heritage Trades Academy OSHA Certification
Description Contact Hours	24
Contact Weeks	10
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,200
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Office of Historic Preservation
Training Provider Website	www.sanantonio.gov/historic/livingheritage/education
Program Name	Manufacturing Maintenance Associate Level 1 Certificate
Description	The Manufacturing Maintenance Associate certificate will provide students with the entry level skills in Industrial Machine/Manufacturing profession. The program will prepare students to assist technicians in manufacturing proces control.
Contact Hours	17
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	
Texas ETPL Status	No ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u>
	php?catoid=220&poid=43672&returnto=15860
Program Name	OSHA 30 Regulations
Description	This OSHA General Industry Outreach Training course is a comprehensive safety training program designed for those working within general industry. The course design structure and content provides vital information for those working the following jobs:-safety directors, foremen, and field supervisors.
Contact Hours	48
Contact Weeks	2
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$417.00 Xoo
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Yes ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics
Program Name	Plumber's Helper Level 1 Certificate

Description

Plumber's Helper Level 1 Certificate

The certificate includes both laboratory work and classroom study and is designed in cooperation with local plumbing contractors. Students will learn basic skills required to pursue a career in the plumbing industry. The program and faculty are certified under the National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER). Upon completion of the certificate, students can join a



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	local apprenticeship in residential plumbing and work towards a journeyman license. 20 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43663&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Plumbing Trades Level 1 Certificate The certificate includes both laboratory work and classroom study and was designed in cooperation with the local plumbing constractors and a consortium of contractors who act as an Advisory Committee for the program. Students will learn basic skills to enter the plumbing industry.The program and faculty are certified under the National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER). Upon completion of the certificate, students can join a local apprenticeship to accumulate the remaining hours needed to test for a journeyman license with the State Board of Plumbing.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	39 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43669&returnto=15860
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	Plumbing Training 40 Hours of instruction; 16 hours OSHA - Tx Plumber Apprentice License; OSHA Certificate 40 In-Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,800.00 Yes Lone Star Construction Trades Training www.lonestarctt.org
Program Name Description	Power Generation and Alternative Energy (OSA) The Power Generation and Alternative Energy program provides students with skills and knowledge required to work in the electrical power generation industry. The PGAE allows a student to sit for the NABCEP Solar Associate Exam. This is the first step for entry into the solar industry.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	13 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion



Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=43636&returnto=15860</u>
Program Name Description	Power Generation and Alternative Energy Level 1 Certificate The Power Generation and Alternative Energy program provides students with skills and knowledge required to work in the electrical power generation industry. The PGAE allows a student to sit for the NABCEP Solar Associate Exam. This is the first step for entry into the solar industry.
Contact Hours	17
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Certificate of Completion Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43662&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Power Generation and Alternative Energy Level 2 Certificate The Power Generation and Alternative Energy program provides students with skills and knowledge required to work in the electrical power generation industry. Students are introduced to conventional coal and natural gas powered generation as well as renewable technologies such as Wind, Solar Power, Hydrogen, and Landfill Gas. Smart Grid and Energy Storage topics are also covered. The program offers an Occupational Skills Award, A Certificate as well as the A.A.S degree. Also, offered is a Practicum (Internship) with local Industry Partners. The Department is a NABCEP (North American Board of Energy Practitioners) testing center
Contact Hours	42
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person Cortificate of Completion
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Certificate of Completion Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39864&returnto=15860
Program Name	PreApprenticeship Electrical
Description	40 Hours of instruction; 16 hours OSHA - Tx Electrical Apprentice License; OSHA Certificate
Contact Hours	56

Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

cense; OSHA In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,800.00 Yes Lone Star Construction Trades Training www.lonestarctt.org



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Production Tool Operator / Maintenance Associate Level 1 Certificate

The Manufacturing Program provides students with the entry level skills in the Machine Manufacturing profession. The program will prepare students to assist machine tool operators in machining operations and inspection procedures.

17 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43660&returnto=15860

Program Name

Quality Inspector

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Project Management 100 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$1,995.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/quality-inspector

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Refinishing Technology Level 1 Certificate

The refinishing technology certificate prepares the individual for an entry-level position in the Automotive Refinishing industry. All courses taken will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Collision/Refinishing Technology. 31 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43658&returnto=15860

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Format

Outcome

Description

Refrigeration Level 1 Certificate

This Level 1 Certificate prepares students for a career in the domestic and commercial refrigeration industry. The program provides the students with the skills to install, and maintain residential, and commercial refrigeration systems. It prepares students for Environmental Protection Agency Certification and ESCO Institute Electrical Employment Ready Certification 24 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program



Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43656&returnto=15860

Program Name Description	Structural/Pipe Layout Level 1 Certificate The Welding Program prepares students to work in the welding industry that offers opportunities in manufacturing shops, maintenance shops, steel construction sites, ship building, oil field operations and ranch related welding
Contact Hours	26
Contact Weeks Format	N/A
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=43653&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Transmission Specialist Level 1 Certificate
Description	The Automotive Transmission Specialist certificate trains the student as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic
Description	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive
	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic
Contact Hours	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. 21 N/A In Person
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. 21 N/A In Person Industry recognized certificate or certification
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. 21 N/A In Person Industry recognized certificate or certification Varies by program
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. 21 N/A In Person Industry recognized certificate or certification Varies by program No
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	as an entry-level transmission technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnosis, and repair modern automotive manual and automatic transmissions. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology. 21 N/A In Person Industry recognized certificate or certification Varies by program

Program Name	Transportation Design Tech
Description	Training in MicroStation design for use in entry-level AutoCAD positions within
	Engineering
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	12
Format	in-person or online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,450.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Restore Education
Training Provider Website	www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training
-	



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Welding Entry-Level, Certificate I

The Welding program prepares students to work in an industry that offers opportunities in manufacturing shops, maintenance shops, steel construction sites, ship building, oil field operations and ranch related welding. Students gain extensive skills through shop activities on industrial welding equipment. 18

N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43650&returnto=15860

Education/ Professional Services/ Other



CERTIFICATION COURSES


Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Description **Contact Hours**

Format

Outcome

Child Development Associates Training

Child Development Associates Training & Credential: CDA, First Aid/CPR 120 16 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,800 No Family Service Association of San Antonio, Inc. www.family-service.org

Program Name

Description

The Alamo Colleges Educator Preparation Program is an alternative teacher

Educator Prep - Tract 1 - Elem/Middle School

certification program within the Alamo Colleges District. Our program prepares candidates to become certified teachers in the state of Texas. Alternative certification is a non-traditional route to teacher certification that allows one to teach in the classroom. It requires candidates to already hold a bachelor's degree from an accredited institution of higher education. Still, there are Career and Technical Education options, such as in Health Science 6-12 and Trade and Industrial (T&I) Education 6-12, which require licensure, a set amount of full-time wage-earning experience, and at least a high school diploma/associate degree. 349

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

16 Hybrid **Professional License** \$6,478.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Program Name

Description Contact Hours **Contact Weeks** Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website** ESC-20 Teacher Orientation and Preparation Program (TOPP)

Texas alternative teacher certification program 306 65 - 78 Hybrid **Professional License** \$5,595 - \$6,145 No Education Service Center, Region 20 certifications.esc20.net/apps/pages/topp-program-overview

Program Name

ESC-20 Teacher Orientation and Preparation Program (TOPP)

Description Texas alternative teacher certification program **Contact Hours** 306 **Contact Weeks** 65 - 78 Format Hybrid **Professional License** Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost \$5,595 - \$6,145 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Education Service Center, Region 20 certifications.esc20.net/apps/pages/topp-program-overview



Program Name Description	Human Resource Associate Professional Get the latest updated Human Resource (HR) information! Learn how to provide organization and management in human resources. As a human resource management professional, you are responsible for the recruitment and management of the people who work in your organization. You provide direction for the managers and people, as well. It's all part of being in human resources. This certificate series of modular courses are designed for functions typically found in the contemporary HR department of small to midsized companies. The goal is to provide you with the practical information needed to perform the daily tasks required by today's HR professional. Legal issues common to all HR functions are identified, addressed and discussed.
Contact Hours	112
Contact Weeks	
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,469.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Human Resources Professional

Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration Genera
120
26
Online
Industry recognized certificate or certification
\$1,795.00
Yes
University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/human-resources-
professional-course-online
•

Program Name

Human Resources Professional with Payroll Practice and Management

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration Genera 220 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,995.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/human-resourcesprofessional-payroll-practice-management

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost

Project Management Certificate

Project Management 35 3 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,600.00



Texas ETPL StatusYesTraining ProviderUniversity of Texas San Antonio/UTSATraining Provider Websitebusiness.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions

Program Name Description	 Human Resource Specialist The Human Resource Specialist (HRS) program is a comprehensive program designed to teach students the skills and abilities needed to enter the workforce as an associate (entry-level) in human resource (HR) management. Graduates will learn about many of the functional areas of HR through 12 courses with a culmination of the program in a capstone based on the Society of Human Resource Management's Essentials of HR creating a stronger alignment between organizational and HR goals and build knowledge of HR practices.
Contact Hours	156
Contact Weeks	8 On line
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,433.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	Dynamic Advancement, LLC
Training Provider Website	www.dynamicadvancement.com/courses/hrs
Program Name	Professional in Human Resources® PHR®
Description	Professional in Human Resources® PHR®: Learn about the skills required to become a Professional in Human Resources as you prepare for the HRCI® PHR® certification exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro- learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The HR Certification Institute® (HRCI®) Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	29 4
Contact Weeks Format	4 Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-HUMAN_RESOURCES-245
Program Name	Senior Professional in Human Resources® SPHR®
Description	Senior Professional in Human Resources [®] SPHR [®] : Learn about the skills required to become a Senior Professional in Human Resources as you prepare for the HRCI [®] SPHR [®] certification exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The HR Certification Institute [®] (HRCI [®]) Cortification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to

Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 26 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-HUMAN_RESOURCES-246
Program Name	Teacher Education Program - All-Level Certification, Early Childhood – Grade 12
Description	The Teacher Education Program at the Dreeben School of Education prepares students who aspire to teach specialized subjects at the middle school and high school level to earn a secondary teaching certification and students who aspire to teach a specialized subject from early childhood through grade 12 to earn an all-level teaching certification.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	39 104
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	In Person Professional License \$31,500.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/education/academics/undergraduate/secondary-and-all- level-education.html
Program Name Description	Teacher Education Program - Secondary Certification, Grades 7 – 12 The Teacher Education Program at the Dreeben School of Education prepares students who aspire to teach specialized subjects at the middle school and high school level to earn a secondary teaching certification and students who aspire to teach a specialized subject from early childhood through grade 12 to earn an all-level teaching certification.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	39 104
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	In Person Professional License \$31,500.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/education/academics/undergraduate/secondary-and-all- level-education.html

Finance/Insurance



CERTIFICATION COURSES



Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Description

Format

Outcome

Bilingual Customer Service Representative

Customer service training plus certification exam preparation 100 6 in-person or online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,300.00 No **Restore Education** www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Bookkeeping Specialist, Level 2 Certificate

The Bookkeeping Specialist Level 2 Certificate introduces students to basic steps of the accounting cycle, industry standard accounting system software, spreadsheet development and payroll accounting for candidates seeking an entry level bookkeeping position. Emphasis is on a small business setting and workforce preparation skills. Note: This Certificate is not for Accounting majors as it does not transfer to a 4 year Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) degree in Accounting. Students seeking a 4 year BBA degree in Accounting must follow the Associate of Arts (AA) degree, Business Administration and Management FOS: Pre-Major Accounting. Instead, with this Certificate students may pursue the Bookkeeping Specialist, AAS degree to transfer to a BAAS workforce degree with Business Concentration, not Accounting major at Texas A&M SA. 33 N/A Online, in person, hybrid Certificate of Completion

Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43364&returnto=15860

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Description

Format

Outcome

Bookkeeping/Quickbooks

Bookkeeping training preparation plus training for Quickbooks certification exam 150 8 online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,650.00 No **Restore Education** www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Program Name

Description **Contact Hours** Contact Weeks Format

Certified Bookkeeper

Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping 140 26 Online



stry recognized certificate or certification
95.00
ersity of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
ertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/bookkeeping-certification

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Certified Bookkeeper with Microsoft Excel 2019 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping 210 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-bookkeeper- microsoft-excel-2019
Program Name Description	Certified Business Analysis Professional (CBAP®) Aquire knowledge in BA planning and creation of business solutions as you prepare for the CBAP® certification exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The International Institute of Business Analysis (IIBA) Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	12
Contact Weeks	2
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-LEVEL_3CBAP-285
Program Name Description	Customer Service & Sales Specialist As a Customer Service & Sales Certified Specialist, you will master customer service and sales skills, including understanding the customer life cycle, developing effective strategies to engage customers, assessing customer needs and closing sales.
Contact Hours	42
Contact Weeks	7
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,550.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Tu si si su Du su i si su u	

Training Provider

Training Provider Website

edOpp Solutions, LLC

www.edopplearning.com/certify



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Customer Service & Sales Specialist

As a Customer Service & Sales Certified Specialist, you will master customer service and sales skills, including understanding the customer life cycle, developing effective strategies to engage customers, assessing customer needs and closing sales. 42

7 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$2,550.00 Yes edOpp Solutions, LLC www.edopplearning.com/certify

Program Name

Customer Service Representative

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Customer service training plus certification exam preparation 100 6 in-person or online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,100.00 No Restore Education www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Program Name

Data Analytics Bootcamp

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Data Processing and Data Processing Technology/Technician 240 24 Live Online Certificate of Completion \$12,245.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA bootcamp.utsa.edu

Program Name Description	Finance CAPM Project Professional A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), finance training, Project Ready or CAPM project management certification training, and career counseling (Tier 2), and
Contact Hours	finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by finance employers (Tier 3). 300
Contact Weeks	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Apprenticeship
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	Cavalry Training
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm



Program Name Description	Finance PMP Project Professional A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), finance training, PMP project management certification training and/or Project Management Micro credentialing, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by finance employers (Tier 3).
Contact Hours	300
Contact Weeks	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Apprenticeship
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	Cavalry Training
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm

Description	Financial Services Representative training plus test preparation. Includes employer-led sessions and guaranteed interviews with banking partners.
Contact Hours	100
Contact Weeks	12
Format	in-person
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,950.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Restore Education
Training Provider Website	www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Financial Services Representative

Program Name

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

Description

Insurance Adjuster

Become qualified for the All Lines Adjuster License, in accordance with the Texas State Board of Insurance (TDI) requirements. You will cover license maintenance, duration and regulation, contracts, adjusting losses, boiler and machinery insurance, auto insurance, commercial general liability, aviation insurance, surety bonds and fidelity coverage, Texas dwelling policies, Texas business owners' policy, workmen's compensation and other coverages. Upon successful completion of 48 hours of classroom work, you will be given the examination for the All Lines Adjuster license in class. Upon successful completion of the exam, you may then submit your certificate and application to the Texas Department of Insurance to receive your license. 48 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$560.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation Training Provider Website



Program Name Description	Insurance Claims Adjuster The Insurance Claims Adjuster program provides theoretical and practical instruction that trains students for entry-level employment in the claims adjustment industry. Students explore the ins and outs of the different types and policies of insurance: accident and health, life, property, liability, catastrophe and automobile. They apply communication and negotiation
	skills to the steps in the claims adjustment process and use proper protocol to contact policyholders and conduct investigations, as well as interview witnesses. Students relate knowledge of legal and ethical issues to claims adjustment, and use math and computer skills to verify bills and estimates, as well as negotiate and calculate settlements. Additionally, students gain grammar, spelling and punctuation expertise, which allows them to write concise reports as claims adjusters.
	 Apply theoretical instruction and practical skills that enable them to obtain entry-level, insurance claims adjuster positions. Explain different types and policies of insurance: accident and health, life, property, liability, catastrophe
	and automobile. -Apply communication and negotiation skills to the steps in the claims adjustment process and use proper protocol to contact policyholders and conduct investigations, as well as
	interview witnesses. -Relate knowledge of legal and ethical issues to claims adjustment. -Apply math and computer skills to verify bills and estimates, as well as negotiate and calculate settlements.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	-Write concise reports as claims adjusters.
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-insurance-adjuster-school

Professional Bookkeeping with QuickBooks 2018 (Software Included)

DescriptionAdditionContact Hours12Contact Weeks26FormatOOutcomeInEstimated Tuition Cost\$2Texas ETPL StatusYeTraining ProviderUnTraining Provider WebsiteCon

Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping 120 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,095.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/bookkeepingquickbooks-2018

Program NameProfessional Bookkeeping with QuickBooks 2018 with Payroll Practice and
Management (software included)DescriptionAccounting Technology/Technician and BookkeepingContact Hours220Contact Weeks52FormatOnline



Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,595.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	<u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/professional-</u>
	bookkeeping-quickbooks-2018-payroll-practice-management-software-
	included

Program Name

Professional Bookkeeping with QuickBooks 2019 (Software Included)

Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping 120 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,195.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/professionalbookkeeping-quickbooks-2019-software-included

Program Name

Description

Format

Outcome

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Professional Bookkeeping with QuickBooks 2019 and Payroll Practice and Management (Software Included) Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping 220 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,595.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/professionalbookkeeping-quickbooks-2019-payroll-practice-management-softwareincluded

Healthcare



CERTIFICATION COURSES



Program Name Description	Cardiac Rhythm Analysis Technician This Certified Rhythm Analysis Technician (CRAT) course prepares students with the basic competencies required to secure employment in the cardiac monitoring area of the health care industry. It also prepares students to successfully complete the Cardiovascular Credentialing International (CCI) Certified Rhythm Analysis Technician (CRAT) exam.
Contact Hours	36
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$475.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/certified-rhythm-analysis-technician.html

CBCS Certified Medical Administrative Assistant with Medical Billing and Coding

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary 500 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,695.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/administrative-assistantmedical-coding

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

CCA Certified Medical Administrative Assistant with Medical Billing and Coding

Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary 500 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,195.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/cca_certified_ administrative_assistant

Program Name

Certified Administrative Professional with Microsoft Office Specialist 2019

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Executive Assistant/Executive Secretary 425 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,595.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-administrativeprofessional-microsoft-office-specialist-2019-vouchers-included



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Certified Clinical Medical Assistant

CCMA program offers our students both theoretical and practical training through hands-on experience. 176 16 Online, In Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,500.00 Yes University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/certified-clinical-medical-assistant.html

Program Name

Certified Clinical Medical Assistant (CCMA) + Certified Electronic Health Records Specialist (CEHRS)

Description	Medical/Clinical Assistant
Contact Hours	674
Contact Weeks	52
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,995.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	<u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified_clinical_</u>
-	medical_assistant_and_certified_electronic_health_records_specialist

Program Name Certified Dental Assistant Description The Dental Assisting Program trains students with the necessary skills to professionally perform many dental assistant duties. Students learn to perform front office administrative duties, including scheduling appointments, maintaining patient charts and claims processing procedures. Students discover how to adhere to federal safety, security and privacy regulations, as well as accurately maintain and handle dental records. Also, students access virtual labs to become familiar with various dental procedures. Dental Assisting Course provides graduates with theoretical instruction and practical skills that prepare students to obtain entry-level dental assistant positions in a dentist's office. The coursework trains students to: -Apply the necessary skills to professionally perform many dental assistant duties and obtain entry-level employment in the field. -Perform front office administrative duties, including scheduling appointments, maintaining patient charts and claims processing procedures. -Adhere to federal safety, security and privacy regulations, as well as accurately maintain and handle dental records. -Use virtual labs to become familiar with various dental procedures 740 **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** 37 Format Online Outcome Industry recognized certificate or certification Estimated Tuition Cost \$5,000.00 **Texas ETPL Status** No



Training Provider Training Provider Website US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-dental-assistant-school

Program Name Description	Certified Electronic Health Records Specialist Electronic Health Records Specialists have an expansive range of opportunities for employment. The skills learned through the NHA CEHRS certification are essential to hospitals, physician offices, surgery centers, nursing homes, dental offices, home healthcare agencies, mental health facilities and even insurance companies and consulting firms.
Contact Hours	72
Contact Weeks	12
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,200.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/certified-electronic-health-records-</u> <u>specialist.html</u>

Program Name

Description

Certified Electronic Health Records Specialist

The Electronic Medical Records Specialist Program provides students with a firm foundation in electronic record principles and practices, preparing them for entry-level positions in the field. Students begin with an introduction to the world of healthcare, and discover the terms relevant to health insurance today. The course offers a firm foundation in medical terminology. Students also explore various types of medical records and record management. The course ensures students have a good understanding of the process to release medical records and when consent is necessary. This course stresses the importance of healthcare law, as well as physician responsibilities. The basics of coding and

billing is also covered in the course. Students work with practice management software to obtain handson skills. Finally, the course concludes with statistical calculations, which include census data, bed occupancy and length of stay, as well as morbidity and mortality rates. Graduates of this course will be trained in the theoretical instruction and practical skills that prepare students to gain entry-level EMR specialist positions in a variety of medical settings, such as physicians' offices, ambulatory care centers and billing services. The coursework trains students to:

-Use medical terminology to communicate with other medical professionals. -Understand the responsibilities of charting, including the process of auditing, releasing, retaining and

destroying medical records.

-Adhere to compliance as it pertains to medical records, and protecting the confidentiality of patient's records.

-Assist in the coding and billing aspects by understanding the tools for coding and the process of

reimbursement.

-Demonstrate the skills needed to create and work with patient records using a practice management

software.

-Apply calculations to statistics obtained from reports to create meaningful values. 281 CERTIFICATION COURSES



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	20 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-electronic-medical-records-school
Program Name Description	Certified Electronic Health Records Specialist (CEHRS) Medical/Clinical Assistant
Contact Hours	134
Contact Weeks	26
Format Outcome	Online Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,795.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA <u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-ehr-specialist</u>
Program Name Description	Certified Medical Administrative Assistant Medical administrative assistants have an expansive range of opportunities for employment. The skills learned through the NHA CMAA certification are essential to hospitals, physician offices, surgery centers, nursing homes, dental offices, home healthcare agencies, mental health facilities and even insurance companies and consulting firms.
Contact Hours	78
Contact Weeks	13
Format	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,100.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	<u>sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/certified-medical-administrative-</u> assistant.html
Program Name	Certified Medical Administrative Assistant (CMAA)

Programmanie
Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary 160 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$1,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-medicaladministrative-assistant



Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Certified Medical Administrative Assistant with Certified Electronic Health Records Specialist + Medical Terminology

Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician 354 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/medical-administrativeassistant-certification

Program Name

Certified Medical Administrative Assistant with Medical Billing and Coding

v	
Description	Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary
Contact Hours	530
Contact Weeks	52
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,495.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	www.utsa.edu/pace/online/certified-medical-administrative-assistant-
-	medical-billing-coding.html

Program Name Certified Medical Assistant Description The Medical Assisting Program provides graduates with the necessary skills to professionally perform many medical assistant duties. The course trains students to perform front and back office administrative duties, including patient scheduling and basic bookkeeping. Students learn to adhere to federal safety, security and privacy regulations, as well as accurately maintain and handle medical records. Also, students step into the role of a medical assistant by observing actual procedures via their Virtual Labs. They virtually experience many clinical procedures, including providing first aid to victims, checking vital signs, administering medications, drawing blood, sterilizing equipment and assisting with minor surgical procedures With clinical experience students gain on the job, they may be eligible to earn the prestigious Certified Clinical Medical Assistant credential through the National Healthcareer Association. The coursework trains students to: -Use medical terminology to communicate with other medical professionals. -Perform the administrative and clinical duties of an entry-level medical assistant. -Respond appropriately to medical emergencies and other common medical conditions. -Communicate effectively with patients to assist them with exams, diagnostics, therapies and insurance. -Work within the medical assistant's scope of practice based on ethical and legal guidelines. **Contact Hours** 495 26 **Contact Weeks** Online Format



OutcomeInduEstimated Tuition Cost\$5,0Texas ETPL StatusNoTraining ProviderUS CTraining Provider Websitewww

Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-medical-assistant-school

Program Name

Description

Certified Medical Billing and Coding Specialist

The Medical Coding and Billing Program provides practical instruction on researching and assigning diagnostic and procedural codes to medical records, as well as processing medical bills. To bill effectively, students explore the insurance world, including both private and government programs. They also learn how insurance companies interact with medical-service providers through forms, follow-up letters and claims processing. Students gain competency in ICD-10-CM and CPT coding procedures. The course provides students with a solid foundation of ethics and problem-solving, medical terminology, human anatomy and physiology and common disease processes. Students apply their knowledge using realworld scenarios and medical records. Students examine how to work with doctors, hospitals and other healthcare providers to ensure they receive fair and accurate compensation for their services. -Describe the roles, average day, personal qualities and desirable character traits of various healthcare professionals. -Demonstrate professionalism through acceptable attitude, organization and time management skills, and attire as appropriate to a healthcare setting. -Employ legal and ethical standards related to patient confidentiality within the healthcare community environment.

-Define terms showing a fundamental understanding of the human body and medical terminology as they apply to medical billing and coding.

-Describe the history and development, organization and use of various diagnostic and procedural

manuals and how they apply to insurance.

-Describe the characteristics of the types of healthcare insurance and explain the differences between them.

-Appropriately perform medical claims submissions applying standard payment methodologies and forms.

-Explain the terms used to describe parts of a medical record and explanation of benefits.

-Apply industry-standard payment methodologies to complete forms for primary and secondary insurance and create medical bills for patients. -Use verbal, non-verbal and written communications skills demonstrating an understanding of theory and practical skills to perform medical billing and coding tasks in a healthcare setting.

-Classify and assign diagnostic and procedure codes to medical records using ICD-10-CM and CPT

coding systems as used in a variety of settings.

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website 748 40 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-medical-coding-and-billing-school



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Certified Medical Transcriptionist (Voucher Included) Medical/Clinical Assistant 195 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,695.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-medical- transcriptionist
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider	Certified Pharmacy Technician The Pharmacy Technician program trains students to assist licensed pharmacists in providing medication and other healthcare products to patients. Students gain training to effectively receive prescriptions from doctors and hospitals, prepare prescriptions for patients and verify insurance and prescription information. Additionally, graduates are trained to exhibit pharmacy standards, ethics, laws and regulations. They also learn to perform pharmacy mathematical functions and dosage calculations utilizing metric, apothecary, household systems, maintain inventory and stock orders, as well as enter data into the computer. These skills will prepare them for an entry- level position in a hospital or retail setting. The coursework trains students to: -Apply the skills needed to obtain entry-level pharmacy technician positions. -Assist licensed pharmacists in providing medication and other healthcare products to patients. -Effectively receive prescriptions from doctors and hospitals, prepare prescriptions for patients and verify insurance and prescription information. 390 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No US Career Institute - USCI www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-pharmacy-technician-school
Program Name Description	Certified Phlebotomy Technician The Certified Phlebotomy Technician Programg helps students by studying terminology, blood components and phlebotomy-related anatomy. Upon completion of this course, graduates will be trained to: -Describe the role of phlebotomy technicians in laboratory testing and patient care. -Explain basic medical terminology and terminology related to phlebotomy.

-Define blood components (serum, plasma, whole blood, RBC, WBC, platelets) and blood group systems (A, B, AB, O, Rh).

-Explore phlebotomy-related vascular anatomy and cardiovascular system. -Apply documentation and reporting requirements.

-Describe the importance of professionalism and communication in the healthcare field and apply ethical standards applicable to the practice of phlebotomy.



Contact Hours	249
Contact Weeks	15
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$5,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	US Career Institute - USCI
Training Provider Website	<u>www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-phlebotomy-school</u>

Certified Phlebotomy Technician (Voucher + Lab Included)

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Medical/Clinical Assistant 150 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,295.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-phlebotomytechnician-voucher-lab-included

Program Name

Contact Weeks

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider Website

Description Contact Hours

Format

Outcome

CPC Certified Medical Administrative Assistant with Medical Billing and Coding (Vouchers Included) Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary 500 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,195.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/medical-codingadministrative-assistant

Program Name Description	Culinary Arts Training Program An intense elevated 10-week professional training for the culinary industry with the goal of sustainable industry relevant employment. Students will be taught classical culinary knife skills, sauces, and cooking techniques; in addition, course-work will cover professional recipe writing, costing, and menu design and development. The curriculum combines lecture, hands on, and industry relevant production through intern and/or externships.
Contact Hours	40
Contact Weeks	10
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,100.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	San Antonio Food Bank www.safoodbank.org/our-programs/job-assistance/culinary-training- program



Program Name Description	DA-3000 Dental Assistant The Dental Assistant program prepares students to gain industry certification and ultimately work with patients in dental offices, community dental and health clinics, and hospital-based dental facilities. Program objectives include recognizing proper infection control procedures, important head, neck and oral anatomy, to demonstrate essential skills needed for patient preparation and assisting the dentist, and to educate patients about informed consent and oral care after treatment.
Contact Hours	224
Contact Weeks Format	14 Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No MedCerts
Training Provider Website	medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/dental-assistant
Program Name	Dental Assistant
Description	the Registered Dental Assistant (RDA) state exam and directly enter the field of dentistry. This program includes a well-blended mix of classroom, audio-visual presentation and hands-on experience at local dental offices. Instruction is provided by experienced, dental hygienists and dental assistants who are
Contact Hours	current practitioners in the field of Dentistry. 152
Contact Weeks	12
Format	Online, In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,500.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/dental-assistant-certification.html</u>
Program Name Description	Dental Assistant Certificate Program Blended) The Dental Assistant program is designed to prepare students for entry- level employment as a Dental Assistant via classroom and clinical hands-on training, as well as professional development. Graduates will demonstrate skills in personal oral hygiene, emergency treatment, taking/recording blood pressure, cleaning infectious spills, preparation and recalculation of instruments, exposing adult radiography, obtaining patient histories, recording dental exams, and assisting dentists in private dental offices, group dental practices and out, patient dental output
Contact Hours	practices and out-patient dental surgery centers. Total Program Hours = 900/36.5 Semester Credits
Contact Weeks	36
Format Outcome	Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$16,300.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/dental-assistant-program
	mmenepised asgrees continue of an output dontal about the program



Program Name Description	Dental Assistant Certificate Program (Blended) The Dental Assistant program is designed to prepare students for entry- level employment as a Dental Assistant via classroom and clinical hands-on training, as well as professional development. Graduates will demonstrate skills in personal oral hygiene, emergency treatment, taking/recording blood pressure, cleaning infectious spills, preparation and recalculation of instruments, exposing adult radiography, obtaining patient histories, recording dental exams, and assisting dentists in private dental offices, group dental practices and out-patient dental surgery centers.
Contact Hours	Total Program Hours = 900/36.5 Semester Credits
Contact Weeks	36
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$16,300.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	The College of Health Care Professions
Training Provider Website	www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/dental-assistant-program

Dental Assisting

J
Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

Teaches Dental Assisting skills 134 13 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,699 Dental Assisting School of San Antonio North info@dentalassistingsanantonio.com

Program Name

Diagnostic Medical Sonography AAS Degree Program

Description	The program is designed to prepare students for entry-level employment as a competent Diagnostic Medical Sonographer via online and residential classroom and clinical hands-on training, as well as through professional development. The Graduates will have theoretical pathologic sonography of the abdomen, superficial structures and obstetrics and gynecology, as well as general education courses. Graduates will learn and demonstrate scanning techniques and protocols of the abdomen, superficial structures and obstetrics/gynecology in the laboratory and clinical settings, integrating the
	lectures with clinical education. Sonographers perform ultrasound procedures
Operatoriat Llavina	in clinics, hospitals, and acute or long-term care facilities.
Contact Hours	Total Program Hours = 2075/ 83.0 Semester Credits
Contact Weeks	96
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$42,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	The College of Health Care Professions
Training Provider Website	www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/diagnostic-medical-
	<u>sonography-aas-degree</u>



Program Name Description	Electrocardiography (EKG) Technician Students will learn to operate as a Certified Cardiographic Technician. Cardiographic technicians are part of medical care teams that diagnose and/ or treat patients with heart conditions and may perform electrocardiography (EKG) tests, create sonographic images, install catheters, help with surgery, assist physicians in diagnosis and treatment.
Contact Hours	272
Contact Weeks	14
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,464.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Good Careers Academy - MA

Medical/Clinical Assistant

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

830 28 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,150.00 Yes Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy www.goodwillsa.org

Program Name

Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Format Outcome

Good Careers Academy- PT

Pharmacy Technician/Assistant
830
28
In-Person
IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
\$5,150.00
Yes
Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy www.goodwillsa.org
In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$5,150.00 Yes Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy

Healthare PMP Project Professional Program Name Description A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), healthcare training, PMP project management certification training and/or Project Management Micro credentialing, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by healthcare employers (Tier 3). **Contact Hours** 300 **Contact Weeks** Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks Format Hybrid Outcome Apprenticeship \$9,700.00 Estimated Tuition Cost



Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Yes Cavalry Training <u>www.cavalry-united.org/capm</u>

Program Name	Healthcare CAPM Project Professional		
Description	A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), healthcare training, Project Ready or CAPM		
	project management certification training, and career counseling (Tier 2), and		
Contact Hours	finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by healthcare employers (Tier 3) 300		
Contact Weeks	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks		
Format	Hybrid		
Outcome	Apprenticeship		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00		
Texas ETPL Status	Yes		
Training Provider	Cavalry Training		
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm		
Program Name	Healthcare Technician: Phlebotomy Level 1 Certificate		
Description	The Healthcare Technician: Phlebotomy Level 1 Certificate program will		
	prepare students for an entry-level position as a Phlebotomist. The indvidual		
	will work under the direction of other Health Science professionals to perform o		
	variety of blood collection methods using proper venepuncture and capillary		
Contract Llours	puncture techniques on adults, children, and infants. 16		
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	10 N/A		
Format	In Person		
Outcome	Certificate of Completion		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,170.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No		
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College		
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.		
	php?catoid=220&poid=43681&returnto=15860		
	UL-1000 Medical Front Office Assistant and Administration Specialist		
Program Name Description	HI-1000 Medical Front Office Assistant and Administration Specialist This program contains training in professionalism designed with input from employers and professionals in the field of allied health. Courses in this program include topics such as medical office procedures, Microsoft Office		
	basics, human anatomy and medical terminology, insurance billing and coding essentials and professionalism in allied health. Program objectives are to discuss patient scheduling and related tasks, explain intake procedures		
	explain revenue cycle and the process of medical billing in order to submit claims forms, ensure HIPAA, OSHA, and CMS compliance as applicable to protected health information, safety, claim submission, and fraud prevention.		
Contact Hours	336		
Contact Weeks	21 Opline		
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification		
Garcome	maasa yiteeogi iizea orea entiar oertinoa tion		



Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$4,000.00 No MedCerts <u>medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/medical-front-office-assistant-and-</u> <u>administration-specialist-online-training</u>
Program Name Description	HI-1100 Medical Billing Specialist This program provides comprehensive training in areas including human anatomy, medical terminology, and insurance billing and coding essentials. This program is designed to teach you the skills necessary to provide medical billing support and the knowledge to achieve the Medical Coder and Biller Certification. Program objectives include explaining the revenue cycle and the process of medical billing in order to submit claims forms, describe front- end duties related to patient demographics, insurance verification, and
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	authorization, and ensure HIPAA, OSHA, and CMS compliance as applicable. 224 14 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,000.00 No MedCerts <u>medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/medical-billing-specialist-online-training</u>
Program Name Description	HI-1200 Medical Front Office Administration Specialist This program teaches you a variety of medical administration policies and procedures, human anatomy, physiology, medical terminology, medical office
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	procedures and Microsoft Office basics through expert video-based training led by a team of professionals as the primary method of learning. Program objectives include discussing patient scheduling and related tasks, ensure HIPAA, OSHA, and CMS compliance were applicable, and recognize proper office opening and closing procedures, patient communication, computer skills and telephone etiquette. 240 15 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$2,000.00 No MedCerts medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/medication-care-coordinator-formerly- pharmacy-technician-program-online-training
Program Name Description	HI-2000 Medication Care Coordinator The Medication Care Coordinator program prepares you to become a Certified Medical Administrative Assistant or a Certified Pharmacy Technician, or both! This program includes topics such as medical office procedures, human anatomy and medical terminology, pharmacy technician principles and practices, and professionalism in allied health.

384



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	24 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$2,000.00 No MedCerts medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/medication-care-coordinator-formerly- pharmacy-technician-program-online-training
Program Name Description	HI-2100 Pharmacy Technician Specialist This program prepares students to take and pass the PTCE exam issued by the Pharmacy Technician Certification Board and become Certified Pharmacy Technicians and work in a retail pharmacy environment. Program topics include human anatomy and medical terminology, pharmacy technician principles and practices and professionalism in allied health.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	256 16 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$4,000.00 No MedCerts <u>medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/pharmacy-technician-specialist-</u> <u>online-training</u>
Program Name	HI-6000 Medical Assistant
Description	This program prepares students to gain industry certification and ultimately work with patients in hospitals, clinics, physician's offices, and other healthcare facilities. Topics include human anatomy and medical terminology, medical office procedures, clinical medical assisting and professionalism in allied health. Program objectives include demonstrating clinical care skills related to patient preparation, recognizing proper infection control procedures, hand washing, and use of PPE, explaining patient education, ensuring HIPAA, OSHA and CMS compliance as applicable, and discussing patient scheduling and related tasks. Graduates of this program are eligible to sit for the CCMA and CMAA certification exams administered by the National Healthcareer Association.
Contact Hours	448

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Program Name

Description

28

No

Online

\$2,700.00

MedCerts

HI-6100 Phlebotomy Technician

IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification

medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/medical-assistant

This program prepares students to gain industry certification and ultimately work with patients in hospitals, clinics, physician's offices, and other healthcare facilities. Topics include human anatomy and medical terminology, phlebotomy, and professionalism in allied health. Program objectives



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website include gaining knowledge of medical terminology, disease processes, and anatomy and physiology, become familiar with the role of the phlebotomist in healthcare settings, appreciate the role of HIPAA, OSHA, COLA, and CLIA-waived testing, and grasp the importance of customer service, communication skills and professionalism.

192 12 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,000.00 No MedCerts medcerts.com/programs/healthcare/phlebotomy-technician

Program Name

Description

Human Patient Simulation Technology (OSA)

Human Patient Simulation is becoming the standard at colleges, universities, health science center, R&D, and clinical training for all levels of medical professionals; from Medical Assistants to Surgical Residents. HPS's can assist practictioners to perform procedures such as intubation, periocardiocentesis, as well as improving clinical judgment by providing a more realistic scenario. The emergence of this new healthcare technology teaching tool requires moderate to high level technical training depending on the fidelity of the human patient simulator. Biomedical Engineering technicians and clinical engineers are professionals with the right combination of interdisciplinary skills to tackle such an emerging healthcare technology. The courses outlined will in provide the basics of theory and hands on maintenance, programming, and minor repair of human patient simulator manufacturers.

Contact Hours	12
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,531.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=43639&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Limited Medical Radiologic Technologist with Medical Assisting Skills Certificate Program

Limited Medical Radiologic Technologist with Medical Assisting Skills – Certificate Program students are trained to perform routine diagnostic X-ray exams of the skull, extremities and vertebral column. The emphasis of training is on the anatomy of the human body and the proper positioning of the patient to achieve a quality radiograph. Training also includes the history, theory and application of diagnostic X-rays and their effect upon the human body. Students learn the theory of radiation production and the proper procedures and techniques to reduce radiation exposure to the patient and themselves. Students will also learn the operation, maintenance and quality control of the radiology equipment. Students learn medical terminology, professionalism, medical office skills to include patient triage, patient care, assisting physicians, basic phlebotomy technique, and basic pharmacology. These skills will prepare the student to become an effective member of the



Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Yes

The Institute of Allied Healthcare

www.alliedhealthedu.com

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	health care team and provide quality care to their patients. Graduates will have obtained the knowledge and skills necessary to pass the state licensing exam and find employment in a variety of medical clinics and physician's offices. The program objectives are achieved through classroom and clinical hands on training as well as professional development. Total Hours 1505 Total Semester Credits = 59.0 58 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$25,300.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/limited-medical-radiologic- technologist-medical-assisting-skills-blended-delivery
Program Name Description	Medical Assistant Medical assistants perform routine clinical and administrative duties under the direct supervision of a physician or other healthcare professionals. They perform a variety of administrative duties including, but not limited to, taking medical histories and recording vital signs, explaining treatment procedures to patients, preparing patients for examination, collecting and preparing lab specimens, and assisting other medical professionals during diagnostic examinations.
Contact Hours	359
Contact Weeks	14
Format	Hybrid
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$5,168.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation
Program Name Description	Medical Assistant Our Medical Assistant Program is designed to assist students in gaining the necessary skills to be skilled in data processing operations, records management, medical billing and coding and certain non invasive clinical procedures necessary to work in today's medical environment. Program graduates will develop the knowledge and skills in the areas of medical administrative duties, such as recording vital signs, medical histories, arranging for hospital admission and laboratory services, purchasing supplies, billing and bookkeeping; certain clinical duties such as preparation of laboratory specimens, disposing of contaminated specimens, sterilizing medical instruments, preparing patients for examination; delivering patient instruction, authorizing drug refills as directed and processing telephone prescriptions to the pharmacy
Contact Hours	400
Contact Weeks	16
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,500.00 Ves



™WORK!	
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Medical Assistant Medical assistant training plus certification exam preparation 250 16 in-person Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,000.00 No Restore Education www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training/
Program Name Description	Medical Assistant Certificate Program (Blended) The Medical Assisting program prepares students to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved via classroom and clinical hands-on training, as well as professional development. Graduates possess clinical and administrative skills, i.e. EKG's Injections, Phlebotomy, Examinations, Patient Histories, Vital Signs, Insurance, Billing, which enable them to perform both front and back office procedures in a physician's private practice, group medical practice, or long-term medical care facilities as well as a phlebotomist in a clinical laboratory, physician's office or hospital. A career in medical assisting will enable one to have a stepping stone to
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	possible future careers in medicine. Total Program Hours = 900/ 41.0 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-assistant- certificate

Medical Assistant Certificate Program (Blended)

Description The Medical Assisting program prepares students to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved via classroom and clinical hands-on training, as well as professional development. Graduates possess clinical and administrative skills, i.e. EKG's Injections, Phlebotomy, Examinations, Patient Histories, Vital Signs, Insurance, Billing, which enable them to perform both front and back office procedures in a physician's private practice, group medical practice, or long-term medical care facilities as well as a phlebotomist in a clinical laboratory, physician's office or hospital. A career in medical assisting will enable one to have a stepping stone to possible future careers in medicine. Total Program Hours = 900/ 41.0 Semester Credits **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** 36 Format Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost \$17,300.00 **Texas ETPL Status** Yes The College of Health Care Professions Training Provider www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-assistant-**Training Provider Website** certificate



Program Name Description	Medical Assistant Certificate Program (Blended) The Surgical Technology Program provides education for entry-level competency into the profession of surgical technology. At the time of completion, a student will have 896 hours in an operating room setting with a minimum of 120 cases of experience. The surgical technology student will demonstrate the following:		
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Total Program Hours = 900/ 41.0 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00 Yes		
Training Provider Training Provider Website	The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-assistant-certificate		
Program Name Description	Medical Billing & Coding Enter one of the fastest-growing fields to meet the increasing needs of the healthcare industry. Medical billing and coding specialists are vital members of the healthcare community. Learn the basics of creating billing records and coded invoices and how to ensure that the business side of healthcare runs smoothly so that patients can get the health services they need. This program is strongly recommended for anyone preparing for the AAPC certification		
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	examination. 264 14 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification		
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$4,439.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education <u>www.alamo.edu/academics/program-finder/Workforce-Programs/medical-</u> <u>billing-and-coding-certification</u>		
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Medical Billing and Coding (Voucher Included) Medical/Clinical Assistant 370 52		
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,995.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA <u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/medical-billing-coding-</u>		
Program Name	voucher-included Medical Billing and Coding Specialist		
Description	Billing and Coding Specialists have an expansive range of opportunities for employment. The skills learned through the NHA CBCS certification are essential to hospitals, physician offices, surgery centers, nursing homes, dental offices, home healthcare agencies, mental health facilities and even insurance companies and consulting firms. 102		



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	17 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,300.00 Yes University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/medical-billing-and-coding.html</u>
Program Name Description	Medical Coding and Billing Certificate Program (Blended) The Medical Coding and Billing Certification program is designed to equip students with the skills and knowledge required to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved through a comprehensive learning environment, geared toward training students to complete medical billing forms, filing medical insurance claims, both manually and by automation, practical application of CPT-4, ICD-10, and HCPCS codes. Student will also gain experience in record-keeping practices for both the hospital and physician offices, procedures in content and filing of patient medical records, use of a variety of filing systems, to include alpha and numeric. In addition, students gain a general knowledge of anatomy, physiology and medical terminology. Students will possess a basic knowledge of computers and medical management software. Essentially students will receive training to equip them to work in Insurance Companies/Offices, Physicians' Offices, Hospitals, Out-Patient Medical Facilities, and Long Term Care Medical Facilities
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Total Program Hours = 940.00/ 43.0 Semester Credits 38 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,250.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-coding-and- billing-certificate
Program Name Description	Medical Coding and Billing Certificate Program (Blended) The Medical Coding and Billing Certification program is designed to equip students with the skills and knowledge required to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved through a comprehensive learning environment, geared toward training students to complete medical billing forms, filing medical insurance claims, both manually and by automation, practical application of CPT-4, ICD-10, and HCPCS codes. Student will also gain experience in record-keeping practices for both the hospital and physician offices, procedures in content and filing of patient medical records, use of a variety of filing systems, to include alpha and numeric. In addition, students gain a general knowledge of anatomy, physiology and medical terminology. Students will possess a basic knowledge of computers and medical management software. Essentially students will receive training to equip them to work in Insurance Companies/Offices, Physicians' Offices, Hospitals, Out-Patient Medical Facilities, and Long Term Care Medical Facilities
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Total Program Hours = 940.00/43.0 Semester Credits 38

Hybrid



Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,250.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-coding-and- billing-certificate
Program Name Description	Medical Coding and Billing Certificate Program (Blended) The Medical Coding and Billing Certification program is designed to equip students with the skills and knowledge required to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved through a comprehensive learning environment, geared toward training students to complete medical billing forms, filing medical insurance claims, both manually and by automation, practical application of CPT-4, ICD-10, and HCPCS codes. Student will also gain experience in record-keeping practices for both the hospital and physician offices, procedures in content and filing of patient medical records, use of a variety of filing systems, to include alpha and numeric. In addition, students gain a general knowledge of anatomy, physiology and medical terminology. Students will possess a basic knowledge of computers and medical management software. Essentially students will receive training to equip them to work in Insurance Companies/Offices, Physicians' Offices, Hospitals, Out-Patient Medical Facilities, and Long Term Care Medical Facilities
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Total Program Hours = 940.00/ 43.0 Semester Credits 38 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,250.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-coding-and- billing-certificate
Program Name Description	Medical Coding and Billing Certificate Program (Blended) The Medical Coding and Billing Certification program is designed to equip students with the skills and knowledge required to become entry-level employees in a variety of medical facilities. This is achieved through a comprehensive learning environment, geared toward training students to complete medical billing forms, filing medical insurance claims, both manually and by automation, practical application of CPT-4, ICD-10, and HCPCS codes. Student will also gain experience in record-keeping practices for both the hospital and physician offices, procedures in content and filing of patient medical records, use of a variety of filing systems, to include alpha and numeric. In addition, students gain a general knowledge of anatomy, physiology and medical terminology. Students will possess a basic knowledge of computers and medical management software. Essentially students will receive training to equip them to work in Insurance Companies/Offices, Physicians' Offices, Hospitals, Out-Patient Medical Facilities, and Long Term Care Medical Facilities Total Program Hours = 940.00/ 43.0 Semester Credits 38 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification



Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

\$17,250.00 Yes The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/medical-coding-andbilling-certificate

Program Name

Medical Front Office Medical front office training plus certification exam preparation

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website**

172 12 in-person Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,450.00 No **Restore Education** www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training/

Program Name

Medical Interpreter (Spanish/English)

Description	Language Interpretation and Translation
Contact Hours	200
Contact Weeks	39
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,395.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/medical-interpreter

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

Description

Medical Laboratory Technician, A.A.S.

Medical Laboratory Technicians perform routine medical laboratory tests on tissue, blood and other body fluids to assist physicians in the diagnosis and treatment of diseases. 60 N/A In Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$11,521.00 No ACD St. Philip's College **Training Provider Website** myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39823&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Medical Office Administration

Medical Office Administration prepares you for credentials in Certified Billing & Coding Specialist (CBCS) and Certified Medical Administrative Assistant (CMAA) by the National Healthcareer Association. Students are prepared to manage sensitive medical information by ensuring its quality, accuracy, accessibility, and security. Students will learn to handle important information used for patient care and insurance reimbursement claims while also learning



Program Name Description	Medical Office Manager (CPPM) (Vouchers Included) Medical/Clinical Assistant
	medical-office-administration
Training Provider Training Provider Website	United Training Academy academy.unitedtraining.com/training-programs/medical-training-program/
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,500.00
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Format	Hybrid
Contact Weeks	12
Contact Hours	216
	foundational medical terms and classification systems used to code and categorize patient information.

•
Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

555 78 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,995.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/medical-officeadministration

Program Name Description	Medical Office Professional Medical assisting is one of the fastest-growing careers and healthcare is one of the largest industry employers in America. This program will help students learn the fundamentals of keeping healthcare offices running efficiently and effectively, patient scheduling, intake, compliance, education, finance, and medical terminology.
Contact Hours	108
Contact Weeks	12
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,350.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	edOpp Solutions,LLC
Training Provider Website	www.edopplearning.com/certify

Program Name

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Texas ETPL Status

Format

Outcome

Description

Medical Office Professional

Yes

Medical assisting is one of the fastest-growing careers and healthcare is one of the largest industry employers in America. This program will help students learn the fundamentals of keeping healthcare offices running efficiently and effectively, patient scheduling, intake, compliance, education, finance, and medical terminology. 108 12 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$3,350.00



Training Provider Training Provider Website edOpp Solutions,LLC www.edopplearning.com/certify

Program Name	Medical Transcriptionist
Description	The Medical Transcription and Editing Program contains theoretical and
	practical instruction that prepare students to transcribe and edit medical reports. Students will be trained in specific medical report formats, punctuation
	and medical terminology used in the field. From that solid base of knowledge,
	students then prepare actual medical reports that meet professional
	standards under the direction of qualified instructors. Students who complete
	the course will have solid medical transcription and editing training, including
	pathology and radiology specialties. The documents that students transcribe
	and edit clearly demonstrate competency to perform entry-level, medical
	transcription work. Describe the roles, average day, personal qualities, and desirable character traits of various healthcare professionals.
Contact Hours	925
Contact Weeks	47
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$5,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No US Career Institute - USCI
Training Provider Training Provider Website	www.uscareerinstitute.edu/online-medical-transcription-school
Program Name	Pharmacy Technician
Description	As the population ages, careers in healthcare are more in demand than ever.
	It's equal parts science and customer service: fulfill prescriptions and a desire to help keep people healthy! A career as a pharmacy technician is one of the
	many options available to you. Not only is it an interesting field, but also one
	that is growing with flexibility. If you like helping others then this career is for
	you.
Contact Hours	346
Contact Weeks	14
Format	
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$4,993.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation
Program Name	Pharmacy Technician (Voucher Included) Medical/Clinical Assistant

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Medical/Clinical Assistant 400 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/pharmacy-technician



Program Name Description	Pharmacy Technician Certificate Program (Blended) The Pharmacy Technician program provides students with the technical and practical training necessary for work as an assistant to a licensed pharmacist in a variety of health system settings, including pharmacy chains, hospitals, and skilled-care facilities. Some employment opportunities may require the employee to obtain additional registration or certification; this program should prepare students to take the Pharmacy Technician Certification Examination.
Contact Hours	Total Program Hours = 900/ 41.5 Semester Credits
Contact Weeks Format	36 Hybrid
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$17,300.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes The College of Legith Care Professions
Training Provider Training Provider Website	The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/pharmacy-technician-program
Program Name	Pharmacy Technician Certificate Program (Blended)
Description	The Pharmacy Technician program provides students with the technical and practical training necessary for work as an assistant to a licensed pharmacist in a variety of health system settings, including pharmacy chains, hospitals, and skilled-care facilities. Some employment opportunities may require the employee to obtain additional registration or certification; this program should prepare students to take the Pharmacy Technician Certification Examination.
Contact Hours	Total Program Hours = 900/ 41.5 Semester Credits 36
Contact Weeks Format	Hybrid
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$17,300.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Yes The College of Health Care Professions
Training Provider Website	www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/pharmacy-technician-program
Program Name	Phlebotomy
Description	Phlebotomy training plus NHA certification exam preparation
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks Format	7 in-person
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,500.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Restore Education www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training
Program Name	Phlebotomy Technician Program
Description	Phlebotomy Technicians are an essential part of the medical team with their skill set ranging from drawing blood to preparing blood and other specimens
	for testing as well as maintaining medical equipment such as needles, test
	tubes, and blood vials. With more medical tests being developed, the need for
	Phlebotomy Technicians is ever increasing. Gain the sought-after skills and

knowledge to begin your career in this field.

96

Contact Hours


Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	8 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$2,517.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/healthbioscience/
Program Name Description	Physical Therapy Aide Physical therapy aides work with physical therapists to provide a positive experience for patients undergoing physical therapy treatment. This 100% online course will teach you the concepts, skills and practices to become a certified physical therapy aide. Upon successful completion, students will be eligible to take the American Medical Certification Association's (AMCA) Physical Therapy Technician/Aide certification exam. The course also includes an externship starter kit with resources to secure a position as a physical therapy aide extern.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	190 36
Format Outcome	Online Physical Therapy Aide
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,995.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/continuing-education/certified-physical-therapy-aide.html
	sps.dw.odd/condinaing_cadeaton/contined_physical_therapy_alde.html
Program Name Description	Physical Therapy Technician Certificate Program Students in the Physical Therapy Technician Certificate Program learn anatomy and physiology, medical terminology, pathology, modality applications that include ultrasound, massage, therapeutic exercises, electrical stimulation, hydrotherapy, and other modality applications. The program includes lecture, laboratory exercise and practice, as well as externship. The PTT will work under the direct supervision of a Physical
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Therapist in a variety of settings providing support, training and treatment for patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36
Contact Weeks Format	patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid
Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00
Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00 No
Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	electrical stimulation, hydrotherapy, and other modality applications. The program includes lecture, laboratory exercise and practice, as well as externship. The PTT will work under the direct supervision of a Physical Therapist in a variety of settings providing support, training and treatment for patients who are recovering from an injury or adapting to trauma or disability. Graduates will be prepared for entry-level positions in a variety of settings, such as private clinics, chiropractic offices, inpatient and outpatient hospital settings, as well as settings like fitness facilities. Total Program Hours = 900 /37.5 Semester Credits 36 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,300.00 No The College of Health Care Professions www.chcp.edu/degrees-certificates/on-campus/physical-therapy- technician-certificate
Program Name	Sterile Processing Technician
Description	Sterile Processing Technicians (SPTs) prepare surgical instruments and devices. They clean, inspect, test, sterilize, store and deliver devices needed for surgery in a healthcare facility. The sterile Processing program will prepare students for the national standards and federal regulations that guide their practice to ensure safe and effective processing of medical and surgical devices. The courses will cover the core competency areas including regulations and standards, life sciences, decontamination equipment and practices, high-level disinfection, packaging materials and methods, care, handling, testing and inspection of surgical instruments and devices, sterilization (all methods), processing patient care equipment and sterile storage and distribution.
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,948.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/healthbioscience
Program Name Description	Vocational Nursing Level 2 Certificate The Vocational Nursing Program provides students with the appropriate hands on clinical skills training and academic knowledge in theory to prepare you to develop, grow and meet the needs of the community as a health care professional, providing direct patient care under the supervision of a RN and
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Physician. 47 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion \$18,509.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39885&returnto=15860

Information Technology/ Cyber Security



CERTIFICATION COURSES



Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	12 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43649&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	AWS Academy AWS Certification validates cloud expertise to help professionals highlight in-demand skills and organizations build effective, innovative teams for cloud initiatives using AWS. Choose from diverse certification exams by role and specialty designed to empower individuals and teams to meet their unique
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	goals. 40 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$697.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/sciencetechnology
Program Name Description	AWS Certified Developer - Associate Prepare to become a certified associate in the development and maintenance of applications on the AWS platform. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Amazon Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al- driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile

Android Application Developer (OSA)

Successful candidates will assist web and mobile developers with a background and knowledge in developing Android applications within a mobile environment.

tle nds <u>-ا</u> ariven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. **Contact Hours** 67 **Contact Weeks** 10 Format Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$1,000.00 Texas ETPL Status No National Education Foundation Training Provider https://jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DEVELOPING-15 Training Provider Website



Program Name Description	AWS Certified Developer Associate Bootcamp Welcome to the AWS Certified Developer Bootcamp channel! This course is designed to introduce you to developing on the AWS cloud computing platform while simultaneously preparing you for the AWS Certified Developer - Associate (DVA-C01) certification exam. From AWS beginners to AWS Developers looking to prepare for the exam, and IT professionals looking to migrate to the cloud, this course is for you. This course covers official DVA-C01 exam objectives, with a review of the AWS Cloud essentials on Day 1. Further topics include Serverless Application design, In-Memory Caching, AWS SDKs, Continuous Integration / Continuous Deployment (CI/CD), and all other topics that you can expect to see on the exam. The content is spread out over five 4-hour days. The course also includes live demonstrations. Before attending the course, if you don't already have one, please make sure you sign up for a free Amazon Web Services account at aws.amazon.com
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	16 2 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CLOUD_SERVICES_ BOOTCAMPS-14
Program Name Description	AWS Certified Machine Learning - Specialty Discover how to build, train, tune, and deploy machine learning models using the AWS Cloud as you prepare for the AWS Certified Machine Learning – Specialty certification exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Amazon Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	15
Contact Weeks Format	2 Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SPECIALTY-16
Program Name Description	AWS Certified SysOps Administrator - Associate Prepare to become a certified associate in the deployment and management of system operations on the AWS platform. This channel prepares learners for the SOA-C02 certification exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Amazon Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with



	and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	91
Contact Weeks	13
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-OPERATIONS-13

others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AIdriven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile

Program Name Description	Azure Architech
Contact Hours	25
Contact Weeks	
Format	Online
Outcome	Apprenticeship
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$12,000
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	My All Things Educational, LLC
Training Provider Website	mateen@myallthingseducational.com

Program Name	
Description	

Black Belt

Lean Six Sigma is a powerful methodology and toolset enabling breakthrough process improvements. Apply your knowledge of Six Sigma tools and processes, and your experience in process improvement programs, to help lead quality improvement initiatives in your organization. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The American Society for Quality (ASQ) Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 42 6 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SIX_SIGMA_ **Training Provider Website**

Program Name
Description

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

CCNA 1: Introduction to Networks

Students will be prepared to pursue information technology and networking careers in a variety of industries, including healthcare, financial services, education, entertainment, and more. With an emphasis on practical



	troubleshooting, and other advanced technologies to prepare for the globally- recognized Cisco CCNA [®] certification, continued education, and for entry-level career opportunities.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,039.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/sciencetechnology
2	

experience, students learn the basics of routing, switching, wireless,

Program Name

CCNA 2: Routing and Switching Essentials

Description

	and switches in small networks and introduces wireless local area networks (WLAN) and security concepts; provides an in-depth understanding of how routers and switches operate and are implemented in the LAN environment.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,024.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Program Name

Certified Administrative Professional with Microsoft Office Master 2019 (Vouchers Included)

Students will describe the architecture, components, and operations of routers

Description	Computer Technology/Computer Systems Technology
Contact Hours	335
Contact Weeks	52
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,195.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/certified-administrative-
-	professional-with-microsoft-office-master-2019-vouchers-included

Program Name

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Description **Contact Hours**

Format

Outcome

Certified Ethical Hacker (Voucher Included)

Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance 100 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$2,895.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/ceh-certification?Categor **Training Provider Website** y=information-technology-security



Program Name Description	Certified Information Security Manager (CISM) Acquire the knowledge to manage, design, and oversee and assess an enterprise's information security as you prepare for the CISM certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Information Systems Audit and Control Association Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al- driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	23
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SECURITY_MANAGER-248
Program Name	Certified Information Security Manager (CISM) (Voucher Included)

Description

Format

Outcome

· · · J. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	j
Description	Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance
Contact Hours	75
Contact Weeks	26
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,395.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	<u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/cism-online-</u>
C	training?Category=information-technology-security

Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)

Program Name Prepare for the CISSP certification by acquiring the knowledge to design, implement, and manage secure information systems. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The (ISC)2 Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. **Contact Hours** 53 Contact Weeks 7 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 **Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status** No National Education Foundation Training Provider jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-INFORMATION_SECURITY-2 **Training Provider Website**



Program Name Description	Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP) Bootcamp Welcome to the CISSP Bootcamp channel. The Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP) is the most globally recognized certification in the information security market. CISSP validates an information security professional's deep technical and managerial knowledge and experience to effectively design, engineer, and manage the overall security posture of an organization. This Bootcamp is aimed at advanced security practitioners and technicians; professionals who have already passed the CompTIA Security+ and/or (ISC) ² SSCP exam and want to be certified at a higher level of
Contact Hours	competency. 99
Contact Weeks	14
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SECURITY_BOOTCAMPS-1
Program Name Description	Certified Secure Software Lifecycle Professional (CSSLP) Prepare for the CSSLP certification by acquiring the knowledge to create and maintain secure software throughout its life cycle. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The (ISC)2 Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	25 3
Contact Weeks Format	3 Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SOFTWARE_DEVELOPMENT-6
Program Name Description	Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Discover enterprise network installation, management, and troubleshooting
Description	concepts as you prepare for the CCNA certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Cisco Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can

practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Cisco Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 54



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	8 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ASSOCIATE-118
Program Name Description	CISCO Networking Associate Level 1 Certificate This degree plan is designed for students who desire a career in the information and communication technology fields with a focus on local and wide area networking.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	19 N/A In Person, Hybrid Certificate of Completion \$2,481.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43693&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Cloud Administration With hands-on training in networking, Linux, Windows, security, and AWS Cloud, this 15-week course will prepare you for entry-level jobs like Cloud Specialist, Cloud Administrator, and Cloud Engineer. Learn to build infrastructure that enables software and data science products, manage cloud deployments, and optimize for cloud performance.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	525 15 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$17,000.00 No Codeup, LLC <u>www.codeup.com/cloud-administration</u>
Program Name Description	Cloud Computing (OSA) Cloud Computing Certificate students provide expertise, design, troubleshooting, and engineering of the cloud environment. Collaborate with project managers and engineers to generate cloud computing best practices and ensures they are applied properly.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	12 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43646&returnto=15860



Program Name	CompTIA A+
Description	Prepare to become A+ certified by acquiring fundamental knowledge of supporting hardware and software technologies in an IT infrastructure. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	85
Contact Weeks	12
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CORE-157

CompTIA A+ Certification Training (Voucher Included)

Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications
290
26
Online
Industry recognized certificate or certification
\$1,995.00
Yes
University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/a-plus-certification-with-
exam?Category=information-technology

Program Name

CompTIA A+ Certification Training (Voucher Included)

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications 56 8 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,999.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA www.utsa.edu/pace/it/comptia-certification-training.html#registration

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost

CompTIA Certification Training: A+ Network+ Security+ (Voucher Included)

Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications 480 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$3,995.00



Texas ETPL Status Yes **Training Provider** Training Provider Website

University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/network-plus-a-plussecurity-plus-certification-with-exam

Program Name Description	CompTIA IT Fundamentals Let us help you grow your technical knowledge and open the door to new possibilities. Expand your knowledge with our certification prep training for A+, Network+ and Security+. CompTIA certifications are the recognized industry standards for foundation-level information technology (IT) skills.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,015.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/sciencetechnology

Program Name

Program Name

Format

CompTIA IT Fundamentals (Voucher Included)

Description	Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications
Contact Hours	100
Contact Weeks	26
Format	Online
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$895.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA
Training Provider Website	<u>careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/comptia-it-fundamentals</u>
-	?Category=information-technology

CompTIA IT Fundamentals+

Description Prepare to become IT Fundamentals+ certified as you acquire basic IT knowledge and skills. This collection of courses delivers an immersive microlearning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. **Contact Hours** 27 **Contact Weeks** 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$1,000.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider National Education Foundation **Training Provider Website** jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CORE-155



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	CompTIA Linux+ Prepare to become Linux+ certified by acquiring fundamental knowledge in Linux system administration. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 140 20 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-INFRASTRUCTURE-160
Program Name Description	CompTIA Linux+ Certification Preparation (OSA) Earning a CompTIA Linux + certification is a great way to start your career in the IT industry. Earning certifications shows not only that you have the right knowledge and skills to do the job, but also that you are dedicated to your IT career. Many companies, including Rackspace, HostGator, and Cisco recommend or require CompTIA certifications supported by this Occupational Skills Award.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	9 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43645&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	CompTIA Network+ Prepare to become Network+ certified by acquiring knowledge to design, configure, manage, and troubleshoot a network infrastructure. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read,

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome post on social media. 97 14 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification

listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or **CERTIFICATION COURSES**



Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CORE-156

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	CompTIA Network+ Certification Training Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications 110 52 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$1,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/network-certification?Cat egory=information-technology
Program Name Description	CompTIA Project+ Prepare to become Project+ certified by acquiring knowledge to manage projects or business initiatives. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	9 1 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ADDITIONAL_ PROFESSIONAL-154
Program Name Description	CompTIA Security + Certification Preparation (OSA) CompTIA Security + is an international, vendor-neutral certification that proves competency in system security, network infrastructure, access control and organizational security. Major organizations that employ CompTIA Security+ certified staff include Booz Allen Hamilton, Hewlett-Packard, IBM, Motorola, Symantec, Telstra, Hitachi, Ricoh, Lockheed Martin, Unisys, Hilton Hotels Corp., General Mills, the U.S. Navy, Army, Air Force and Marines.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	IO N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No



Training Provider Training Provider Website ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43644&returnto=15860

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	CompTIA Security+ Prepare to become Security+ certified by acquiring foundational IT security knowledge. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The CompTIA Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 100 14 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-CORE-150

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website CompTIA Security+ Certification Training (Voucher Included)

Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance 80 26 Online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$1,695.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA careertraining.ed2go.com/utsa/training-programs/security-pluscertification-with-exam?Category=information-technology

Program Name

Computer Engineering Technology Assistant Level I Certificate This certificate is for students who desire training in computer hardware,

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website 18 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=43690&returnto=15860</u>

software and electronic skills.



Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status

Format

Outcome

Description

Computer Engineering Technology Technician Level II Certificate

This certificate is for the student desiring hands on training to enter the fields of computer software and hardware, electronic circuitry, smart home and smart grid technologies; and computer system peripherals.

34 N/A In Person Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. **Training Provider Website** php?catoid=220&poid=39922&returnto=15860

Program Name

Computer User Support Specialist

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website** Information Technology 200 10 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$13,875.00 Yes ACI Learning www.acilearning.com/courses

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours **Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Cyber First Responders (OSA)

The Cyber First Responders Occupational Skills Award is designed to prepare first responders to effectively and efficiently act to counter cyber-based terror attacks against our nation's internet, communications, and network-based infrastructure. 11 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43643&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Cyber Support Specialist-Tier 1 (CYSS-T1)

The Cyber Specialist-Tier 1 (CYSS-Tier 1) program is a comprehensive program designed to teach students the skills and abilities essential for entering a professional cyber/information technology focused business setting dealing with external and internal customers. Graduates of this program will be able to communicate and interact effectively with customers using current technologies such as a Customer Relationship Management (CRM) software, and common Microsoft Office applications. Most importantly graduates will also possess fundamental IT Service Management (ITSM) principles as the foundation for a solid career in the cyber/information technology industry. During the program they will learn entry-level Information Technology skills



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website to include hardware and software basics, cybersecurity essentials and fundamental computer troubleshooting skills. They may find entry- level employment as tier-1 IT and cyber support technicians, IT customer service representatives, salesforce administrators in nearly every industry. 156 8 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$7,439.00 Yes Dynamic Advancement, LLC www.dynamicadvancement.com/courses/cyss-t1

Program Name

Description

Cybersecurity Bootcamp

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Networking, Systems, Web Technologies, Databases, Defensive/ Offensive Cybersecurity 240 24 Live Online Certificate of Completion \$11,995.00 No University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA bootcamp.utsa.edu

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider	Digital Marketing Institute Essentials Understand the vital fundamentals in digital marketing touchpoints and transformation including the consumer's behaviors and expectations in today's digital marketplace. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Digital Marketing Institute Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 4 1 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation ipbready-affiliate.com/sattw?search-param=.JRD-DIGITAL_MARKETING
Training Provider Training Provider Website	National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-DIGITAL_MARKETING_ ASSOCIATE-218

Program Name

Description Contact Hours

Full Stack Coding Bootcamp

Computer Programming/Programmer, General 240



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	24 Live Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$11,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA <u>bootcamp.utsa.edu</u>
Program Name Description	Full-Stack Web Development - Java This course of instruction prepares individuals for entry-level jobs as computer programmers, web developers, or software developers. Graduates may find suitable employment within information technology at various employers, such as tech startups, web development/design firms, marketing firms, or in the web/software development departments of large businesses. Students will learn to develop, design, deploy, and manage their own web applications. Upon completion of this program, students will be able to work in a collaborative team environment using modern web and programming technologies in the MySQL, Java, JavaScript, jQuery and HTML/CSS technology areas.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	670 20 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$27,500.00 Yes Codeup, LLC www.codeup.com/program/full-stack-web-development
Program Name Description	Green Belt Lean Six Sigma is a powerful methodology and toolset enabling breakthrough process improvements. Develop in-depth knowledge of Six Sigma tools and processes and how to apply them in quality improvement projects. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The American Society for Quality (ASQ) Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	26 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SIX_SIGMA_ CERTIFICATION-19



Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** Texas ETPL Status Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Information Security Analyst (ISA)

Information Technology 120 6 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$10,485.00 Yes ACI Learning www.acilearning.com/courses

Program Name

Description

Format

Outcome

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Information Technology Information Technology training preparation plus certification exam preparation 100 12 in-person or online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$5,550.00 No **Restore Education** www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

Information Technology CAPM Project Professional

A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), information technology training, Project Ready or CAPM project management certification training, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by information technology employers (Tier 3). 300 Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks Hybrid Apprenticeship Estimated Tuition Cost \$9,700.00 No Cavalry Training www.cavalry-united.org/capm **Training Provider Website**

Program Name

Description

Information Technology Cybersecurity Specialist Level I Certificate

This certificate will prepare students to design, implement and secure computer networks and can be completed in one year. Students with this certificate will be able to install security software, monitor networks for security breaches, respond to cyber attacks and in some cases, gather data and evidence to be used in prosecuting cyber crime. ITSY 1342 Information Technology Security and ITSY 2442 Incident Response & Handling in this degree have been approved by National Security Agency, NSA. By completing courses successfully student may qualify for Information Systems Security professionals, NSTISSI No. 4011 and Senior Systems Managers, CNSSI No. 4012. St.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Philip's College is designated by the National Security Agency and Department of Homeland Security as a National Center of Academic Excellence in Cyber Defense Two-Year Education. 20 N/A In Person, online, hybrid Certificate of Completion \$2,280.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43673&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Information Technology PMP Project Professional A unique 3-tiered project management training and apprenticeship program that works collaboratively with government, educational institutions, and businesses (nonprofit and for-profit). It combines project management training with mini-projects in which participants actively apply those skills in community service projects (Tier 1), education training, PMP project management certification training and/or Project Management Micro credentialing, and career counseling (Tier 2), and finally, apprenticeships or practicums hosted by education employers (Tier 3).
Contact Hours	300
Contact Weeks	Bootcamp 15 weeks, Traditional Program 40 weeks
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Apprenticeship
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,700.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Cavalry Training
Training Provider Website	www.cavalry-united.org/capm
Program Name	Information Technology Specialist (OSA)
Description	Earning a CompTIA A + certification is a great way to start your career in the IT industry. Earning certifications shows not only that you have the right knowledge and skills to do the job, but also that you are dedicated to your IT career. Many companies, including Microsoft, Ricoh, Lenovo and Cisco, recommend or require CompTIA certification programs.
Contact Hours	10
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	hybrid, online
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
-	php?catoid=220&poid=43673&returnto=15860

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Intro to Project Management

Project Management 24 3



Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,200.00 Yes		
Training Provider	University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA		
Training Provider Website	business.utsa.edu/executive-programs/alamo-workforce-solutions		
Program Name	IT Customer Support - CompTIA A+		
Description	Let us help you grow your technical knowledge and open the door to new possibilities. Expand your knowledge with our certification prep training for A+, Network+ and Security+. CompTIA certifications are the recognized industry standards for foundation-level information technology (IT) skills.		
Contact Hours	80		
Contact Weeks	4 Optime		
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,503.00		
Texas ETPL Status	Yes		
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education		
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation		

Program Name Description	IT Jumpstart This course of instruction prepares individuals for entry-level jobs in IT across Information Security, Network and Cloud Technologies, Hardware Services, Infrastructure, Storage, and IT Management.
Contact Hours	245
Contact Weeks	7
Format	In-Person
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,500.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Codeup, LLC
Training Provider Website	Not publicly visible

Program Name Description	IT Networking and Security IT Networking and Security prepares students for credentials in CompTIA ITF+, Network +, and Security +. The 3-month program is packed with concepts around vulnerabilities, knowledge of different security tools, information on identity management, and procedures to respond to security incidents.
Contact Hours	216
Contact Weeks	12
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,500.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	United Training Academy
Training Provider Website	academy.unitedtraining.com/training-programs/it-training-programs/it- networking-security



Program Name Description	IT-1000 IT Support Specialist This prorgam is ideal for the individual looking to take the first step on a pathway toward a career in IT. Students are taught the core components that make up the information technology (IT) landscape while preparing for the CompTIA Fundamentals exam, and then advance into technical training that covers the technical support skills needed to prepare for CompTIA A+ Certification.
Contact Hours	160
Contact Weeks	10
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$2,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	MedCerts
Training Provider Website	<u>medcerts.com/programs/it/it-support-professional</u>
Program Name	IT-2000 IT Helpdesk Administrator
Description	This program provides students with the knowledge required to sit for three international certification exams. Two exams make up the A+ Certification (CompTIA A+ Exam 220-1001 and CompTIA A+ 220-1002), and one exam leads to the CompTIA Network+ certification (Exam N10-007). Students will gain the skills and knowledge to perform tasks on personal computer hardware and operating systems that includes installation, PC building, system upgrades, repair, system configuration, troubleshooting, system diagnostics and preventative Maintenance.
Contact Hours	288
Contact Weeks	18
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$4,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	MedCerts
Training Provider Website	<u>medcerts.com/programs/it/it-helpdesk-administrator-online-training</u>
Program Name Description	Linux Installation and Configuration Earning a CompTIA Linux + certification is a great way to start your career in the IT industry. Many companies, including Rackspace, HostGator, and Cisco recommend or require CompTIA certifications.
Contact Hours	80
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,510.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	<u>www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/sciencetechnology</u>
Program Name	MCSE: Server Infrastructure Level 1 Certificate
Description	The Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert (MCSE): Server Infrastructure

The Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert (MCSE): Server Infrastructure certification validates that you have the skills needed to run a highly efficient and modern data center, with expertise in identity management, systems management, virtualization, storage, and networking.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	18 N/A In Person, online, hybrid Certificate of Completion \$2,082.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43670&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Microsoft Certified: Azure Developer Associate Explore how to design, build, test, and maintain cloud solutions as you prepare for the Exam AZ-204: Developing Solutions for Microsoft Azure exam. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	80 11
Format Outcome	Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MICROSOFT_AZURE_ CERTIFIED_ASSOCIATE-347
Program Name Description	Microsoft Office Specialist on Microsoft Office 2016 Acquire knowledge of Office programs such as Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook, and Access as you prepare to earn a Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS) certification in a specific Office program. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Office Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	80 11 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MICROSOFT_OFFICE_
	SPECIALISTMOS367



Microsoft Office Specialist OSA The Microsoft Office Specialist OSA is designed to provide students with a working knowledge of office applications with an emphasis on obtaining MOS Certification in Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint, and Microsoft Access through on-campus, in-course testing.	
12 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43637&returnto=15860	
Microsoft Office Specialist: Associate (Office 365 and Office 2019) Acquire knowledge of Office programs such as Excel, Word, and PowerPoint as you prepare to earn a Microsoft Office Specialist: Associate (Office 365 and Office 2019) certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Office Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al- driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.	
49 7 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00	
No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MICROSOFT_OFFICE_ SPECIALISTMOS365	

Program Name Description	Microsoft Office Specialist: Expert (Office 365 and Office 2019) Acquire advanced knowledge of Office programs such as Excel and Word, as you prepare to earn a Microsoft Office Specialist: Expert (Office 365 and Office 2019) certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro- learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Office Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	22
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification



Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-MICROSOFT_OFFICE_
	SPECIALISTMOS366

Program Name Description	Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) : Developer Discover fundamental knowledge of software development as you prepare for the MTA: Developer certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al- driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 12 2 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ASSOCIATEMTA358

Program Name	Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA): Database
Description	Discover fundamental knowledge of databases as you prepare for the MTA: Database certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro- learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Microsoft Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Hours	6
Contact Weeks	1
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ASSOCIATEMTA359

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format

Network Support Specialist

Information Technology 160 8 Hybrid



Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$12,380.00 Yes ACI Learning www.acilearning.com/courses

Program Name Description	Network Support Specialist - CompTIA Network+ Let us help you grow your technical knowledge and open the door to new possibilities. Expand your knowledge with our certification prep training for A+, Network+ and Security+. CompTIA certifications are the recognized industry standards for foundation-level information technology (IT) skills.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	80 4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,586.00 Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation
Program Name	Network Systems Administrator Professional
Description	Network Systems Administrator Professional program prepares students for certifications in CompTIA ITF+, CompTIA Network+, CompTIA Security+, Cisco, Microsoft Azure Fundamentals, Managing Modern Desktops. Our 9-month program prepares you for a career in network administration in the IT field. This program includes an extensive course lineup starting with networking essentials and building to more advanced courses from Cisco and Microsoft.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	648 36
Format	Hybrid
Outcome	Industry recognized certificate or certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$15,000.00 Yes
Training Provider Training Provider Website	United Training Academy academy.unitedtraining.com/training-programs/it-training-programs/
	network-systems-administrator
Program Name	Office Administration Specialist I (OAS) Level 2 Certificate
Description	This Certificate prepares students to perform office administrator duties including the utilization of the latest office software.
Contact Hours	30
Contact Weeks Format	N/A online
Outcome	Certificate of Completion
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$3,570.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=39924&returnto=15860



Program Name Description	Oracle Database 12c Administrator Certified Associate Discover essential database management skills as you prepare for the Oracle Database 12c Administrator Certified Associate certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Oracle Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; AI-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media.
Contact Weeks	7
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/ Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$1,000.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ASSOCIATE-369
Program Name Description	Red Hat Certified System Administrator (RHCSA) Explore the core system administration skills required in Red Hat Enterprise Linux environments as you prepare for the RHCSA certification. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The Red Hat Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or
Contact Hours	post on social media. 21
Contact Weeks	3
Format	Online ,
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,000.00 No
Training Provider	No National Education Foundation
Training Provider Website	jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-ADMINISTRATOR-665
Program Name Description	Security Support Specialist - CompTIA Security+ Let us help you grow your technical knowledge and open the door to new possibilities. Expand your knowledge with our certification prep training for A+, Network+ and Security+. CompTIA certifications are the recognized industry
Contact Hours	standards for foundation-level information technology (IT) skills. 80
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$1,569.00 Yes



Training Provider Training Provider Website ACD Continuing Education www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Systems Security Certified Practitioner (SSCP) Prepare for the SSCP certification by acquiring the knowledge to implement, monitor, and administer secure IT infrastructures. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The (ISC)2 Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 29 4 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SYSTEMS_SECURITY-5
Training Fronder Website	Jobready annate.com/saltw:search parant=skb ststems_secoktr-s

Program Name

Technical Support Specialist

- Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website
- Computer Support Specialist 80 4 Hybrid IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$8,085.00 Yes ACI Learning www.acilearning.com/courses

Program Name

UX/UI Bootcamp

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design 240 24 Live Online Certificate of Completion \$12,495.00 Yes University of Texas San Antonio/UTSA <u>bootcamp.utsa.edu</u>

Program Name

Description

Web and Mobile Developer Level 1 Certificate

Successful candidates will gain an understanding of web and mobile development environment and concentrate on database development and mobile programming.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider **Training Provider Website** 24 N/A Online Certificate of Completion Varies by program No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43651&returnto=15860

Program Name

Web Developers and Digital Interface Designers

Description **Contact Hours Contact Weeks** Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

25 Online Apprenticeship \$12,000 Yes My All Things Educational, LLC mateen@myallthingseducational.com

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Estimated Tuition Cost

Format

Outcome

Description

Yellow Belt

CERTIFICATION-18

Lean Six Sigma is a powerful methodology and toolset enabling breakthrough process improvements. Learn about Six Sigma and DMAIC concepts, methodologies, and tools, and how they are applied in organizations. This collection of courses delivers an immersive micro-learning that lets you watch, read, listen, and practice a little at a time, when it is convenient for you. The American Society for Quality (ASQ) Certification has been curated based on competencies and skills mapped to hundreds of thousands of requests from employers. It includes: bootcamps so you can learn with others; labs to practice skills without having to install specialized software; Al-driven personalization and recommendations based on your learning; mobile and off-line access to content; online mentor support; and digital badges as evidence of learning that you can share with others or post on social media. 15 2 Online IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$1,000.00 No National Education Foundation jobready-affiliate.com/sartw?search-param=JRD-SIX_SIGMA_ **Training Provider Website**

Transportation and Warehousing



CERTIFICATION COURSES



Program Name Description	Certified Logistics Associate Work as part of a team having responsibility for assembling an entire product or component of a product. Team assemblers can perform all tasks conducted by the team in the assembly process and rotate through all or most of them rather than being assigned to a specific task on a permanent basis.
Contact Hours	40
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$771.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation
Program Name	Certified Logistics Technician
Description	Students will explore logistics in the industrial and service industries including a working definition, material handling equipment, inventory management and warehousing, purchasing, and packaging. Emphasis on activity-based

	decision making.
Contact Hours	40
Contact Weeks	4
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$771.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics

Description
Contact Hours
Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

Commercial Truck Driver Training

Heavy and Tractor Trailer Truck Drivers 180 4 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$7,145.00 Yes Roadmaster Drivers School of San Antonio <u>www.roadmaster.com</u>

Program Name

Description

General Operations Business Management (GOBM)

The General Operations and Business Manager (GOBM) program is a comprehensive program designed to teach students the skills and abilities essential to general operations and business management. Graduates of this program will be able to plan, direct, or coordinate the operations of public or private sector organizations, overseeing multiple departments or locations. The skills learned in this program will prepare them for formulating policies, managing daily operations, and planning the use of materials and human resources. Graduates will complete a wide range of coursework to critical to successful business operation to include operations management fundamentals, customer relationship management (CRM), accounting



	and succession planning. This program also prepares students to certify in the requirements for ISO 9001, the international standard for quality management. The program concludes with a course in the predominate business collaboration tool (Microsoft Outlook) and a 40-hour capstone which prepares them for the Project Management Institute's Certified Associate in Project Management (CAPM) certification. This program is meant for business professionals who already have 3-5 years of professional experience, preferably in a managerial setting and is NOT an entry level course.
Contact Hours	156
Contact Weeks	8
Format	Online
Outcome	IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$7,158.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	Dynamic Advancement, LLC
Training Provider Website	www.dynamicadvancement.com/courses/gobm

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Good Careers Academy - CDL

Truck and Bus Driver/Commercial Vehicle Operator and Instructor 214 6 In-Person Professional License \$4,950.00 Yes Goodwill Industries of San Antonio/Good Careers Academy www.goodwillsa.org

fundamentals and HR topic areas such as diversity and inclusion, OSHA,

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Logistics Technician

Logistics training preparation plus certification exam preparation 80 8 in-person or online Industry recognized certificate or certification \$2,450.00 No Restore Education www.restoreeducation.org/programs/career-readiness-and-training

Program Name

Description

Professional Truck Driver (CDL)

Secure the necessary skills and training to secure employment in the oil industry along with majorover-the road carriers by obtaining a Texas CDL in a matter of a few short weeks. Alamo Colleges Workforce Training Network and SAGE Corporation have partnered together in order to offer a quality 156-clock hour training program designed to exceed the standard certification for entry-level truck drivers. Students will learn Tractor-Trailer vehicle systems, the Department of Transportation (DOT) rules and regulations, and logs and legal topics pertaining to safe operations. Additional topics include cargo handling, hazardous materials, and the vehicle pre-trip inspection and students will receive a defensive driving course.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	156 5 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$5,900.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education <u>www.alamo.edu/academics/program-finder/Workforce-Programs/cdl</u>
Program Name Description	Professional Truck Driver (CDL) Refresher Secure the necessary skills and training to secure employment in the oil industry along with majorover-the road carriers by obtaining a Texas CDL in a matter of a few short weeks. Alamo Colleges Workforce Training Network and SAGE Corporation have partnered together in order to offer a quality 156-clock hour training program designed to exceed the standard certification for entry-level truck drivers. Students will learn Tractor-Trailer vehicle systems, the Department of Transportation (DOT) rules and regulations, and logs and legal topics pertaining to safe operations. Additional topics include cargo handling, hazardous materials, and the vehicle pre-trip inspection and students will receive a defensive driving course.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	40 5 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$2,700.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education <u>www.alamo.edu/academics/program-finder/Workforce-Programs/cdl</u>
Program Name Description	Team Assembler - Certified Production Tech Work as part of a team having responsibility for assembling an entire product or component of a product. Team assemblers can perform all tasks conducted by the team in the assembly process and rotate through all or most of them rather than being assigned to a specific task on a permanent
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	basis. 160 12 In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification \$3,068.00 Yes ACD Continuing Education
Training Provider Website	www.alamo.edu/academics/ContinuingEducation/manufacturinglogistics

Description

Warehouse/Logistics Training Program

Through a rigorous 6-week professional training, individuals are taught industry-specific Warehouse/Logistic operations and management, safety protocols, and OSHA training while gaining hands-on training needed to achieve gainful employment in the field. This course will also provide the Forklift Certification and OSHA Safety.



40 Contact Hours **Contact Weeks** 6 Format In-Person IndustryRecognizedCredential/Certification Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost \$1,700.00 Yes Texas ETPL Status San Antonio Food Bank Training Provider www.safoodbank.org/our-programs/job-assistance/warehouse-training/ Training Provider Website

ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES





Aerospace/Architecture/ Construction/Manufacturing/ Oil and Gas/Energy/ Utilities/Trades



ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES


Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	Advanced Manufacturing Technology (AMT), AAS The AMT AAS is designed to prepare students for a career in process control to maintain equipment that controls temperature, pressure, and flow of material or speed and position of objects.	
	60	
	N/A	
	In Person	
	Associates Degree	
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$7,540.00 No	
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.	
C C	php?catoid=98&poid=8083&returnto=4238	
Program Name	Air Conditioning and Heating, A.A.S.	
Description	The Air Conditioning and Heating AAS will prepare the student for a career in the Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning industry. The program prepares students to service existing systems and install systems in new construction. The program also includes an introduction to refrigeration operation and prepares students for Environmental Protection Agency certification.	
Contact Hours	60	
Contact Weeks	N/A	
Format Outcome	In Person Associates Degree	
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$6,940.00	
Texas ETPL Status	Yes	
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39786&returnto=15860	
Program Name Description	Air Conditioning and Refrigeration, A.A.S. An Associate of Applied Science Degree will prepare the student for a career	
	in the air conditioning and refrigeration industry. The program prepares the student to service, and maintain air conditioning and refrigeration systems.	
Contact Hours	60	
Contact Weeks	N/A	
Format	In Person	
Outcome	Associates Degree	
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$6,940.00	
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Yes ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.	
	php?catoid=220&poid=39942&returnto=15860	
Program Name	Aircraft Technician Airframe, A.A.S.	
Description	The program offers traditional college courses for students seeking the Federa	

Contact Hours Contact Weeks The program offers traditional college courses for students seeking the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Airframe license. Program is accredited by the FAA. The program is also the only provider of customized instruction for the aerospace industry. 60

N/A



Format Outcome	In Person Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,940.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
5	php?catoid=220&poid=39789&returnto=15860
Program Name	Aircraft Technician Powerplant, A.A.S.
Description	The degree program offers traditional college courses for students seeking the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Powerplant license. Program is accredited by the FAA. This degree will open the doors to an exciting position in the world of aviation and will help in rising through ranks to be a leader in the engine field.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,940.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=39790&returnto=15860
Program Name	Associate of Applied Science Airframe/Powerplant Technologies Combined
Description	Airframe Mechanics and Aircraft Maintenance Technology/Technician

Description	Airframe Mechanics and Aircraft Maintenance Technology/Technician
Contact Hours	96
Contact Weeks	70
Format	In-Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$39,840.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	Hallmark University
Training Provider Website	www.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/aeronautics/airframe-powerplant-
	technology-associates-program

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost**

Associates Degree

\$5,940.00

Automated Industrial Processing Electronics/Mechatronics, A.A.S.

The Automated Industrial Process, A.A.S. program is designed to prepare students for a career in instrumentation and process control to include mechatronics advanced manufacturing . Students will be able to read and interpret electronic circuit diagrams, blue prints and schematics. Understand the mechanics and fundamentals of fluid power, mechanical drives and fabrication. Students will learn troubleshooting, maintenance, adjusting and calibrating measurement instruments, working with robotics, and fundamentals in performing scheduled preventative maintenance in the industry of automation and instrumentation process control. 60 N/A In Person



Texas ETPL Status

No

Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=39814&returnto=15860</u>

Program Name Description	Automotive Technology, A.A.S. The Automotive Technology program trains students for a career at a modern automotive service facility. Students develop skills to function in the automotive service industry through lecture and hand-on experiences using advanced service equipment on late model automobiles and simulators. The program is Master Certified by the ASE Education Foundation. Special emphasis is placed on preparing the student for Automotive Service Excellence (ASE) certification.	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$6,740.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39792&returnto=15860	
Program Name	Brake and Front End Specialist Level 1 Certificate	
Description	The Automotive Brake and Front End Specialist certificate trains the student as an entry-level automotive brake and suspension technician. Students will be prepared to service, diagnose, and repair modern automotive brake, suspension, and alignment systems. All courses will transfer to the A.A.S. degree in Automotive Technology.	
Contact Hours	17	
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person	
Outcome	Associates Degree	
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$2,083.00 No	
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=43705&returnto=15860	
Program Name	CNC Manufacturing Technician, A.A.S.	
Description	The Manufacturing Program provides students with post entry level skills in the Machine Manufacturing profession. The Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Manufacturing Technician Program provides instruction in the programming, set up and operation of CNC Machine tools such CNC Turning Centers and CNC Machining Centers and the courses related to the profession.	
Contact Hours	60	
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person	
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Associates Degree \$7,140.00	



Training Provider Training Provider Website ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=39797&returnto=15860</u>

Program Name	Collision Technology Level 1 Certificate
Description	The collision technology certificate prepares the individual for an entry level
	position in the auto body and collision field. All courses taken will transfer to
	the A.A.S. degree in Collision/Refinshing Technology.
Contact Hours	33,
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	Varies by program
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	<u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=43691&returnto=15860
	$\frac{p_1p_2}{c_1c_0} \frac{c_1c_0}{c_1} \frac$
Program Name	Collision/Refinishing Technician, A.A.S.
Description	Provide individuals with the knowledge and skill-set to pursue a career in the
Description	highly competitive field of Collision and Refinishing repair.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person

Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website highly competitive field of Collision and Refinishin 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$6,860.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39798&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Construction Business Management, A.A.S.

The Construction Business Management degree provides students the skills necessary to succeed in the construction industry. 60 N/A

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

N/A In person Associates Degree \$6,940.00 No ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=39803&returnto=15860

Program Name Description

Construction Technology, A.A.S.

The Construction Program has a two year program leading to an Associate Degree in Applied Science with specialization in Construction or Plumbing. Courses present the details of commercial and residential construction, casted in a context which emphasizes the supervisory use of such knowledge



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website** by the foreman, superintendent, and general contractor. The program and faculty are certified under the National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER).

60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$6,440.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39804&returnto=15860

Program Name

Contact Hours

Contact Weeks

Format

Outcome

Description

Diesel Construction Equipment Technician, A.A.S.

The program is designed to provide the individuals a skill set to pursue a career in today's highly technical and competitive field of diesel construction equipment. 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$8,340.00 **Texas ETPL Status** No Training Provider ACD St. Philip's College **Training Provider Website** myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39849&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Diesel/Light to Heavy Truck Technology A.A.S.

The program is designed to provide the individuals a skill set to pursue a career in today's highly technical and competitive field of diesel technology. 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$8,340.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39807&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome

Electrical Trades, A.A.S.

An Associate of Applied Science Degree designed to prepare the student for a career in the electrical trades. The program prepares students to service existing electrical service and install electrical systems in new construction. Topics include basic AC-DC, residential wiring, commercial wiring, industrial wiring, motor controls, programmable logic controllers, transformers and electrical codes. 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree



Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website \$6,940.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39813&returnto=15860

Program Name Description	General Motors Automotive Service Educational Program (ASEP), A.A.S. GM ASEP is a two-year, fast paced apprenticeship program designed to prepare you to work as a highly-trained GM automotive technician at a GM dealership. The GM-approved curriculum for GM ASEP includes classroom studies and laboratory experience on current GM vehicles. This is followed by practical paid work experience at a supporting GM dealership through a cooperative work program.	
Contact Hours	60	
Contact Weeks	N/A	
Format	In Person	
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Associates Degree \$6,740.00 No	
Texas ETPL Status		
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.	
	php?catoid=220&poid=39815&returnto=15860	
	Dever Constation and Alternative Energy A.A.S.	
Program Name Description	Power Generation and Alternative Energy A.A.S. The Power Generation and Alternative Energy program provides students with skills and knowledge required to work in the electrical power generation industry. Students are introduced to conventional coal and natural gas powered generation as well as renewable technologies such as Wind, Solar Power, Hydrogen, and Landfill Gas. Smart Grid and Energy Storage topics are also covered. The program offers an Occupational Skills Award, A Certificate as well as the A.A.S degree. Also, offered is a Practicum (Internship) with local Industry Partners. The Department is a NABCEP (North American Board of Energy Practitioners) testing center.	
Contact Hours	60	
Contact Weeks	N/A	
Format	In Person	
Outcome	Associates Degree	
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$5,940.00 Yes	
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College	
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39826&returnto=15860	
Program Name Description	Welder/Welding Technologist, A.A.S. The Welding program prepares students to work in an industry that offers	
Contact Hours	opportunities in manufacturing shops, maintenance shops, steel construction sites, ship building, oil field operations and ranch related welding. Students gain extensive skills through shop activities on industrial welding equipment . 60	

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format

N/A

In Person



Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Associates Degree \$7,140.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39836&returnto=15860

Finance/Insurance



ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES



WORK!	
Program Name Description	Associate of Arts in Business Administration The Associate of Arts in Business Administration focuses on general business practices and theories while providing the general education requirements necessary to continue an education in a bachelor-level program. Career opportunities for graduates of this degree are varied in the fields of business, accounting, marketing, etc.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	60 82 Online Associate of Arts in Business Administration \$32,400.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of- arts-in-business-administration.html
Program Name Description Contact Hours	Associate of Arts in Business Administration The Associate of Arts in Business Administration focuses on general business practices and theories while providing the general education requirements necessary to continue an education in a bachelor-level program. Career opportunities for graduates of this degree are varied in the fields of business, accounting, marketing, etc. 60
Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	82 In Person Associate of Arts in Business Administration \$26,100.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of-</u>
Training Provider Website Program Name Description	arts-in-business-administration.html Bookkeeping Specialist, A.A.S. The Bookkeeping Specialist, AAS introduces students to basic steps of the accounting cycle, industry standard accounting system software, spreadsheet development and payroll accounting for candidates seeking an entry level
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	bookkeeping position. Emphasis is on a small business setting and workforce preparation skills. Note: The AAS degree is not for Accounting majors. This AAS occupational degree does not transfer to a 4 year Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) degree in Accounting. Students seeking a 4 year BBA degree in Accounting must follow Associate of Arts (AA) degree, Business Administration: Pre-Major Accounting. Instead, the AAS transfers to a BAAS workforce credit degree with Business Concentration, not Accounting major at Texas A&M SA. 60 N/A
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree \$6,540.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> <u>php?catoid=220&poid=39856&returnto=15860</u>

Healthcare



ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Associate of Science in Health Sciences - Administration The Associate of Science in Health Sciences was developed as an entry point for students wishing to prepare for a career in healthcare. 60 82 Online Associate of Science in Health Sciences - Administration \$32,400.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of- science-in-health-sciences.html
Program Name	Associate of Science in Health Sciences - Administration

Description	The Associate of Science in Health Sciences was developed as an entry point
	for students wishing to prepare for a career in healthcare.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	82
Format	In Person
Outcome	Associate of Science in Health Sciences - Administration
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$26,100.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	<u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of-</u>
-	science-in-health-sciences.html

Associate of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies

Description

Program Name

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** Texas ETPL Status Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

The Associate of Science in Health Sciences was developed as an entry point for students wishing to prepare for a career in healthcare. 60 82 Online Associate of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies \$32,400.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-ofscience-in-health-sciences.html

Program Name

Associate of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies Description

The Associate of Science in Health Sciences was developed as an entry point

for students wishing to prepare for a career in healthcare. **Contact Hours** 60 **Contact Weeks** 82 Format In Person Outcome Associate of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$26,100.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of-**Training Provider Website** science-in-health-sciences.html



Format

Outcome

Estimated Tuition Cost

Texas ETPL Status

In Person

\$11,509.00

No

Associates Degree

Program Name Description	 Biomedical Engineering Technology, A.A.S. The Biomedical Engineering Technology will prepare associate degree graduates with the knowledge, techniques, skills, and use of modern equipment in healthcare engineering technology. The program prepares the student to work in equipment planning, purchasing, installation, maintenance, troubleshooting, and on-call technical support of medical device technology and systems, including medical devices with Local Area Network (LAN), Wide Area Network (WAN), WiFi, and Bluetooth capability. The curriculum is focused on the fundamentals of electronics, anatomy & physiology, medical equipment operation & troubleshooting, healthcare safety, and clinical information systems. The associate degree curriculum will prepare graduates to have competency in the following curricular areas: The interaction of medical equipment, safety and operational tests, the use of test results in order to improve processes and ensure that equipment is functioning properly and safely with appropriate documentation. Information technology principles applied to medical equipment systems, including data security and privacy standards. Potential unsafe conditions related to the use of medical equipment and systems, preventative and corrective actions including risk mitigation.
Contact Hours	systems, preventative and corrective actions including risk mitigation. 60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Associates Degree \$7,425.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39794&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Culinary Arts, A.A.S. Our exemplary status program allows graduates to attain Certified Culinarian
	status from the American Culinary Federation and prepares graduates for the rigorous career demands.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	60 N/A
Format	N/A In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$6,540.00
Texas ETPL Status	Yes
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39805&returnto=15860
Program Name	Diagnostic Medical Sonography, A.A.S.
Description	Diagnostic Medical Sonography involves the use of high frequency sound waves (ultrasound) to provide anatomical and pathological images for interpretation by a physician.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Porson

ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES



Training Provider Training Provider Website

ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39806&returnto=15860

Program Name Description	Health Information Technology, A.A.S. A Health Information Professional, will work in a variety of healthcare settings reviewing and processing all manner of health data for patients, physicians, reimbursement entities, release of information, etc.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	Online
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Associates Degree
Texas ETPL Status	\$9,444.00 No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39816&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Histologic Technician A.A.S. Histology is the microscopic study of human or animal tissue and how it
	relates to organ function or disease processes. Histologic Technicians develop an expertise in handling and processing tissues by fixation, processing, embedding, microtomy and the use of various staining techniques. <u>www.alamo.edu/spc/histologic-technician/</u>
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$10,440.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	<u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=39940&returnto=15860
Program Name	Invasive Cardiovascular Technology, A.A.S.
Description	The Invasive Cardiovascular Technology (ICVT) Program prepares students
	to work in the specialized field of cardiovascular medicine, and designed to
	develop and train students to operate alongside cardiologists within a highly specialized team performing complex cardiac procedures.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$17,297.00 No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
-	php?catoid=220&poid=39820&returnto=15860



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Nursing: Career Mobility - LVN/Military to ADN Mobility Program The LVN/Military to ADN Mobility Program is committed to the educational upward mobility of the Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN), to become a clinically proficient, competent Registered Nurse, prepared to deliver quality care in an ever-changing environment. 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$12,125.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=39887&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Occupational Therapy Assistant, A.A.S. The Occupational Therapy Assistant (OTA) Program prepares the student for entry into a health care/community service profession that uses a variety of activities and modalities to help individuals learn and/or re-learn daily life skills needed in order to function at their most productive and independent level.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$11,390.00 No ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39824&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Pharmacy Technician at Feik School of Pharmacy The Pharmacy Technician Program at the UIW Feik School of Pharmacy (FSOP) provides the hands-on training, innovative education and a learner-centered community dedicated to advancing the quality of pharmacy practice in a variety of practice settings. This program is designed to prepare students with the knowledge and passion to successfully pass the national pharmacy technician certification exam and directly enter the exciting field of pharmacy.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	27-41 45/65 In Person Pharmacy Technician at Feik School of Pharmacy \$12,825-\$19,475 No University of Incarnate Word pharmacy.uiw.edu/academics/pharmacy-technician-program.html

Program Name

Description

Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum (Two, three or four year program) The pre-pharmacy curriculum is a rigorous two, three, or four-year (for Bachelor's degree-seeking students) preparatory program designed to prepare students for admission to the professional Doctor of Pharmacy



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	combined with specialty courses in the biological, physical, and chemical sciences. 72 208 In Person Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum (Two, three or four year program) \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.pharmacy.uiw.edu/academics/pre-pharmacy-curriculum.html
Program Name Description	Physical Therapist Assistant, A.A.S. Learn the physical therapy skills necessary for working with patients, under the supervision of a Physical Therapist, to restore motion, relieve pain, regain strength, correct dysfunction and increase independent living. To explore further the occupation of Physical Therapist Assistant visit the American Physical Therapy Association website <u>www.apta.org/Careers/</u> and <u>www.alamo.edu/spc/pta/</u>
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	65 N/A
Format Outcome	In Person Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$9,930.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39825&returnto=15860
Program Name	Radiography Technologist, A.A.S.
Description	As a Radiographer, you will be engaged in taking medical images of patients to determine the presence of disease or injury, you may assist the doctor with special procedures using computerized or digital equipment.
Contact Hours	64
Contact Weeks Format	N/A In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$12,859.00 No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	<u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=39830&returnto=15860

Program Name	Respiratory Care Technology, A.A.S.
Description	Respiratory Care involves the assessment and therapeutic management of patients diagnosed with cardiopulmonary disease. Practitioners perform procedures involving the administration of oxygen and medical gases, humidity/aerosol therapy, varied breathing treatments, cardiopulmonary resuscitation, mechanical ventilation, diagnostic lung function testing, and
Contact Hours	patient/family education. 66



Contact Weeks
Format
Outcome
Estimated Tuition Cost
Texas ETPL Status
Training Provider
Training Provider Website

N/A In Person Associates Degree \$12,329.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39831&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

Surgical Technology A.A.S.

Once you have completed the Surgical Technology program, you will be qualified to assist the surgical team during surgery. 60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$15,560.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39834&returnto=15860

Program Name

Description

Vision Care Technology, A.A.S.

The Vision Care Technology program provides technical training in the field of Ophthalmology and Optometry. Skills will include, but are not limited to working directly with physicians performing diagnostic testing, assisting in surgical and patient care.

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website**

60 N/A In Person Associates Degree \$19,225.00 No ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39847&returnto=15860

Information Technology/ Cyber Security



ASSOCIATE DEGREE COURSES



Description

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Associate of Applied Science Information Technology Computer Support Specialist 60 63 Hybrid Associates Degree \$31,800.00 Yes Hallmark University www.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/associate-of-applied-science- information-technology
Program Name Description	Associate of Arts in Information Systems The Associate of Arts in Information Systems provides a degree for students who want a 2-year degree in business with a focus in information systems. Students will study business information systems while gaining the general education requirements necessary to continue in a bachelor program. Career opportunities for graduates of this degree are varied in the fields of business and technology.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	60 82 Online Associate of Arts in Information Systems \$32,400.00 No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of- arts-in-information-systems.html
Program Name Description	Associate of Arts in Information Systems The Associate of Arts in Information Systems provides a degree for students who want a 2-year degree in business with a focus in information systems. Students will study business information systems while gaining the general education requirements necessary to continue in a bachelor program. Career opportunities for graduates of this degree are varied in the fields of business
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	and technology. 60 82 In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Associate of Arts in Information Systems \$26,100.00 No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/associate-degrees/associate-of- arts-in-information-systems.html

Program Name Business Management and Technology, A.A.S.

The Associate of Applied Science Business Management and Technology (BMT) degree is designed to assist students become business leaders by acquiring knowledge and competencies in both management and technology. The graduates are prepared to create, refine, and sustain an



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	organization's competitive advantage by developing processes, managing technological resources and leading its people. 60 N/A online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree \$6,540.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39796&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	CISCO Networking Professional A.A.S. This degree is designed for students who desire a career in the information and communication technology fields with a focus networking. In addition to providing an introduction to personal computer hardware and software, the program utilizes CISCO Academy to provide students with hands-on training to install, configure, operate, and troubleshoot networks. The CCNP series provides students with a foundation in complex network configurations.
Contact Hours	60
Contact Weeks	N/A
Format Outcome	online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$6,540.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	ACD St. Philip's College
Training Provider Website	myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39932&returnto=15860
Program Name Description	Computer Engineering Technology Technician, A.A.S. This A. A. S prepares the student for a career in the computer networking, information and communication technology fields. The program provides the student wih training in electronic circuity as well as computer software, hardware,computer peripherals and devices and voice over internet protocol.
	The program also provides students with hands on training in facility infrastructure, installation, repair, and networking of computer contolled smart home and small business integrated systems. 60
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	N/A
Format	In Person
Outcome	Associates Degree
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$6,340.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.
	php?catoid=220&poid=39931&returnto=15860

Program Name Description

Information Technology Cybersecurity Specialist, A.A.S.

The Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology Cybersecurity Specialist prepares students to design, implement and secure computer networks. Students with this degree will be able to install security software,



Training Provider Website

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	monitor networks for security breaches, respond to cyber attacks and gather data and evidence to be used in prosecuting cyber crime. Completion in this program prepares a student for industry certifications such as CompTIA Security +, Certified Security Professional (CSP) and Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH). St. Philip's College is designated by the National Security Agency and Department of Homeland Security as a National Center of Academic Excellence in Cyber Defense Two-Year Education. The designation covers academic years 2014 Through 2020. 60 N/A online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree \$6,540.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39871&returnto=15860
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Information Technology Network Administrator, A.A.S. This Associate of Applied Science prepares students to design, implement and trouble shoot computer networks. Students with this degree will be able to install and configure operating system software, monitor networks for performance and gather data for system optimization and tuning. Completion in this program prepares a student for industry certifications such as CCENT and CCNA, CompTIA Security + and CompTIA Network +. St. Philip's College is designated by the National Security Agency and Department of Homeland Security as a National Center of Academic Excellence in Cyber Defense Two- Year Education. The designation covers academic years 2014 Through 2020. 60 N/A online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree \$6,540.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39870&returnto=15860
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Office Systems Technology, A.A.S. The Office Systems Technology Program prepares students to be involved with the development, maintenance and use of computer systems, software and networks for the processing and distribution of data. 60 N/A online, in person, hybrid Associates Degree \$6,540.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Yes ACD St. Philip's College

Yes ACD St. Philip's College <u>myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program.</u> php?catoid=220&poid=39867&returnto=15860



Program Name Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Web and Mobile Developer, A.A.S.

Successful candidates will gain an understanding to design, develop, and maintain Web sites using computer programming, JavaScript, and Adobe Dreamweaver, Photoshop, database and Android programming. 60

N/A online Associates Degree \$6,540.00 Yes ACD St. Philip's College myspccatalog.alamo.edu/preview_program. php?catoid=220&poid=39835&returnto=15860



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Aerospace/Architecture/ Construction/Manufacturing/ Oil and Gas/Energy/ Utilities/Trades



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Electrical The Electrical track provides students a strong foundation in engineering principals with an emphasis on the programming of devices, signal analysis, electrical frequencies, interpretation of random signals, feedback systems, control of systems, tradeoffs between sensitivity and performance, and control theory. Students have options to work on robotics and other devices. Graduates specializing in this track are also prepared to pursue a graduate degree in electrical engineering. 129 104 In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Electrical
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/engineering/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Management The Management Track is an interdisciplinary concentration that integrates a comprehensive engineering education with business courses in economics, accounting, management and financial management, which all together prepare students for careers as managers and administrators in engineering and technology firms.
Contact Hours	129
Contact Weeks	104
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Management
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/engineering/index.html
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechanical
Description	The Mechanical track is a hands-on concentration that includes courses covering the following topics, among others—mechanical vibrations, degrees of freedom for movement in a structure, stress analysis of elastic solids, finite elements, stress in solids, fatigue failure, gears, springs, thermophysical properties, heat transfer and heat exchangers. Students can expect to explore the inner workings of complex machines like vehicles and industrial equipment. Graduates specializing in this track are also prepared to pursue a graduate degree in mechanical engineering.
Contact Hours	129
Contact Weeks	104
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechanical
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/engineering/index.html



Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechatronics The Mechatronics track is a multidisciplinary concentration that combines elements of the Electrical track and Mechanical track. Mechatronics track students can further tailor their study by selecting two courses from the Electrical track and two from the Mechanical track with the approval of their advisor.
Contact Hours	129
Contact Weeks	104
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechatronics
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/engineering/index.html

Education/ Professional Services/ Other



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



"WORK!"	
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences The Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences (BAAS) is designed for students who have completed a minimum of 18-30 credit hours of previous work in an occupational or technical field, and who want to utilize those hours toward completing a BA degree.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	120 164 Online Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-applied-arts-and-</u> sciences/index.html
	<u>sciences/index.ntmi</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences The Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences (BAAS) is designed for students who have completed a minimum of 18-30 credit hours of previous work in an occupational or technical field, and who want to utilize those hours toward completing a BA degree.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	120 164 In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences \$52,200.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-applied-arts-and- sciences/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice The Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in Criminal Justice in the College of Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences (CHASS) at the University of the Incarnate Word develops ethical, responsible, well-informed and deeply conscientious criminal justice professionals and justice-minded individuals for a wide variety of professions
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	or for law school. 120 104
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	In Person Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice \$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	No University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/chass/academics/undergraduate/criminal-justice/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education – Texas Teacher Education Interdisciplinary Studies (IDS) offers an undergraduate degree concurrent with preparation for early childhood through 6th grade and Texas Teacher Certification. A student following this course of study will complete the UIW core, the Interdisciplinary Studies major, a minor in reading, special education
Contract Llours	coursework and the professional development course sequence.

Contact Hours

130



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	208 In Person Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education - Texas Teacher Education \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/education/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in- elementary-education.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts in Human Resources The purpose of the major in Human Resources is to prepare students for challenges in the workplace related to managing and developing people. This includes those interested in HR careers as well as those who desire to improve their ability to solve problems, improve processes and enhance the effectiveness of people in organizations.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164
Format	Online
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts in Human Resources
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$64,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-human- resources/index.html
Program Name	Bachelor of Arts in Human Resources
Description	The purpose of the major in Human Resources is to prepare students for
	challenges in the workplace related to managing and developing people. This includes those interested in HR careers as well as those who desire to improve their ability to solve problems, improve processes and enhance the effectiveness of people in organizations.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts in Human Resources
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$52,200.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-human-
	resources/index.html

Program Name

Description

Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Business Administration

The Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management at the School of Media and Design readies students to pursue successful careers in the business of interior design. Through the program's dual emphasis on the creative, environmental and architectural side of interior design, and its organizational management and operations side, students graduate with a complete understanding of the many aspects of this dynamic industry. The Business Administration concentration is an interdisciplinary program that incorporates courses from the H–E–B School of Business and Administration.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	business education and preparation, through which students gain proficiency in business fundamentals through courses in Accounting, International Business Management, Business Law, Management Theory and Practice, Marketing, and Information Systems. They may also choose from a wide range of elective options. 123 208 In Person Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Business Administration \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/interior-merchandising- mgmt/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Management The Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management at the School of Media and Design readies students to pursue successful careers in the business of interior design. Through the program's dual emphasis on the creative, environmental and architectural side of interior design, and its organizational management and operations side, students graduate with a complete understanding of the many aspects of this dynamic industry. The Management concentration is an interdisciplinary program that incorporates courses from the H-E-B School of Business and Administration. The Management concentration dives deep into the mechanics of organizations from staffing to ethical business practices to oversight, preparing graduates to pursue career paths that lead to management positions. Students can expect to take courses in Management Theory and Practice, Human Resource Management, Business Ethics, Organizational Behavior, and a wide range of elective options in accounting, marketing, promotional strategies and information systems, among others.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	123 208 In Person Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Management \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/interior-merchandising-

Program Name Description Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Marketing

The Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management at the School of Media and Design readies students to pursue successful careers in the business of interior design. Through the program's dual emphasis on the creative, environmental and architectural side of interior design, and its organizational management and operations side, students graduate with a complete understanding of the many aspects of this dynamic industry. The Marketing concentration is an interdisciplinary program that incorporates courses from the H-E-B School of Business and Administration. The Marketing concentration is ideal for students hoping to pursue careers



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost **Texas ETPL Status** Training Provider **Training Provider Website** in sales, promotions, retailing, public relations, and related fields. Students of this concentration are fully prepared through such courses as Accounting, Retailing, Internet Marketing, and Consumer Behavior, as well as a wide range of elective options in management, marketing, promotional strategies and information systems. 123 208 In Person Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Marketing \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/interior-merchandisingmgmt/index.html

take courses in Accounting, Management Theory and Practice, and Marketing,

Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management -**Program Name** Merchandising Description The Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management at the School of Media and Design readies students to pursue successful careers in the business of interior design. Through the program's dual emphasis on the creative, environmental and architectural side of interior design, and its organizational management and operations side, students graduate with a complete understanding of the many aspects of this dynamic industry. The Merchandising concentration is an interdisciplinary program that incorporates courses from the H-E-B School of Business and Administration. The Merchandising concentration integrates a broad understanding of business fundamentals and develops a student's creative skills and ability to create environments with consumers and audiences in mind. Students can expect to

	as well as industry specific courses in Retailing and Fashion Operations Management and a wide range of elective options in business law, human resources, promotional strategies and information systems, to name a few.
Contact Hours	123
Contact Weeks	208
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts in Interior Merchandising and Management - Merchandising
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/interior-merchandising- mgmt/index.html

Program Name

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Development

The purpose of the major in Organizational Development is to prepare Description students for challenges related to improving organizational effectiveness and efficiency by increasing the capacity for individuals, groups and organizations to adapt to change. This includes those interested in becoming OD practitioners, as well as those desiring to learn approaches for introducing new methods or practices in the workplace, and in helping organizations solve problems and achieve goals. **Contact Hours** 120 **Contact Weeks** 164 Format Online



Estimated Tuition Cost

\$121,800.00

Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Development \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-organizational-development/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Development The purpose of the major in Organizational Development is to prepare students for challenges related to improving organizational effectiveness and efficiency by increasing the capacity for individuals, groups and organizations to adapt to change. This includes those interested in becoming OD practitioners, as well as those desiring to learn approaches for introducing new methods or practices in the workplace, and in helping organizations solve
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	problems and achieve goals. 120 164 In Person Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Development
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-organizational-</u> <u>development/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Mathematics The Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science in Mathematics shape mathematically minded leaders to guide businesses, organizations and
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	government agencies through insight, logic and analytical skills. 120 208 In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Mathematics \$121,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/mathematics/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration - Management A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	120 208 In Person Bachelor of Business Administration - Management



Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/ index.html

Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration - Marketing A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	120 208 In Person Bachelor of Business Administration - Marketing \$121,800.00	
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	No University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/</u> <u>index.html</u>	
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration - Sport Management A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management,	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	marketing, management information systems and sport management. 120 208 In Person	
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Bachelor of Business Administration - Sport Management \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word	
Training Provider Website	<u>www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/</u> index.html	
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design The Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design at the School of Media and Design prepares students for creative and fulfilling roles in interior design. One of only 17 CIDA-accredited programs in Texas, the Interior Design program emphasizes environment and behavior, the design process combined with the latest technology to develop students' skills and prepare them to enter the	

as part of the curriculum.

124

208

working world upon graduation. The program also stresses career readiness



Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	In Person Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/interior-design/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Management The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Management \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Management The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Management \$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> <u>administration/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Marketing The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and

The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Marketing \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Marketing The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 164
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Marketing
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$52,200.00 No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Project Management The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program
Description	develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164
Format Outcome	Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Project Management
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$64,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	<u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> administration/index.html



Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Project Management The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Project Management \$52,200.00 No	
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html	
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Social Marketing The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome	considerations of business are emphasized. 120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Social Marketing	
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	\$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> <u>administration/index.html</u>	
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Social Marketing The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.	
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Social Marketing \$52,200.00 No	
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html	



Description

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice The Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice program is a specialization based program designed to develop, enhance and advance professionals in the field of Criminal Justice. It is a synthesis of traditional and contemporary crime studies. It is designed to equip students with an in-depth understanding of the United States Criminal Justice System; expose them to the system's etymology, the evolution of traditional crimes; provide students with the solid foundation needed to understand and deal with contemporary crime. This program pays particular attention to new and evolving crime trends. This includes but is not limited to crime in the fields of contemporary Juvenile Justice, Digital Forensics, Homeland Security, Investigation, 21st Century Terrorism, Corporate crime etc. This program prepares students to incorporate Information and Communication Technology (ICTs) techniques used to investigate, combat, and reduce recidivism rates 120 52 Online Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-criminal- justice/index.html
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice The Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice program is a specialization based program designed to develop, enhance and advance professionals in the field of Criminal Justice. It is a synthesis of traditional and contemporary crime studies. It is designed to equip students with an in-depth understanding of the United States Criminal Justice System; expose them to the system's etymology, the evolution of traditional crimes; provide students with the solid foundation needed to understand and deal with contemporary crime. This program pays particular attention to new and evolving crime trends. This includes but is not limited to crime in the fields of contemporary Juvenile Justice, Digital Forensics, Homeland Security, Investigation, 21st Century Terrorism, Corporate crime etc. This program prepares students to incorporate Information and Communication Technology (ICTs) techniques used to investigate, combat, and reduce recidivism rates 120 52 In Person Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice \$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-criminal- justice/index.html

Program Name Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies

The Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies gives graduates the practical knowledge and experience to lead positive change in the workplace as well as their community. The program was designed to give students the expertise to understand, analyze and model skills needed in a broad range of


Program Name Description

addition, students can customize the degree to their personal career choice. Students are required to add a minor that will direct their studies for enhanced career opportunities. **Contact Hours** 120 164 **Contact Weeks** Format Online Outcome Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$64,800.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-leadership-**Training Provider Website** studies/index.html

Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies

The Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies gives graduates the practical knowledge and experience to lead positive change in the workplace as well as their community. The program was designed to give students the expertise to understand, analyze and model skills needed in a broad range of organizations such as business management, government and non-profit. In addition, students can customize the degree to their personal career choice. Students are required to add a minor that will direct their studies for enhanced career opportunities.

organizations such as business management, government and non-profit. In

Contact Hours Contact Weeks 164 Format In Person Outcome Bachelor of Science in Leadership Studies Estimated Tuition Cost \$52,200.00 **Texas ETPL Status** No Training Provider University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-leadership-**Training Provider Website** studies/index.html

Program Name	Biology with Teacher Certification, Bachelor of Science
Description	Career preparation to be a Science teacher
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor Degree in Biology with Teacher Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/life-sciences/biology- teacher-certification-ba/

Program Name Description	Business Concentration, Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences Students will receive a BAAS degree in Business and be prepared with marketable skills. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60



Format

Outcome

Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status

Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences, Business Concentration \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/</u> <u>business-concentration-baas/</u>
Program Name Description	Child Development, Bachelor of Science The degree plan prepares professionals to work with young children ages birth to six and their families across a wide variety of settings that include the classroom and communities. The Bachelor of Science in Child Development provides Head Start Teachers,* Home Visitors, Child Welfare Workers, Parent Educators, Early Childhood Center Directors and other professionals focused coursework on how children grow and learn. Additionally, working with families and advocating for the welfare of the child and family are essential strands associated with this degree
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Bachelor of Science in Child Development \$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u> educator-leadership-preparation/child-development-bs/
Program Name	Communication, Bachelor of Arts
Description	Prepares student for professional-level, global careers in communication in various businesses and organizations.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts in Communication
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/communication-history- philosophy/communications-ba/
Program Name	Criminology and Criminal Justice Concentration, Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences
Description	Students may obtain credit for up to 18 hours of coursework based on specialized training and certifications such as T.C.O.L.E.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60

120 60 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Applied Arts and Science in Criminology and Criminal Justice Concentration \$36,374.00 No



Training Provider Training Provider Website	Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/social-science/</u> <u>criminology-criminal-justice-concentration-baas/</u>
Program Name	Early Childhood Education Concentration (Non-Certification), Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences
Description	The Early Childhood Education Concentration (non-certification) degree plan is ideal for current and prospective caregivers or early childhood professionals who wish to learn more about working with young children ages birth to Eight and their families. As a Bachelor of Applied Arts & Sciences, this option may be the degree of choice for someone who has earned their associate degree at a community college or who will not be pursuing an advanced degree after graduation.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks Format	60 In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences, Early Childhood Education \$36,374.00 No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u> educator-leadership-preparation/early-childhood-education-concentration- non-certification-baas/
Program Name	English with Teacher Certification, Bachelor of Arts
Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Career preparation and certification to be an English teacher 120 60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts, Teacher Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/language-literature-arts/ english-teacher-certification-ba/
Program Name	General Business, Bachelor of Business Administration
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60

Contact Hours120Contact Weeks60FormatIn-Person/HybridOutcomeBachelor of Business Administration, General BusinessEstimated Tuition Cost\$36,374.00Texas ETPL StatusNoTraining ProviderTexas A&M University-San AntonioTraining Provider Websitecatalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/
general-business-bba/



Program Name	History with History Teacher Certification, Bachelor of Arts
Description	Career preparation to be a History teacher
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts, History with History Teacher Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/communication-history-
	philosophy/history-teacher-certification-ba/

Program Name History with History Teacher Certification, Social Studies, Bachelor of Arts

Description	Career preparation to be a History teacher
Contact Hours	122
Contact Weeks	60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Arts, History with History Teacher Certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/communication-history-
	philosophy/history-teacher-certification-social-studies-ba/

Program Name	Interdisciplinary Studies Bilingual Generalist (Grades 4-8), Bachelor of Science
Description	This degree prepares students to become bilingual certified classroom teachers who will teach students in fourth through eighth grade levels. Students who complete this program will have the content and pedagogical knowledge, teaching professional skills, and educational understandings of how best to meet the needs of all bilingual middle-level learners.
Contact Hours	124
Contact Weeks	
Format Outcome	In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Science, Interdisciplinary Studies Bilingual Generalist (Grades 4-8)
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u> <u>curriculum-instruction/interdisciplinary-studies-bilingual-generalist-grades-</u> <u>4-8-bs/</u>
Program Name	Interdisciplinary Studies Bilingual Generalist (Grades EC-6), Bachelor of Science
Description	This degree prepares students to become bilingual certified classroom teachers who will teach students in the early childhood through six grade levels. Students who complete this program will have the content and pedagogical knowledge, teaching professional skills, and educational understandings of how best to meet the needs of all bilingual elementary

learners.



Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	124 70 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Science,Interdisciplinary Studies Bilingual Generalist (Grades EC-6) \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u> <u>curriculum-instruction/interdisciplinary-studies-bilingual-generalist-grades- ec-6-bs/</u>
Program Name Description	Interdisciplinary Studies Generalist (Grades 4–8), Bachelor of Science This degree prepares students to become certified classroom teachers who
	will teach students in the fourth through eighth grade levels. Students who complete this program will have the content and pedagogical knowledge, teaching professional skills, and educational understandings of how best to meet the needs of all middle-level learners.
Contact Hours	121
Contact Weeks	70
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Science, Interdisciplinary Studies Bilingual Generalist (Grades 4-8)
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No

Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/ curriculum-instruction/interdisciplinary-studies-generalist-grades-4-8-bs/

Program Name Description	International Management, Bachelor of Business Administration Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 70
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration, International Management
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$36,374.00 No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/ international-management-bba/

	_
Program Name	Kinesiology Exercise Science/Pre-PT, Bachelor of Science
Description	Prepares as a pre-professional degree for entry into allied health programs. It will help prepare them for application to rehabilitation/therapy school (physical therapy, occupational therapy, chiropractor, etc.). The Exercise Science/Pre-Physical therapy track requires a support field in biology.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	70
Format	In-Person/Hybrid



Program Name

Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science, Kinesiology Exercise Science/Pre-PT \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u> <u>counseling-health-kinesiology/kinesiology-exercise-science-pre-pt-bs/</u>

Kinesiology Physical Education (Grades EC-12), Bachelor of Science

Career preparation to be a Kinesiology teacher
120
70
In-Person/Hybrid
Bachelor of Science, Kinesiology Physical Education (Grades EC-12)
\$36,374.00
No
Texas A&M University-San Antonio
<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/education-human-development/</u>
counseling-health-kinesiology/kinesiology-physical-education-grades-ec-
<u>12-bs/</u>

Program Name	Management Entrepreneurship Concentration, Bachelor of Business Administration
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	70
Format Outcome	In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Business Administration, Management Entrepreneurship
Concentration	Bachelor of Basiness Administration, Management Entreprenediship
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/
	management-entrepreneurship-concentration-bba/
Program Name	Management Human Resources Concentration, Bachelor of Business Administration
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	70
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration, Management Human Resources
Concentration Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00



Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/
-	management-human-resources-concentration-bba/

Program Name Description	Management, Bachelor of Business Administration Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration,Management
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/</u> <u>management-bba/</u>

Program Name

Mathematics with Teacher Certification, Bachelor of Science

Description Career preparation to be a Math teacher 120 **Contact Hours** Contact Weeks 60 Format In-Person/Hybrid Outcome Bachelor of Science, Mathematics with Teacher Certification **Estimated Tuition Cost** \$36,374.00 **Texas ETPL Status** No Training Provider Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/mathematical-physical-**Training Provider Website** engineering-sciences/mathematics-teacher-certification-bs/

Program Name

Spanish with Teacher Certification, Bachelor of Arts

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website Career preparation to be a Spanish teacher 120 60 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Arts, Spanish with Teacher Certification \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/language-literature-arts/ spanish-teacher-certification-ba/

Finance/Insurance



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Accounting, Bachelor of Business Administration Career and educational preparation in Accounting 120 60 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Business Administration \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/accounting-finance/ accounting-bba/
Program Name	Bachelor of Arts in Administration
Description	The Bachelor of Arts in Administration is designed especially for the transfer student. It contains a professional sequence of business courses that will provide students with the necessary background in administration for entry- level positions.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Bachelor of Arts in Administration
Texas ETPL Status	\$64,800.00 No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-administration/ index.html
Program Name	Bachelor of Arts in Administration
Description	The Bachelor of Arts in Administration is designed especially for the transfer student. It contains a professional sequence of business courses that will provide students with the necessary background in administration for entry- level positions.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164

Bachelor of Arts in Administration

University of Incarnate Word

In Person

\$52,200.00

index.html

No

A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management. 120

sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-arts-in-administration/

Format

Outcome

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Program Name

Description



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	208 In Person Bachelor of Business Administration - Accounting \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/</u> <u>index.html</u>
Program Name	Bachelor of Business Administration - Business Economics
Description	A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks Format	208 In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration - Business Economics
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/</u> <u>index.html</u>
	Decholog of Ducinoco Administration Finance (Danking)
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance (Banking) A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	208
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance(Banking) \$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/

www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/ index.html

Program Name

Description

Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance (Financial Planning)

A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting,



Program Name	Bachelor of Business Administration - General Business
	index.html
Training Provider Website	<u>www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/</u>
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Texas ETPL Status	No
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance(Financial Planning)
Format	In Person
Contact Weeks	208
Contact Hours	120
	marketing, management information systems and sport management.
	economics, finance, general business, international business, management,

Bachelor of Business Administration - General Business

Description A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management. **Contact Hours** 120 **Contact Weeks** 208 Format In Person Outcome Bachelor of Business Administration - General Business Estimated Tuition Cost \$121,800.00 Texas ETPL Status No Training Provider University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/ **Training Provider Website** index.html

Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration - International Business A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	208
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration - International Business
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/ index.html



Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Accounting The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Accounting \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> <u>administration/index.html</u>
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Accounting The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Accounting
\$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> <u>administration/index.html</u>
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Finance The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized
considerations of business are emphasized. 120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Finance \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u>



Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Finance The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Finance \$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - General Business The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	120 164 Online
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - General Business \$64,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> <u>administration/index.html</u>
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - General Business
Description	The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	164
Format	In Person Racheler of Science in Rusiness Administration - Conoral Rusiness
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - General Business \$52,200.00
Texas ETPL Status	\$32,200.00 No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	<u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> administration/index.html



Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Bachelor of Science in Statistics

The Bachelor of Science in Statistics readies students to excel in a fast-growing profession that spans industries. With an emphasis on mathematics, logic, analysis and computer language, graduates are prepared to be successful and effective statistics professionals.

120 208 In Person Bachelor of Science in Statistics \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/statistics/index.html

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

Finance, Bachelor of Business Administration Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree 120 60 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Business Administration, Finance \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/accounting-finance/financebba/

Healthcare



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



Program Name Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Biology The Bachelor of Arts degree offers students greater opportunity to tailor their Description experience. Students have several Biology course options available as they progress toward third and fourth-year study. They may also choose to select a minor in teaching or environmental science to support their career goals. **Contact Hours** 120 208 Contact Weeks In Person Format Outcome Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Biology Estimated Tuition Cost \$121,800.00 **Texas ETPL Status**

No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/biology/index.html

Program Name

Training Provider

Training Provider Website

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks

Estimated Tuition Cost

Training Provider Website

Texas ETPL Status

Training Provider

Format

Outcome

Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Chemistry Both the Bachelor of Arts and the Bachelor of Science in Chemistry develop the next generation of chemists, biochemists and chemically literate citizens through an integrated program of teaching and research. 120 104 In Person Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science in Chemistry \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/chemistry/index.html

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry

The Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry at the School of Mathematics, Science and Engineering prepares students for careers of discovery in biotechnology, medical research, pharmaceutical chemistry or the health professions. 120 208 In Person Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/biochemistry/index.html

Program Name

Description

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome

Bachelor of Science in Community Health Education

The program emphasizes improving the health of individuals and communities based on their needs. Students will design, implement and evaluate community health programs. Students will learn the domains of competency within public and community health education such as behavioral health, health policy, research, epidemiology, chronic diseases and infections diseases. 120 104 In Person Bachelor of Science in Community Health Education



Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate-
	programs/community-health-education.html

Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - Administration The Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences in Administration is designed for students who are ready to prepare for a career in the healthcare field. Professionals already working can complete this degree to move on to a senior leadership position. The administration concentration prepares students to work within a medical office, clinic, and/or hospital setting in a management position. Graduates will be qualified to assume leadership roles in various healthcare environments. This concentration provides the option to sit for the following certifications: Cardiac Rhythm Analysis Technician, Certified Billing & Coding Specialist, Certified Electronic Health Record Specialist, and Certified Medical Administrative Assistant. 120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - Administration \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-health- sciences/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - Administration The Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences in Administration is designed for students who are ready to prepare for a career in the healthcare field. Professionals already working can complete this degree to move on to a senior leadership position. The administration concentration prepares students to work within a medical office, clinic, and/or hospital setting in a management position. Graduates will be qualified to assume leadership roles in various healthcare environments. This concentration provides the option to sit for the following certifications: Cardiac Rhythm Analysis Technician, Certified Billing & Coding Specialist, Certified Electronic Health Record Specialist, and Certified Medical Administrative Assistant.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - Administration \$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-health- sciences/index.html

Program Name

Description

Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies

The Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences is designed for students who are ready to prepare for a career in the healthcare field or to move up to a senior



Estimated Tuition Cost

\$121,800.00

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	leadership position if the student is a healthcare professional. 120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-health-sciences/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies The Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences is designed for students who are ready to prepare for a career in the healthcare field or to move up to a senior leadership position if the student is a healthcare professional.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	120 164 In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Science in Health Sciences - General Studies \$52,200.00
Training Provider Training Provider Website	No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-health-</u> <u>sciences/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Certification Track The Kinesiology Program is for individuals interested in promoting positive exercise, physical activity, and health and wellness behaviors in children and adults. The program of study prepares students for three career paths (Exercise Science, Coaching and Leadership and Physical Education Teacher Certification).
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 208 In Person
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Certification Track \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/kinesiology/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Non-Certification Track The Kinesiology Program is for individuals interested in promoting positive exercise, physical activity, and health and wellness behaviors in children and adults. The program of study prepares students for three career paths (Exercise Science, Coaching and Leadership and Physical Education Teacher
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	Certification). 120 208 In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Non-Certification Track



Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	No University of Incarnate Word <u>nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate-</u> <u>programs/kinesiology/index.html</u>
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Personal Trainer Track The Kinesiology Program is for individuals interested in promoting positive exercise, physical activity, and health and wellness behaviors in children and adults. The program of study prepares students for three career paths (Exercise Science, Coaching and Leadership and Physical Education Teacher
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Certification). 120 208
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	In Person Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Personal Trainer Track \$121,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/kinesiology/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Medicine Science Nuclear medicine is an exciting health care field that uses advanced scientific methods to scan and create images of the human body. Technologists are experts in not only taking but helping to analyze these scans to help physicians arrive at a diagnosis and a treatment. Let us help you prepare for this dynamic field.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format	120 208 In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Medicine Science \$121,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/nuclear-medicine-technology.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse
Contact Hours	

- **Contact Weeks** Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website
- 144 Hybrid **Baccalaureate Degree** \$63,600.00 Yes Hallmark University www.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/nursing/nursing-bachelors-program/

Program Name Description

Bachelor of Science in Nursing - Accelerated Track The University of the Incarnate Word Ila Faye Miller School of Nursing and Health Professions proudly announces an additional track to our BSN program,



	program is for individuals that have a non-nursing bachelor's degree from an accredited institution.
Contact Hours	52
Contact Weeks Format	208 In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Nursing - Accelerated Track
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	absn.uiw.edu/?utm_source=nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu&utm_
	medium=nursing_programs&utm_campaign=main_site
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Nursing - Traditional Track
Description	The Traditional BSN track prepares graduates to take the licensure
	examination to become a Registered Nurse (RN). Nursing courses include
	clinical experiences in a variety of settings with clients across the lifespan. Our nursing education building includes a state-of-the-art clinical learning
	center that offers high fidelity simulated learning experiences. UIW graduates
	are employed around the world in all areas of healthcare including hospitals,
	community settings, research, education, parish ministries, government
	agencies and the military services.
Contact Hours	123
Contact Weeks Format	208 In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Nursing - Traditional Track
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate-
	programs/traditional-bsn.html
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Completion Degree

Description Contact Hours **Contact Weeks** Format Outcome **Estimated Tuition Cost** Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse 60 Total Credit Hours with RN License 63 Hybrid Baccalaureate Degree \$9,900.00 Yes Hallmark University www.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/nursing/rn-to-bsn-nursing-bachelorsprogram/

Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition
Description	The Bachelor of Science in Nutrition at the School of Mathematics, Science and Engineering prepares graduates for success in dietetic internships and graduate nutrition programs, or as professionals in many industries who are committed to improving practices, understanding and relationships with food.
Contact Hours	123

. .



Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	208 In Person Bachelor of Science in Nutrition \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/nutrition/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Athletic Training Track The Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences degree is designed to be a pathway for students wishing to continue into professional graduate programs in athletic training, physical therapy, medical school, occupational therapy and physician assistant areas. The curriculum structure and content gives the graduate a strong foundation and credentials to embark on other careers in advanced healthcare settings or to enter the workforce as entry-level technicians in healthcare settings.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	122 164
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	In Person Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Athletic Training Track \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/rehabilitative-sciences/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Medicine Track The Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences degree is designed to be a pathway for students wishing to continue into professional graduate programs in athletic training, physical therapy, medical school, occupational therapy and physician assistant areas. The curriculum structure and content gives the graduate a strong foundation and credentials to embark on other careers in advanced healthcare settings or to enter the workforce as entry-level technicians in healthcare settings.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 164
Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	In Person Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Medicine Track \$121,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word <u>nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate-</u> <u>programs/rehabilitative-sciences/index.html</u>
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Occupational
Description	Therapy Track The Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences degree is designed to be a pathway for students wishing to continue into professional graduate programs in athletic training, physical therapy, medical school, occupational therapy and physician assistant areas. The curriculum structure and content gives the graduate a strong foundation and credentials to embark on other careers



Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	in advanced healthcare settings or to enter the workforce as entry-level technicians in healthcare settings. 120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Occupational Therapy Track \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/rehabilitative-sciences/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Physical Therapy Track The Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences degree is designed to be a pathway for students wishing to continue into professional graduate programs in athletic training, physical therapy, medical school, occupational therapy and physician assistant areas. The curriculum structure and content gives the graduate a strong foundation and credentials to embark on other careers in advanced healthcare settings or to enter the workforce as entry-level technicians in healthcare settings.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	121 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Physical Therapy Track \$121,800.00 No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/rehabilitative-sciences/index.html
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Physician Assistant Track
Description	The Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences degree is designed to be a pathway for students wishing to continue into professional graduate programs in athletic training, physical therapy, medical school, occupational therapy and physician assistant areas. The curriculum structure and content gives the graduate a strong foundation and credentials to embark on other careers in advanced healthcare settings or to enter the workforce as entry-level technicians in healthcare settings.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	121 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitative Sciences - Pre-Physician Assistant Track \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word nursing-and-health-professions.uiw.edu/programs/undergraduate- programs/rehabilitative-sciences/index.html



Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Vision Science The University of the Incarnate Word Rosenberg School of Optometry (UIWRSO) is one of only 23 Optometry Schools in the US and the only School associated with a Faith-Based Institution in the nation. UIWRSO offers a Bachelor of Science degree in Vision Science which is a pre-optometry pathway. This is the only program in the country where undergraduate students spend a substantial amount of time learning under the guidance and supervision of clinical academic faculty and professional staff in both the classroom and		
	out-patient clinical settings. 122		
Contact Weeks	164		
Format	In Person		
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Vision Science		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No		
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word optometry.uiw.edu/academics/bs-in-vision-science/index.html		
	optometry.diw.edu/deddemics/bs_in_vision_science/index.ntmi		
Program Name	Biology Concentration in Cell and Molecular Biology, Bachelor of Science		
Description	Preparation and appreciation for the diversity of living organisms, an		
	understanding of how biological science impacts the environment and		
	society, and acquire knowledge of and experience with a variety of approaches used to study them		
Contact Hours	120		
Contact Weeks	60		
Format	In-Person/Hybrid		
Outcome	Bachelor Degree in Biology, Concentration in Cell and Molecular Biology		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No Toyaa ASMUlaiyaraity San Antonia		
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/life-sciences/biology-</u>		
	concentration-cell-molecular-ba/		
Program Name	Biology, Bachelor of Science		
Description	Preparation and appreciation for the diversity of living organisms, an understanding of how biological science impacts the environment and		
	society, and acquire knowledge of and experience with a variety of		
	approaches used to study them		
Contact Hours	120		
Contact Weeks	60		
Format	In-Person/Hybrid		
Outcome	Bachelor of Science Degree in Biology		
Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status	\$36,374.00 No		
Training Provider	NO Texas A&M University-San Antonio		
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/life-sciences/biology-bs/		

Program Name Description

Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum (Two, three or four year program) The pre-pharmacy curriculum is a rigorous two, three, or four-year (for Bachelor's degree-seeking students) preparatory program designed to prepare students for admission to the professional Doctor of Pharmacy



	program. It includes a liberal arts core of social sciences and the arts, combined with specialty courses in the biological, physical, and chemical sciences.
Contact Hours	72
Contact Weeks	208
Format	In Person
Outcome	Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum (Two, three or four year program)
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	pharmacy.uiw.edu/academics/pre-pharmacy-curriculum.html

Information Technology/ Cyber Security



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



Program Name Description	Bachelor of Business Administration – Management Information Systems A Bachelor of Business Administration degree, or BBA degree, offers a broad understanding of how the elements of business organizations relate to one another and to the marketplace. Unlike other business degrees, the BBA also provides the opportunity to study one subject concentration. The BBA program at HEBSBA offers nine concentration subjects, which include accounting, economics, finance, general business, international business, management, marketing, management information systems and sport management.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 208 In Person Bachelor of Business Administration - Management Information Systems \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/hebsba/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-business/ index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Fine Arts in 3D Animation and Game Design The Bachelor of Fine Arts in 3D Animation and Game Design at the School of Media and Design offers a nurturing environment with a challenging curriculum. With equal parts emphasis on technical mastery and creative education, the 3D Animation and Game Design program at UIW prepares students for a career in game art, game design, film and game animation and
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	3D production. 120 208 In Person Bachelor of Fine Arts in 3D Animation and Game Design \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smd/academics/undergraduate/3d-animation-game-design/ index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Information Systems The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	120 164 Online Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Information Systems \$64,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word <u>sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business-</u> administration/index.html



Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Information Systems The Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (BSBA) degree program develops in each student a broad understanding of how the elements and processes of business organizations relate to one another and to the external environment. Degree requirements are designed to develop proficiency and confidence in the functional areas of business. In addition to providing the technical skills required for a professional level business position, the ethical considerations of business are emphasized. 120 164 In Person Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Information Systems \$52,200.00 No University of Incarnate Word sps.uiw.edu/academics/undergraduate/bachelor-of-science-in-business- administration/index.html
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Cybersecurity The Bachelor of Science in Cyber Security Systems (CSEC) in the School of Match, Science and Engineering equips students with the technical proficiency, analytical skills and professional preparation they need to become highly competitive professionals in the rapidly changing field of cybersecurity. 120 104 In Person Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Cybersecurity \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/departments/computer-information- systems-and-cyber-security/index.html
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Networking The Networking concentration provides a deep understanding of digital networks and network services—such as, email systems, cloud computing, intrusion detection/prevention systems—that are critical to organizations large and small. From installation to management to maintenance, students master concepts and techniques critical to the field. 120 104 In Person Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Networking \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/departments/computer-information- systems-and-cyber-security/index.html



Program Name Description Contact Hours	Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Programming With an emphasis on programming languages and website development, the Programming concentration is ideal for students who aspire to create exciting and dynamic websites, programs, systems, databases and other digital platforms. Students also gain hands-on experience with advanced scripting languages. 120
Contact Weeks	104
Format	In Person
Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems - Programming \$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/departments/computer-information-
Indining Provider website	systems-and-cyber-security/index.html
Program Name Description	Bachelor of Science in Cyber Security Systems The Bachelor of Science in Cyber Security Systems (CSEC) in the School of
	Match, Science and Engineering equips students with the technical proficiency, analytical skills and professional preparation they need to become highly competitive professionals in the rapidly changing field of cybersecurity.
Contact Hours	122
Contact Weeks	104
Format	In Person
Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Cyber Security Systems
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$121,800.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	University of Incarnate Word
Training Provider Website	<u>www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/cyber-security-systems/ index.html</u>
Program Name	Bachelor of Science in Data Science
Description	The Bachelor of Science in Data Science is designed to prepare future
	professionals with the mathematic, computer information system, statistic and
	analytical skills to manage and understand the data that fuels growth across
	sectors.
Contact Hours	120

Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website

sectors. 120 104 In Person Bachelor of Science in Data Science \$121,800.00 No University of Incarnate Word www.uiw.edu/smse/academics/undergraduate/data-science/index.html

Program Name

Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems

Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance 120 126 Hybrid Baccalaureate Degree



Estimated Tuition Cost\$63,600.00Texas ETPL StatusYesTraining ProviderHallmark UniversityTraining Provider Websitewww.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/information-systems-bachelors-
program/

Brogram Name			
Program Name Description Contact Hours Contact Weeks	Bachelor Science Cybersecurity Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance		
	120		
	126		
Format			
	Hybrid Bassalaureate Degree		
Outcome	Baccalaureate Degree		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$63,600.00		
Texas ETPL Status	Yes		
Training Provider	Hallmark University		
Training Provider Website	www.hallmarkuniversity.edu/schools/cybersecurity-bachelors-program/		
Program Name	Computer Information Systems Information Assurance and Security Concentration, Bachelor of Business Administration		
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital		
Description	Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship,		
	International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services		
	Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in		
	conjunction with a baccalaureate degree		
Contact Hours	120		
Contact Weeks	60		
Format	In-Person/Hybrid		
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No		
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio		
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/		
Indining Hovider Website	computer-information-systems-assurance-security-concentration-bba/		
Program Name	Computer Information Systems, Bachelor of Business Administration		
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital		
	Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship,		
	International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services		
	Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in		
	conjunction with a baccalaureate degree		
Contact Hours	120		
Contact Weeks	60		
Format	In-Person/Hybrid		
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration		
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00		
Texas ETPL Status	No		
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio		
Training Provider Website	<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/</u>		
	<u>computer-information-systems-bba/</u>		



TOWORK!	
Program Name Description	Computer Science, Bachelor of Science Student will acquire bachelor degree and relevant marketable skills to be able to analyze and solve complex problems in the field of computing. Graduates will gain appropriate knowledge for working as computing professionals and/or for graduate studies.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60 In Deveen (Undevid
Format Outcome	In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Science in Computer Science
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider Training Provider Website	Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/</u> <u>computer-science-bs/</u>
Program Name	Cyber Engineering Technology, Bachelor of Science
Description	Prepares undergraduate students with the necessary knowledge and skill
	components in current cyber related technologies, as required by business,
	government, and academia research. Specific current technology fields include courses in cyber security, cloud based technologies, embedded and
	mobile technologies, and internet-of-things (IoT) technologies
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60 In-Person/Hybrid
Format Outcome	Bachelor of Science in Cyber Engineering Technology, Industry recognized
	certificate/certification
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/ cyber-engineering-technology-bs/
Program Name	Cyber Security, Bachelor of Science
Description	The objectives of the Bachelor's Degree in Cyber Security (BS-CSEC) are
	to prepare undergraduate students with the necessary: cyber security
	knowledge and skill components of using current cyber security technologies as required by business, government, and academic organizations.
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome certification	Bachelor of Science in Cyber Security, Industry recognized certificate/
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/</u> <u>cyber-security-bs/</u>



Program Name Description	Electronic Systems Engineering Technology, Bachelor of Science Engineering Technologists apply engineering and scientific knowledge combined with technical skills to support engineering activities. Engineering Technologists' areas of interest and education are application oriented. Engineering Technologists play key roles on the engineering team. They are usually involved in product development, manufacturing, product assurance, sales, and program management. The ESET program at A&M-SA emphasizes problem solving, laboratories, and technical skills. It prepares graduates as technical members of engineering teams working in industry, typically in manufacturing, avionics, medical electronics, information technology, and the US military services. There is a heavy emphasis on project based learning in close collaboration with San Antonio based industries and the military establishment.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks Format Outcome Estimated Tuition Cost	120 60 In-Person/Hybrid Bachelor of Science, Electronic Systems Engineering Technology \$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website	No Texas A&M University-San Antonio <u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/arts-sciences/mathematical-physical-</u> <u>engineering-sciences/electronic-systems-engineering-technology-bs/</u>
Program Name	Information Technology Concentration, Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences
Description	prepares student for professional-level, global business careers in a student- centered learning environment through the dynamic use of technology, development and application of practitioner-oriented research and a shared commitment to community involvement with local businesses and organizations.
Contact Hours Contact Weeks	120 60
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences, Information Technology Concentration,
Estimated Tuition Cost	Industry recognized certificate/certification \$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status Training Provider	No Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/ information-technology-concentration-baas/
Program Name	Information Technology/Information Assurance and Security Concentration,
Description	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences This course affords substantive developmental knowledge in the student's professional career goals. The component focuses on areas of learning directly related to upward mobility and further extends a student's knowledge, skill and expertise. Information Technology, The professional sequence will be tailored to each student's needs
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks Format	60 In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences, Information Technology/Information Assurance and Security Concentration, Industry recognized certificate/



Estimated Tuition Cost Texas ETPL Status Training Provider Training Provider Website certification \$36,374.00 No Texas A&M University-San Antonio catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/computing-cyber-security/ information-technology-assurance-security-concentration-baas/

Transportation and Warehousing



BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES



Program Name	Management Supply Chain Management Concentration, Bachelor of Business Administration
Description	Students will be prepared with marketable skills Certificates in Digital Marketing, Human Resources Management, Cyber Security, Entrepreneurship, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Healthcare Services Administration, Taxation, and Investing. All certificates will only be awarded in conjunction with a baccalaureate degree
Contact Hours	120
Contact Weeks	70
Format	In-Person/Hybrid
Outcome	Bachelor of Business Administration, Management Supply Chain Management Concentration
Estimated Tuition Cost	\$36,374.00
Texas ETPL Status	No
Training Provider	Texas A&M University-San Antonio
Training Provider Website	<u>catalog.tamusa.edu/undergraduate/business/management-marketing/</u> management-supply-chain-concentration-bba/



ReadyToWorkSA.com